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DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD -LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 1 and certain information incorporated heréi reference contain forwatdoking statements
within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exch
the Securities Act of 1933, as a metesldightiof Refoen Adt8fd99%and, dssuels  /
may involve risks and uncertainties. All statements included or incorporated by reference in this report, other thatsstaemen
are purely historical, are forwatdoking statements. Forwatdoking statements generally can be identified by the use of forward

| ooking terminology such as fAmay, o0 Awill, 0 fAexpectntdi Muec
or similar terminology. These statements are based on thedsbalid assumptions of the management of the Company based on
information currently available to management. Forwanking statements are not guarantees of future performance and are
subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual restuitfetaraterially from the results contemplated by the forward
looking statements.

The forwardlooking statements included or incorporated by reference in this report are subject to additional risks and uncertaint
further di scusseMaauatnadrso ldmrdn drAe Bi&sS ek on information ava
are cautioned not to place undue reliance on foraoking statements, which speak only as of the date of this report. New risks
and uncertainties arise frotime to time, and we cannot predict those events or how they may affect us. We assume no obligatic
to update any forwartboking statements.

PART |

As used in this report, the terms @AComp an ¥y cansolitlates subsididres r
taken as a whole, unless the context otherwise indicates.

This report includes amounts translated ld&dollars from certain foreign currencies. For a description of the currency conversion
methodology and exchange ratesdifor certain transactions, see Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Pe
[ l'tem 8, AFi nancial Statements and Supplementar ytiobat a
with the Consolidated Finahcal St at ements and notes thereto included in
Datao of this report.

Item 1. Business.

General

Century Casinos, Inc., a Delaware corporation founded in 1992, is an international casino entertaimpemy that develops and
operates gaming establishments as well as related lodging, restaurant, horse racing (inchrdick léfting) and entertainment
facilities around the world. Our main goal is to grow our business worldwide by actively puttseiidgvelopment or acquisition
of new gaming opportunities and reinvesting in our existing operations.

Overview of Operations

We view each property as a separate operating segmenéxzept as described beloaggregate albur properties into three
reportable segments based on the geographical locations in which our casinos operate. We have additional business activi
includingour Century Casino Bath operations, oancession, management and consulting agreements and certain other corporat
and maagement operations that we report as Corporate and Other. The following are our reportable segments:

Canada

United States
Poland

Corporate and Other

=A =4 -4 -4



Canada

Century Casino & Hoteif Ed mont on, Al bert a, Can a e openedCtRiAwholhpwned fEadSidomo n t
November 2006 and the attached hotel in March 2007. Edmonton is the capital of the Canadian province of Alberta, servin
metropolitan population of over omeillion people. The facility ha800t i c k e t in/ticket 0, 33 tablesi T | ~
(including a 24hour poker room) and7 video lottery terminals. In addition, the property has 26 hotel rooms, a 10,700 square foot
showroom that can seat approximatedp customers, a 3,000 square foot showroom that can seat approximatelysifiers,

where we host Yuk Yuks Comedy Club comedic performarteesrestaurantsthree barsg00 surface parking spaces and a
complimentaryunderground heated parking garage with 300 additional spiacéanuary 2019, we opened an-wéfck betting

parlor at this location.

Century Casino St. AlbeitEd mont on, Al bert a, Ca n\EehequiredititsSvholpwoed casir tn Octobdr b e 1
2016. St. Albert is located 13 miles from CRA. The casino incldd&sTITO slot machines, 11 tables a@d video lottery
terminals. In addition, the property has a restaurant, a bar, a lounge, a banquet facilgy anddee parking spacds. January

2019, we opened an dffack betting parlor at this location.

CenturyCasino Calgaryf Cal gary, Al bert a, C a n Wel acquifed Gid\whollpvened cdsiGain Jgqrauary 0 )
2010. Calgary is the largest city in the province of Alberta, serving a metropolitan population of owglfiongeople. The casino
includes492 TITO slot machines, 1@bles, 25 video lottery terminals and a full servicetk€k betting parlor. In addition, the
property has a restaurant, a lounge, a 1,000 square foot showroom that can seat approximately 100 audddsnersowling

alley and 18 hole miniature golf course that we operate as Century SportsyAé8 surface parking spaces ddideased surface
parking spaces neighboring the casino.

Century Downs RacetrackandCasinéa |l gary, Al berta, Can ad aOufsiabSifidR@entory Resodse n t
Management GmbH @RM0 ,) formerly Century Casinos Europe Gmbhbwns 75% of United Horsemen of Alberta Inc. dba
Century Downs Racetrack and Casino, which in turneBBChs a
which opened in April 2015, is located 17 miles from CAL and 4.5 miles from the Calgary International Airport. The chglas inc
588 TITO slot machines antlO video lottery terminals. In addition, the property has a 5.5 furlong (0.7 mile) rdcesrdar, a
lounge, a restaurant facility, an d@ffick betting area, an entertainment area and 700 surface parking ¥padedd a minimum

of 100 racing days per year durirfiethorse racing season from March through Novepdret we host both standardd and
thoroughbred horse race8DR is consolidated as a majoriiyned subsidiary for which we have a controlling financial interest.

Century Bets! Inci Cal gar vy, Al bert a, Ca n a daur fuisididn&RM formed Sadteirg Betsr Iiydn B e t
January 2015 and owns 75% of its outstanding shares. CBS operates the southern Albactuglanetwork consisting of the
sourcing of common pool pamutuel wagering content for racetracks throughout North America and-wadéd CBS provides
parimutuel wagering content and live video t8 dff-track betting parlors throughout southern Alberta and has agreements with
over 90 racetracks worldwide to broadcast races through theaokf betting network. CBS is consolidated as a majaniped
subsidary for which we have a controlling financial interest.



Century Mile Racetrack and CasifioEd mont o n, Al bert a, Can ad dn Seple@ddRAD16,0Me weieC e n
selected by Horse Racing Al berta ( d&ndApgerate atworsetréciag facilitcic thes s
Edmonton market area, which we are planning to operate as Century Mile Racetrack and Casino. In March 2017, we recei
approval for the Century Mile project frodlberta Gaming, Liquor and Cannak{isii A G L C ot)ry Mil€Cwvell be a onemile

horse racetrack and a mdkivel REC. The multlevel REC is expected to have 550 slot machiddsvideo lottery terminals
restaurants, bars, delis, an-tifick betting parlor and grandstand. We expect to hold a minimd@0ofacing days per year. The
project is located on Edmonton International Airport land close to the city of Leduc, south of Edmonton. Century Mile will be
approximately 30 miles from both CRA and CSA. We estimate that this project will cost approxi@afely61.5million
($45.1million based on the exchange rate in effect as of December 31, 2018) and the REC vaifl Apeihl, 2019. Wefinanced

the project with $25.0 million of the $34.4 million received from the common stock offering we completed in November 2017, o
which $24.2 million hd been used as of December 31, 2018. The balance of the Century Mile grdjeicigfinanced though

our credit agreement with the Bank of Montreal (ABMOO), v
of CAD 33.0 million ($2.2 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31,,20@B)vith available cash.

United States

Century Casino & Hotel Cent r al City, Col or ad &We ¢peredthiowhalpwnedi Casimotamdadtel i i t
July 2006, as part of a joint venture in which we owned a 65% interd3ecember 2007ye acquired the remaining 35%eénest

in the joint venture. Central City is located approximately 35 miles west of Denver, serving a metropolitan population of ove
2.8million people. Century Casino & Hotel is located in Central City at the end of the Central City Parkway, a fhigHauas

that connects-¥0, the main east/west interstate highway in Colorado, to Central City. The facili#§@hasTO slot machines,
seventables, 26 hotel rooms, a bar, two restaurants and a 500 spsite ocovered parking garage.

Century Casino&oteli Cr i ppl e Creek, Col or adoWehdvEdRvaed and operdited this whailyned Cr e
casino and hotel since 1996. The town of Cripple Creek is located approximately 45 miles southwest of Colorado Springs, |
second largest city in theate of Colorado, serving a metropolitan population of @@8r000 people. The facility ha84TITO

slot machines, six tables, 21 hotel rooms, two bars, a restaurant and 271 surface parking spaces neighboring the casino.

Poland

Casinos Poland Poland ( ACPL O or f C@PL has been irPopdratiom dincg 198@l is the owner and operator of
casinos throughout Polandh March 2007, our subsidialgRM acquired 33.3% of the outstanding shares of Casinos Poland Ltd.
In April 2013, CRM increasedts ownership interest in CPL to 66.6% and we began consolidating CPL as a najorig
subsidiary for which we have a controlling financial interest.

The following table summarizes information about the casinos that CPL operatedexeotfber 312018

License Number of | Number of

City Population | Location Expiration Slots Tables
Warsaw* 1.7 million | Marriott Hotel September 2022 | 70 27
Warsaw* 1.7 million | Hilton Hotel April 2019 70 24
Bielsko-Biala | 170,000 Hotel President October 2023 36 5
Katowice 300,000 Park Inn by Radisson October 2023 68 14
Wroclaw 630,000 Double Tree Hilton Hotel November 2023 | 70 17
Krakow 750,000 Dwor Kosciuszko Hotel May 2024 61 6

Lodz 750,000 Manufaktura Entertainment Complex| June 2024 49 10

*CPL has receivedpproval from the Poland Minister of Finance to utilize our third Warsaw casino license granted in July 2018 t
operate the casino at the Marriott Hotel and to transfer the existing license at the Marriott Hotel, expiring Septemtoeth2022,
Hilton Hotel. With this approval, CPL will expand the casino at the Marriott Hotel to encompass two floors and will add six table
games to the existing 27 table games. The relocation of the licenses is planned to take place in April 2019. Oncestheclicense
tranf erred, the Marriott Hotelds I|icense will expire in Ju



Casino licenses are granted for six yeBesfore acasino license expag the Polish Minister of Finance notifies the public sf it
availability and interested parties can submit an application for the casino license. Following approval of a casity ltbense
Minister of Finance, there is a period in which applicants can appeal the decision. In October 2017, we were awarligzhsasin
expiring in 2023 for the Polish cities of Katowice and Wroclaw. The Wroclaw casino opened in April 2018 and the Katawgce casi
opened in May 2018. In June 2018, we were awarded casino licenses expiring in 2024 for the Polish cities of idrakda. an
The Krakow casino reopened in July 2018 and the Lodz casino reopened in August 2018.

Corporate and Other

Cruise ShipsThrough concession agreements with TUI Cruises, Windstar Cruises and Diamond Cruise International Co., Lt
( A Di a@masemdwecurrentlyoperate 0 ship-based casinos. Etfollowing table summarizesformation abouthe shipbased
casinoghat we operated as of December 31, 2018

Concession Number of | Number of

Cruise Line Ship Agreement End Date Slots Tables
TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 2() June 2022 17 1

TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 3 May 2020 20 1

TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 4 May 2020 17 1

TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 5 May 2020 17 1

TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 6 May 2020 17 1
Windstar Cruises Wind Surf April 2019 27 4
WindstarCruises Wind Spirit ©®) January 2019 12 2
Windstar Cruises Star Pride March 2019 11 2
Windstar Cruises Star Breeze April 2019 11 2
Windstar Cruises Star Legend May 2019 12 2
Diamond Cruise Glory Sea February 2024 28 17

(1) The ship was renamed the M&ghiff Herz in January 2019.
(2) Estimated The ship is scheduled to be sold to a different cruise line no earlier than the second quarter of 2022.
(3) The concession agreement on the Wind Spirit ended in January 2019.

Our concession agreements on the Mein fB&hiMarella Discovery and Wind Star ships ended in April 2018, October 2018 and
November 2018, respectively. We will not renew the concession agreements for the remaining ships with Windstar Cruises t
expire in March, April and May 2019 because thaiser line intends to use the casino space for other purposes. As a result, our
revenue and associated expenses fromissiged casinos will decrease in 2019.

In March 2015 n connection with a terminati on agroeeweegntanwi)t,h pN
which we agreed to the early termination of concession
Crui ses (wédétereckima adtwgear consulting agreemewith Norwegianthatbecame effective Jurie 2015 Under

the consulting agreementge providedlimited consulting services for the sHijased casinos of Oceania and Regent in exchange
for receiving a consulting fee of $2illion payable $250,000 per quarter throdday 2017.

Century Casino Bath A C C Bnalyne 2017, our subsidiary CRM acquired casino licenses held by Saw Close Casino Ltd. in Batt
England (the ACCB License Acquisitionodo). The purchase pr
million ($0.1 million baed on the exchange rate in effect on June 20, 2017) was paid at closing, GBP 0.2 million ($0.3 millior
based on the exchange rate in effect on December 22, 2017) was paid after the receipt of regulatory and governmerstal apprc
and GBP 0.3 million ($@. million based on the exchange rate in effect on May 8, 2018) was paid after the opening of the casino
May 2018 In addition, we assumed liabilities in the amount of GBP 0.2 million ($0.3 million based on the exchange rate in effe
on December 31, 2@) that are repayable if the casino meets certain performance ci@&@iais located irthe evening leisure
district of Bath, serving a metropolitan population of @fllion people. The facility ha$0 TITO slot and electronic roulette
machines5 tables,three bars, and a lounge area.



Mendoza Centr al Ent r eln Gciobem2D1d, our subsididBRM purcliadetll ©TH00j the shares of MCE for
$1.0million. The shares are reported on our consolidated balance sheet using the cost neettmahtihg. MCE has an exclusive
agreement with the Instituto Provincial de Juegos wsinGasi
de Mendoza, a casino located in Mendoza, Argentina and owned by the Province of Mel@Bnaay also pursue other gaming
opportunitiesMCE leases 600 TITO slot machines to Casino de Mendd®M has appointed one dir
directors and had a thrgrear option through October 2017 to purchase up to 50% of the shares of MElEwetdid not exercise.

In addition,CRM and MCE have entered intocansultingservicesagreement pursuant to whi€®RM provides advice on casino
matters and receives a service fee consisting of @ciaionxed
and amortization (AEBI TDAO). See Note 4 etno 8t,h el FComsnacliiad a
Suppl ementary Datao of this report.

Mi nh Chau Lid. ApAiMCL&2)P.18, our subsidiary CRM entered int
Ltd. (AGHLO) and GHLOGs shar eh edabt¥% avnersipipuintesest an GHL. The remamingc4B% C
of GHL is owned by unaffiliated shareholders and is reportaghg a norcontrolling financial interest. Faurownership interest

in GHL, we recognized assets of $0.5 million, including $0.2 milliocash, and assumed liabilities of $0.1 million as of the date
of acquisition.

GHL entered into an agreement with MCL and MCLO6s owners
interest in MCL and agreed to purchase an additionakostiip interest of up to a total of 51% of MCL over a thyear period

for approximately $3.6 million. GHL has the option to purchase an additional 19% ownership interest in MCL for a t8tal of 70
of MCL under certain conditionfn October 2018, GHL pahased an additional 2.85% ownership interest in MCL for $0.2 million,
resulting in a total ownership interest of 9.219CL is the owner of a small hotel and entertainment and gaming club in the Cao
Bang province of Vietnam that is 300 feet from the Vaetesei Chinese border station. The hotel offe&sr8oms, and the
entertainment and gaming club currently offeirse electronic table games for nfietnamese passport holders under a provincial
investment certificate that allows for up to 26 electragalile games. GHL and MCL also entered into a management agreement
underwhich GHL is managng the operations at the hotel and entertainment and gaming club in exchange for receiving a portio
of MCLG6s net profit.

Additional Projects and Other Developmens
We areexploringan expansion at Century Casino & Hotel Cripple Creek to provide additional hotel fmoous existing casino
and hotel.

In August 2017, we announced that, together with the owner of the Hamilton Princess Hotel & Beach Club in Hzenitioda,

we had submitted a license application to the Bermudan government for a casino at the Hamilton Princess Hotel & Beach ClI
The casino will feature approximately 200 slot machines, 17 live table games, one or more electronic table gamg!s lamd a hi
area and salon privén September 2017, the Bermuda Casino Gaming Commission granted a provisional casino gaming licens
which is subject to certain conditionscaapprovals including the adoption of certain rules and regulations by the Patliaime
Bermuda. CRM entered into a lotgrm management agreement with the owner of the hotel to manage the operations of the casir
and receive a management fee if the license is awarded. CRM will also provide a $5.0 million loan for the purchase of cas
equipment if the license is awarded.

We have additional potential gaming projeatsl acquisition opportunitigbat we are currently exploring. Along with the capital
needs of potential projects, there are various other risks which, if they matedaliitt affect our ability to complete a proposed
projector acquisitionor could eliminate its feasibility altogether. For more information on these and other risks related to oul
business, see Item 1A, ARi sk Factorso bel ow.

Capital Needs, Uses and CadRlow

As a gaming company, our operating results are highly dependent on the volume of customers at our casinos. Most o our reve
is essentially cashased, through customers wagering with cash or paying fegaming services with cash or credit car@sr
industry is capital intensive, and we rely heavily on the ability of our casinos to generate operating cash flow tcopaiatans,

fund reinvestment in existing properties for both refurbishment and expansion projects, repay third partgt datgueradditional
growth via new development and acquisition opportunities. When necessary and available, we supplement the cash flavs genel
by our operations with either cash on hand or funds provided by bank borrowings or other debt or eqeiitg finan



Marketing and Competition

We face intense competition from other casinos within the jurisdictions in which we operate. Many of our competitorsrare larg
and have substantially greater name recognition and financial and marketing resourcesdhaweeseek to compete through
promotion of enhanceméntolsecialndiwokinqunitiatizesl other marketing efforts.n addi ti on t o
clubs, we also have various cash and prize promotions and market our casinos through a variety of media outlets iaateding int
television, radio, print and billboard advertising. Our marketing focuses on competitiorhandacts and circumstances of each
market area in which we operate. Our primary marketing strategy centers on attracting new customers and rewarding re|
customers through our playersd club progurmimsy tAd |l j wiimsi o w
We maintain a proprietary database that consists primarily of slot machine customers that allows us to create efféetive targe
marketing and promotional programs, cash and merchandise giveaways, coupons, downloadalitnalramedits, preferred
parking, food, lodging, game tournaments and other special eler@elorado, o r pl ayersé c¢cl ub <cards
database and track member gaming preferences, including, but not limited to, maximum, minimura| anwtoits wagered and
frequency of visits. We have designed reward progizased on total amount wagered and frequency of visits to reward customer
loyalty and attract new customers to our properties. Those who qualify for VIP status receive adéitiefitsldompared to regular

club membership, such as invitations to exclusive VIP events.

Canada
1 Edmontori As of December 31, 201&d Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Canada and Century Casino St. Albert
have six competitors (five casinos and oneQR in the Edmonton market. The distance between our properties is
approximately 13 miles. We do not believe that our properties compete against one another for cudten@astury
Mile project will be located 30 miles from our existing properties. Aesallt and because the competing REC in the
market has closed, we do not anticipate that the opening of Century Mile will increase competition in the Edmonton mark

A Century Casino & Hotel in EdmontdnThis property is one of two casinos in Edmontaat thave both a hotel
and showr ooms. The propertyds showrooms allow us
concerts, private concerts, comedic performances, catering and banquet events. In addition, the property is"
only casino in the &monton market to offer a heatadd complimentarparking garage. Our main marketing
activity focuses on branding the casino, through various forms of media, as the ultimate entertainment destinati
and as a provider of a sophisticated, interactive @tinate gaming experience. The casino is located in a densely
populated area with the closest competing casino approxiniatelyiles away.

A Century Casino St. AlbeifThis property is located in St. Albert, the second largest city in the Edmontoal capit
region. The closest competitor is located approximately five miles &waymain marketing focus @ur distinct
casinobbr andi ng, the playersé club program and promot
print, mail and social media. Tlpeoperty positions itself asfme entertainment venue withrastaurant, a small
concert and event venue and a vegpointed gaming floor.

A Century Mile Racetrack and Casiindl his property is also located in Edmonton and will be the only REC in the
Edmonton area. We plan to market the casino using numerous forms of media, concentrating on marketing tl
casino floor, the playersé club and the racetrack
racetrack. This property is located &dmonton International Airport land, just south of Edmonton with the
closest competition 17 miles away.

9 Calgary- Century Casino Calgary and Century Downs have six competitors (two of which have a combination of hote
and casino) in the Calgary markBbth of our casinos have efifack betting parlors, and there is only one other casino in
the Calgary market with an effack betting parlor. The distance between our properties is 17 miles. We do not believe
that our properties compete against one ardthr customers.

A Century Casino Calgary Unique to this property is a 38ne bowling alleyan 18 hole miniature golf course,
an amusement arcadelounge and showroom. Using numerous forms of media, such as print, radio, mail and
social media, we concentrate our mahe Rentury Spgrts lwowling h e
and miniature golf entertainmeoénter. This property is located in andustrial area approximately three miles
from downtown Calgary with the closest competition located three blocks away.



A Century Down$ Unique to this property is a 5.5 furlong (0.7 mite)seracetrack. Using numerous forms of
media, such as radiv,e |l evi si on and bill boards, we concentrat
club and racetrackThis property is located one mile north of the city limits of Calgarne mile from the
Crossiron Mills Malland 4.5 miles from the Calgary International Airport with the closest competition located
approximately 13 miles away.

1 Century Bet$ Century Bets is the exclusive operator of the southern Albertarpatiel network. In addition to permitting
customergo place wagers at offack betting locations, the network offers advance deposit wagering for online wagering.

1 Loyalty Prograni The AGLC is in the process of implementing an Albertde casino loyalty program that it is branding
as Wi nner §gess thitdigneup forRhe program can earn points that can be redeemed for free play, take part |

mont hly contests and receive discounts on food in cas
loyalty program. CMR will introduc&i n n e r 6 sAprit2D0fPeard wilhbe the first casino in a metropolitan area in
Al berta to do so. Winnerds Edge wil/l be introduced af

of 2019 and will be available throughout the matkethe end of 2019.

1 Online gaming An online gaming website is being launched by the AGLCithexpected teompete with unregulated
online gaming websites that are currently available to Alberta residdngsonline gaming website is expected tgibe
operating in 2020 and may compete with our casinos and RECs in Alberta.

United States

Cripple Creek, Central City and Black Hawk are the only three cities in Colorado that allow gaming, exclusive of two Nativi
American gaming operations in southvegst Colorado. Cripple Creek, located approximately 45 miles southwest of Colorado
Springs, and Central City and Black Hawk, located approximately 35 miles west of Denver, are historic mining towns #ating ba
to the | ate 180006s tishatmctionssAs & Dedeenbbee 31p20 8ltere iwerd 1@ active aasino licensees
operating in Cripple Creek, 6 active casino licensees operating in Central Cit} active casino licensees operating in Black
Hawk. Unlike other regions in which we opexat gami ng i n Col o rwhichaestiics anfy birnglmwager tb as t
current maximum of one hundred dollars.

The cities of Central City and Black Hawk are adjoining small mountain tourist towns, located approximately one milereapert. C
City and Black Hawk compete with one another for market share, and we view the two cities as one combined market servicing
Denver area. Black Hawk, which we believe does not maintain the same rigorous historical preservation standards atyCentral (
has been able to scessfully attract major casino industry leaders with the ability to offer larger hotels, upscale dining facilities,
performance centers and spa faciliti€ee casino operations in Black Hawk constitute a significant portion of thellosv&sao
gaming market in Colorado (exclusive of the Native American gaming operations), G¥thobthe total gaming devices in
Colorado in2018and approximately5% of total gaming revenue in Colorado2f18

Management believes that an integral component in attracting gaming patrons to our Colorado casinos is the availabiléyenf ad
nearby parking and lodging. At our Cripple Creek property, we presently own a total of 271 surface parking spaceseMebelie
have sufficient close proximity parking. However, covered parking garages provided by four of our competitors in Crigple Cree
may negatively impact our casino, particularly during inclement weather. Our casino in Central City haspacg06overed
parking garage offering free public parking. Several other casinos in the Central City/Black Hawk market also have ckingred pa
garages. In addition, three of our competitors in the Cripple Creek market and five of our competitors in the CemchBGitka
Hawk market have more hotel rooms, providing them with an advantage during inclement weather and the peak tourist season

Our marketing objective for the casinos in Colorado is to create public awareness by positioning our casinos as thepigenier

of personal service, convenient parking, the | at e s talsoga mi
have various cash and prize promotions and market our casinos through a variety of channels including radib,milbaad

social media.
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Poland

There are 52 casino licenses available throughout Poland. The Polish government generally forbids the marketing of gamr
activities outside of a casino, but the marketing of entertainment is permissible. TheGePoted s mar ket i ng h
advertising the entertainment possibilities at each casino, such as concerts and parties. CPL also relies on theitecatiinssyf
which areprimarily in hotelsn major cities throughout Poland, to attract custongns. Polish government issues casino licenses
in Poland by district, and there are additional casinos in each district in which CPL operates. For exangpierfcasinos in the
Warsaw district compete with otwvo casinos operating in Warsa®he Poli$ Minister of Finance does not disclose individual
casino data. Changes to the Polish gaming law that went into effect in April 2017 legalize online gaming and reintraduaesiot
through a stateun companySlot arcadedeganoperating inJune2018and online gaming began in December 204/8.have not
experienced a negative impact to our results of operations in Poland from slot arcades or onlinehgaveias; he increased
competition fromslot arcadeshatarelocated in the cities in which ogasinos are locateak well as online gaming could occur
and adversely affect our results of operations in the future

Corporate and Other
1 Cruise Ship§ We have limited marketing opportunities on our shgsed casinos. We work jointly with the onboard
revenue departments of the cruise |ines on casino p
guidelines. While we offer modern gaming products, we compete with other activities on the ship as well as onsho
activities, including lanébased casinos.

1 Argentinai The Casino de Mendoza has four competitors in the Mendoza market. The IPJC is responsible for th
marketing efforts for the casino, which are targeted at local residents as well as tourists.

1 Bath, England CCB currently isthe only casino in the citgf Bath No additional casino licenses can be created in, or
moved to, Bath without new legislation the BritishParliament. The casinelocated in a new development in the center
of Bat hés eveni nggtheKbonsedia Gub dnd sppasiie thée The&bgaloln addition to the casino
the leisure district includes new 4star boutique hotelith 147 roomsand two ground floor restauraniBhe closest
competition is three casinos located in Bristolifes avay.

1 Minh Chaui The Minh Chau casino is locatedtire city of Ta Lung, innortheast Vietnam300 feet from the Vietnamese
Chinese border station. Under Viethamese law, the casincataronly to nonViethameseustomersand the casino is
open betwee a.m. and 4 p.m., corresponding to the hours of the border station. No advertising of the casino is allowe
in China and the casino relies on word of mouth for promotibhs.closest competition is located 65 miles away in the
Lang Son, Vietnam area.

Seaasonality

Canadai Our Edmonton and Calgary casinos in Alberta, Canada attract more customers from September through April. Duril
the remainder of the year, the casinos attract fewer customers because we compete with outdoor activities. Century Downs
attracts additionacustomers during the racing season from March through Nove@benff-track betting parlorsittract more
customersluring the peak racing season from May through August.

United States Our casinos in Colorado attract more customers during the warmer months from May through September. W
expect to attract fewer customers from October through April because weather conditions during this period are varéable and
have a significant impacin daily business levels.

Polandi CPL generally attracts more customers from October through March because domestic customers generally vacation
of the country during the summer months.
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Corporate and Other
1 Cruise Ship$ Our business onboarduise ships typically is not impacted by seasonality because the cruise ships generally
operate year round. Our revenue from these operations flustigiéicantly with the volume and quality of the players
onboard the ships. In addition, the cruise slip which we conduct operations may be out of service from time to time
for maintenance or based on the operating schedule of the cruise line, which may impact revenue from our cruise s
casinos.

1 Argentinai The Mendoza market has a slight seasor@kgse from January through March due to increased tourism.

1 Bath, England Bath attracts tourists yeapund with more visitors in the summer months as well as in late November
through early December due to its Christmas market.

1 Minh Chaui The Vietnanese market typically is not impacted by seasonality.

Governmental Regulation and Licensing

The ownership and operation of casino gaming facilities are subject to extensive state, local, foreign, provincial or fedel
regulations. We are required to adbtand maintain gaming licenses in each of the jurisdictions in which we conduct gaming
operations. The limitation, conditioning, suspension, revocation orrereewal of gaming licenses, or the failure to reauthorize
gaming in certain jurisdictions, wouldaterially adversely affect our gaming operations in that jurisdiction. In addition, changes in
law that restrict or prohibit gaming operations in any jurisdiction could have a material adverse effect on our finaticigl pos
results of operations andsh flows.

Statutes and regulations can require us to meet various standards relating to, among other matters, business licatise)fregist
employees, floor plans, background investigations of licensees and employees, historic preservatia fioeifthd acessibility
requirements, payment of gaming taxes, and regulations concerning equipment, machines, chips, gaming participants,
ownership interests. Civil and criminal penalties, including shutdowns or the loss of our ability to operiate fgailities in a
particular jurisdiction, can be assessed against us and/or our officers to the extent of their individual participatiesdoiation

with, a violation of any of the state or local gaming statutes or regulations. Such laws watioreg apply in all jurisdictions in
which we may do business. Management believes that we are in compliance with all applicable gamingiamingoregulations

as described below.

Canada

AGLC- Gaming in Alberta is governed by the provincial government. The AGLC administers and regulates the gaming industry
Alberta. The AGLC operates in accordance with the Gaming and Liquor Act, the Gaming and Liquor Regulation and the Crimin
Code of Canada.

The AGLC requires all gaming operations to be licensed but only allows a certain number of licenses to be grantedblall availa
licenses have currently been granted and the AGLC has an indefinite moratorium on new casinos and RECSs. If the AGKC incres
the number of licenses available in the future, applicants for a gaming license must submit an application and rurdtiedlegh a
approval process. Following the approval of the board of the AGLC, the applicant may operate the casino appl@wdfdaica

with federal and provincial legislation, regulation, and policies as well as the municipal requirements, permits, licknses a
authorization relating to the casirn.September 2018, the AGLC extended the renewal period for our four casinbgitaAvith

the next renewals scheduled for 2019 for all properties. Our licenses are renewable every fiteEgeaositmn and Calgagnd

every two years dentury Downs and St. Albert. The AGLC monitors the casino operator and its compliance neijhiediments.

In the event of a violation of such requirements, civil and criminal charges can be asBesdaiure or inability obur casinos

or the failure or inability of others associated with these casinos, to maintain necessary gaminglieggmsesaldor our casinos

would have a material adverse effect on our operations.

The AGLC allows casinos to operate slot machines and table games a daily maximum of 17 consecutive hours commencin
10:00 a.m. and ending no later than 3:00 a.m. arapérate casino poker rooms 24 hours a day. Casinos and RECs may permit
only individuals 18 or older to gamble in the casino. The AGLC permits slot machines, video lottery terminals, bacégaak, blac
poker, craps and roulett€here isa maximum singl bet of $2,00@n table games and a maximum table aggregate bet of $12,000
on baccarat. There is alaamaximumdenominatiorbet of $5 for slot machinesith a maximum single bet of $125
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The AGLC provides casinos with slot machines, slot techniciatigparsonnel to administer table game counts. In return, casino
licensees provide the AGLC with a place to operate slot machines, market the casinos, and provide table game dealers,
attendants, security and surveillance. Casino licensees do notdasardxpenditures to the AGLC. In lieu of these lease expenses
and other expenses associated with operating slot machines (i.e. equipment and personnel), casino licensees retéionafly a por
net sales. Net sales, as defined by the AGLC, are calcwatedsh played, less cash won, less the cost to lease the equipment, if
applicable. At our Edmonton, St. Albert and Calgary casinos, the AGLC retains 85% of slot machine net sales, of wbithst allo
15% to charitieslesignated by the AGL&nd 70% toltie Alberta Lottery FundAt Century Downs, the AGLC retaid$% of slot
machine net salesvhich areallocatel to the Alberta Lottery Fund. For all table games, excluding poker and craps, we are requirec
to allocate 50% of our net win to a charity desigddby the AGLCwith the exception of St. Albert, from which we allocate 35%

of our net win to a charity designated by the AGIE@r poker and craps, we are required to allocate 25% of our net win to the
charity. We record our revenue net of the amounésrred by the AGLC or allocated to the AGidesignated charity or the Alberta
Lottery Fund.

HRA- HRA was formed in June 2002 to facilitate long term industry renewal for horse racing. The objectives of HRA are to gover
direct, control, regulate, managgearket and promote horse racing in any or all of its forms; to protect the health, safety and welfare
of racehorses and, with respect to horse racing, the safety and welfare of racing participants and racing officiaéfegndrtb s

the interest of th general public in horse racing.

HRA requires all horse racing operators to be licensed. A licensed operator is responsible for the general supenssoaagsor

at its facilities but must not interfere with the proper performance of the functimhseaponsibilities of racing officials. Only
individuals 18 or older may place a bet on horse races. HRA also prohibits racing officials, HRA employees, jockeysf drivers
horses and any employee of any of them from betting on a race, encouragingombetren a race on their behalf or owning a
parimutuel ticket. A licensed owner of a horse, its trainer and any authorized agent or employee of such owner or trainer may
bet or encourage others to place a bet on their behalf on a horse other tharsehewned or trained by such licensed owner or
trainer.

A licensed operator must also provide and maintain a suitable racetrack, file with HRA a certificate of measuremeathf the tr
and provide services at race meetings, including first aid andlangeufacilities HRA must approve the equipment, facility and

any services the operator will provide. HRA also requires a licensed operator to establish and maintain complete raclrds of €
horse race conducted by the operator.

The HRAG&s p machiiemet saed retanedofrom Century Downs, which is curréh®b%, is used to fund animal
welfare programs, purses, breed improvement programs, marketing, and administration and backstretch prograstiackor off
betting and live racing wagerSBS andCDR retain approximately 21.5% of each bet, from whirdywill distribute 5.4% to the
HRA, 0.8% to the Canadian Pdviutuel Agency and use the remainder to pay expenses related to the conductnaftpati
wagering.

United States

The ownership ahoperation of gaming facilities in Colorado are subject to extensive state and local regulations. Licenses must
obtained from the Colorado Limited Gaming Control Commis
the publicinthest at e of Col orado. I n addition, the Division of Ge
licenses, implements, regulates, and supervises the conduct of limited stakes gaming. The Director of the DOG, under
supervision of the GaminCommission, has been granted broad powers to ensure compliance with the laws and regulations. T
Gaming Commi ssi on, DOG and DOG Director are collectively

The laws, regulations, and internal control minim procedures of the Colorado Gaming Authorities seek to maintain public
confidence and trust that licensed limited gaming is conducted honestly and competitively, that the rights of the tliediteees

are protected, and that gaming is free framicmi n a | and corruptive el ements. The C
that public confidence and trust can be maintained only by strict regulation of all persons, locations, practices, ressaiatio
activities related to the operation dietlicensed gaming establishments and the manufacture and distribution of gaming device:
and equipment.
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The Gaming Commission is empowered to issue six types of licenses. In order to operate a casino, an operator is k#qinred to o
a retail gamingitense. Further, under Colorado gaming regulations, no person or entity can have an ownership interest in mc
than three retail licenses. We currently operate under the maximum of three retail gaming licenses in Colorado (Cent&ry Casin
Hotel in CrippleCreek operates under two gaming licenses). Licenses must be renewed every two years, with the next renew
scheduled for 2for our casinos in Central City and Cripple Creek. In addition, the Gaming Commission has broad discretion t
revoke, suspendpadition, limit or restrict the licensee at any tiffiée failure or inability of the Century Casino & Hotel in Central
City or Cripple Creek, or the failure or inability of others associated with these casinos, to maintain necessary gasaisgiice
approvalsfor the casinosvould have a material adverse effect on our operations.

Our Colorado casinos must meet specified architectural requirements and must not exceed specified gaming square $ootage |
as a total of each floor and the full buildir@plorado casinos may operate-fl2durs a day, and may permit only individuals 21 or
older to gamble in the casino. Colorado law permits slot machines, blackjack, poker, craps and roulette with a maxinfgh single
of $100. Colorado casinos may not providedit to gaming patrons.

The Colorado constitution permits a gaming tax of up to -
for any increase to this gaming tax raftee current gaming tax in Colorado established by the Ga@uongmission is a graduated
rate of 0.25% to 20% on AGP, where casinos pay a higher percentage as their AGP increase.

Colorado law requires that every officer, director or stockholder holding a 5% or greater interest or controlling irstenaisticy

traded corporation, or owner of an applicant or licensee, shall be a person of good moral character and submait theacaisp

of a full background investigation conducted by the Gaming Commission. Persons found unsuitable by the Gaming Commiss
may be required to immediately terminate any interest in, association or agreement with, or relationship to, a gaseimgAicen
finding of unsuitability with respect to any officer, director, employee, associate, lender or beneficial owner of adicameEnt

may also jeopardize the |icenseebs retail | i e eonditienedoupon a p [
termination of any relationship with unsuitable persons.

We may not issue any voting securities except in accprda
and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Thugse of any voting securities in violation of the Act will be void, and the voting
securities will be deemed not to be issued and outstanding. No voting securities may be transferred, except in acdottiance wit
provisions of the Act and the regulatiom®mulgated thereunder. Any transfer in violation of these provisions will be void. If the
Gaming Commission at any time determines that a holder of our voting securities is unsuitable to hold the securitiasiajien we
within sixty (60) days after thinding of unsuitability, purchase the voting securities of the unsuitable person at the lesser of (a
the cash equivalent of such persondés investment ,h tpunlegsb)
such voting secities are transferred to a suitable person within sixty (60) days after the finding of unsuitability. Until our voting
securities are owned by persons found by the Gaming Commission to be suitable to own them, (a) we are not permittgd to pay
dividendsor interest with regard to the voting securities, (b) the holder of such voting securities will not be entitled to tbée, and
voting securities will not for any purposes be included in the voting securities entitled to vote, and (c) we may not pay al
remuneration in any form to the holder of the voting securities, except in exchange for the voting securities.

Poland

Gaming in Poland is governed by the Minister of Finance, who operates in accordance with Polish gaming law and haiythe authc
to grant casino licenses. Polish gaming law was enacted in 1992. Key items included in Polish gaming law include tlge followi
requirements:

Slot arcadesnd online gaming areperated through a staten company

A maximum of 70 slot machines are allowed per casino;

Licenses are not renewable, and licensees must reapply for a license once their coyeantiisignse has exed;
The gaming tax rate assessed on gross gaming revenue g%,

Poker cash games are prohibited in Poland, except for authorized poker tournaments

=A =4 =4 -8 -4

Casino licenses in Poland are limited ahd are subject to regional limitatiofdeforea casindicense expies the Minister of
Finance notifies the public @k availability, and those interested can submit an applicédiothe casino licensépplicants for a
gaming license must complete a detailed approval process. Following approval frivtimiter of Financethere is a period in
which applicants can appeal the decision. Once the license is awtdrelehplicant may operate the casino for six yelns.
Minister of Finance monitors the casino operator and its compliance with all requiseimethe event of a violation, the Minister
of Finance can assess charges and, in certain cases, withdraw casino licenses.
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Corporate and Other

)l

Cruise Ships- The casinos onboard the cruise ships operate in international waters and are not fegalayedational
or local regulatory body. However, we follow standardized rules and practices in the daily operation of the casinos.

Argentinai The Casino de Mendoza is owned and operated by the Province of Mendoza. To retain the exclusive agreem
with the IPJC, MCE must remain in good standing and operate ethically and without fault. In addition, any changes to t
slot machines leased by MCE to Casino de Mendoza require approval from the IPJC.

Bath, England Gaming in England is governed by the Gambling Commission, operating in accordance with the Gamblin
Act of 2005.

The laws and regulations of the Gambling Commission seek to keep gambling crime free, ensure that gambling
conducted in a fair and opevay, and protect children and other vulnerable people from being harmed or exploited by
gambling. Casino operators must create corporate poli
License Conditions and Codes of Practice androitmgustry guidance. Operators must commit to conducting their
licensing activities with integrity, maintaining a responsible gaming provision, providing regular training to advise anc
guide staff as well as ensuring that a healthy, responsible and inf@emagonment is maintained.

In order to operate a casino, an operator is required to obtain an operating license, personal licenses and a premises lic
from the Gambling Commission. The operator must pay an annual fee to maintain an operatingalicetise Jicense

may be suspended or revoked. Personal licenses are granted to individuals responsible for activities at licensed gamk
operators and are renewed every five years. A premises license is granted to operate a casino on certain prentiges. Cu
no additional premise licenses can be awarded under the Gambling Act of 2005.

The Gambling Act of 2005 sets the gambling duty rate based on the type of gambling and gross gaming yield of the cas
premises. The gaming duty rate is scaled frof 1® 50% based on the gross gaming yield in a threeth period.

The Gambling Act of 2005 requires that a personal declaration be completed by any stockholder holding a 10% or grez
interest in a company that owns a casino. In addition, the Gamblimgn@sion also requires that the company list all
stockholders with a 3% or greater interest in the company.

Vietnami Gaming in Vietnam is governed by the Socialist Republic of Vietham through the Decree on Casino Business

Under the Decree on Casino $ness, casino operators must conduct their operations with transparency, objectivenes
and honesty. Operators are required to have a certifi
is valid through 2053. The casino is iss@edertificate stating the number of slot and/or table games that it is allowed to
operate. A casino operator may increase that number with approval from the Prime Minister and additional investment ir
the casino.

Gambling within casinos is banned foiet¥hamese citizens, and only foreign tourists can gamble in casinos located within
the country. In 2018, a thrgear pilot program was commenced to allow Viethamese citizens to gamble within specified
casinos within the country. Minh Chau is not one efthsinos that was named to participate in this pilot program.

Other Regulation

We are subject to certain foreign, federal, state, provincial and local safety and health, employment and environmental la
regulations and ordinances that apply to our-gaming operations. We have not made, and do not anticipate making, material
expenditures with respect to these laws, regulations and ordinances. However, the coverage of, and attendant compliance
associated with, such laws, regulations and ordinamegsresult in future additional costs to our operations.

Rules and regulations regarding the service of alcoholic beverages are strict. The loss or suspension of a liquor license ¢
significantly impair our operations. Local building, parking anddimdes and similar regulations also could impact our operations
and any proposed development of our properties.

We also deal with significant amounts of cash in our operations and are subject to various reportingnandegriaundering
laws and regul@ns. Any violations of antmoney laundering laws or regulations by any of our properties could have an adverse
effect on our business.
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Employees

As of December 31, 2018ve had approximately 757 full-time employees andl15 parttime employeesDuring busier months,

a casino may supplement its permanent staff with seasonal employees. ApproxiBaéshpbyees at our CPL casinos in Poland
belong to trade unions. The trad@ans do not currently have any collective bargaining agreements with CPlhanges in pay
of union employees at CPL require approval of the unions.

Executive Officers of the Company

Name Age Position Held
Erwin Haitzmann 65 Chairman of the Board and @zhief Executive Officer
Peter Hoetzinger 56 Vice Chairman of th&oard, CeChief Executive Officer and President
Margaret Stapleton 57 Executive Vice President, Principal Financial/Accounting Officer and Secrel
Andreas Terler 49 Managing Director of CenturiResorts Manageme@mbH,

Vice President Operations afhief Information Officer
Nikolaus Strohriegel 49 Managing Director of CenturiResorts Manageme@mbH and

Vice President Operations

Erwin Haitzmann holds a Doctorate and a Masters degree in Social and Economic Sciences from the University of Linz, Austri
(1980), and has extensive casino gaming experience ranging from dealer through various casino management positions.
Haitzmann has been employ&dl-time by us since 1993 and has been employed as either Chief Executive OfficeChre€o
Executive Officer since March 1998r. Haitzmann oversees our operations in the United States.

Peter Hoetzingerreceived a Masters degree from the UniversftiLinz, Austria (1986). He thereafter was employed in several
managerial positions in the gaming industry with Austrian casino companies. Mr. Hoetzinger has been emptoyedoiulis
since 1993 and has been-Chief Executive Officer since March 2005.

Margaret Stapletonwas appointed Executive Vice President, Principal Financial/Accounting Officer and Secretary, effective May
2010. She holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from Regis University, Denver, Colorado (2004) and hasisver 30 y:
of experience in corporate accounting and internal audit. Mrs. Stapleton previously served as our Director of Intersad Audit
Compliance from 2005 until May 2010.

Andreas Terler is a Graduate Engineer in Applied Mathematics from the University of, Grestria (1994)Mr. Terler oversees

our operations in Canadadour cruise shifpased casinod/r. Terler has been employed by us since 2006. He has served as Chief
Information Officer since February 2006, Managing Directd€BM since February 2007nd Vice President of Operations since
May 2011.

Nikolaus Strohriegel received a Masters degree from the University of Vienna, Austria (1996). Mr. Strohriegel svansee
operations in Polandhe United Kingdom and Argentin®r. Strohriegel has been eloped by us since 2007. He has served as
Managing Director o€RM since January 2009 and Vice President of Operations since March 2017.

Available Information

Our internet address Igtps://www.cnty.comOur annual reprts on Form 14K, quarterly reports on Form 1Q, current reports

on Form 8K and amendments to these reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act are m:
available free of chargen our website ahttps://www.cnty.com/corporate/investmlations/sedilings as soon as reasonably
practicable after such report has been filed with, or furnished to, the SEC. None of the information postedetasibvel is
incorporated by reference into this report.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Our short and longerm secess is subject to many factors beyond our control. If any of the following risks, or any risks described
elsewhere iror incorporated by reference in this report, actually occur, our business, financial condition or results of operatior
could suffer. Additional risks not presently known to us or which we currently consider immaterial may also adverselyraffect
busines, financial condition or results of operations.

Risks Related to our Business and Operations
We face significant competition, and if we are not able to competzasfully, our results of operations will be harmed.

We face intense competition frasther casinos in jurisdictions in which we opemeavell as from neighboring jurisdictiariddany
of our competitors are larger and have substantially greater name recognition and financial and marketing resources. than we
We seek to compete througlopmot i on of our playersé clubs and other mark

casi nods canplmentaptoergt ed par ki ng, pl ayer s 6 Tbdsanmarkgtimgfiogts naaynnot a n (
be skcessful, which could hurbur competitive position.

The markets in which we operate are generally not destination resort areas and rely on a local customer base as stell as tot
during peak seasons. The number of casinagiinmarkets may exceed demand, which could make it difficult for us to sustain
profitability. New or expanded operations by other entities in any of the markets in which we operate will increase @offopetiti

our gaming operations and could have a matadakrse impact on us. We are particularly vulnerable to competition in Colorado
and Poland due to the large number of competitors in those markets. Internet gaming or other gaming opportunities that bec
available in our markets could also attract playbat might otherwise have visited our casif@izanges to the Polish gaming law

that went into effect in April 2017 legalize online gaming and reintroduce slot arcades througkranstat@pany. Slot arcades
began operating in June 2048d online ganmig began in December 2018apital expenditures, such as those for new gaming
equipment, room refurbishments and amenity upgrades may be necessary from time to time to preserve the competitiveness o
properties. If we are not scessful in making thesenprovements, our facilities may be less attractive to our visitors than those of
our competitors, which could have a negative impact on our business.

We face extensive regulation from gaming and other regulatory authorities, which involve considezapbnse and could harm
our business.

As owners and operators of gaming facilities, we are subject to extensive state, local, and international provincial.rétatiati

local and provincial authorities require us and our subsidiaries to demonattaldlisy to obtain and retain various licenses and
require that we have registrations, permits and approvals to conduct gaming operations. Various regulatory authootienynay, f
reason set forth in applicable legislation, rules and regulations, diomdition, suspend or revoke a license or registration to conduct
gaming operations or prevent us from owning the securities of any of our gaming subsidiaries. Like all gaming operators in t
jurisdictions in which we operate or plan to operate, wet pesodically apply to renew our gaming licenses or registrations and
have the suitability of certain of our directors, officers and employees appiov8eptember 2018, the AGLC extended our
licenses for CRA, CAL, Century Downs and St. Albert to regjlicense renewals in 2019. Currently our licenses must be renewed
every five yearstaCRA and CALand every two years at Century Downs and St. AlleiColorado, our licenses must be renewed
every two years, with the next renewals scheduled f@®28 Central City and Cripple Creek. Poland, gaming licenses are
granted for sixyear periods and are not renewable. When a gaming license in Poland expires, any gaming company can apply
the license and there can be no guarantee that we will be geanézdlicense at our existing casindkhough he license for our
casino at the Hilton Hotel in Warsaw expires in April 20d@ recentlyreceived approval from tHeolandMinister of Finance to
transfer one of our two licenses the MarriottHotelto the HiltonHotel in April 2019 ,which will extendour licenseat the Hilton

Hotel until September 2022Ve may not be able to obtain license renewals or approvals of new licenses. Regulatory authoritie
may also levy substantial fines against us or seizeassets or the assets of our subsidiaries or the people involved in violating
gaming laws or regulations. Any of these events could force us to terminate operations at an existing gaming facitity aeither
temporary or permanent basis, could resulisrbeing fined or could prohibit us fromcsassfully completing a project in which

we invest. Closing facilities or an inability to expand may have a material adverse effect on our business, finanaial apdditi
results of operations.
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In addition b gaming regulations, we are also subject to various federal, state, provincial, local and foreign laws and regulatio
affecting businesses in general. These laws and regulations include, but are not limited to, restrictions and conditioing conc
alcoholic beverages, environmental matters, smoking, employees, currency transactions, taxation, zoning and building codes,
marketing and advertising. Rules and regulations regarding the service of alcoholic beverages are strict. The lossoor gluspens
a liquor license could significantly impair our operations.

We also deal with significant amounts of cash in our operations and are subject to various reportingnandegriaundering
regulations. Any violations of anthoney laundering laws or regutas by any of our properties could have an adverse effect on
our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. Such laws and regulations could change or could be interpret
differently in the future, or new laws and regulations could be edact

Potential changes in the regulatory environment may adversely affect the results of our operations.

From time to time, legislators and special interest groups have proposed legislation that would expand, restrict campragent g
operations or that may otherwise adversely impact our operations in the jurisdictions in which we operate. Any exphaasion of 1
gaming industry that results in increased competition and any restriction on or prohibition of our gaming operationsecauld ha
material adverse effect on our operating results or cause us to record an impairment of our 3a¢t2018 the US Supeme

Court ruled to overturn a 1992 law that barred sports betting in most places. States will now be allowed to legaliees e dajat
sports betsWe expect the legalization of sports betting in Colorado will be a topic of discussion inthe Celdraald e | egi s
2019 session. It is uncertain if sports betting will be confined to casinosrdinébetting will be legalizedn addition, the AGLC

plans to operatan online gaming netwoik Albertathat is anticipated to begin in 2028ny newgaming lawsor regulationsn
thejurisdictions in which we operate could have an adverse impact on our financial position and results of operations.

The enactment of legislation implementing changes in ti& taxation of international business activitieor the adoption of
other tax reformlaws orpolicies could materially affect our financial position and results of operations.

We are subject to taxation at the federal, state, provincial and local levelsU #ral various other countries and jurisdictions.
Our future effective tax rate could be affected by changes in the composition of earnings in jurisdictions with diffeaites tax
changes in statutory rates and other legislative changes, changes inatiervaf our deferred tax assets and liabilities, or changes
in determinations regarding the jurisdictions in which we are subject to tax. From time to titd& fégeral, state and local and
foreign governments make substantive changes to tax rudethain application, which could result in materially higher corporate
taxes than would be incurred under existing tax law and could adversely affect our financial condition or results afoperatio

The Tax Cuts and Was bnactedantRenibér 223 2017Andtludedsignificantchanges to th&S Internal
Revenue Code, including, among other items, a reduction of the federal corporate tax rate from 35% to 21ife dransition

tax on earnings of certain foreign subsidiaries that weegiqusly deferred, and the creation of new taxes on certain foreign
earnings. These changes are complex and will require the Internal Revenue (SénlicRoSsSsUe interpretations and regulations
tha may significantly impact hothe Tax Actis appliedand ultimatelynayimpactourresults of operationdf there are significant
interpretations and regulations issued related to the Tax Act that would increase the tax rates\d8 dutimesign earnings, these
changes could have a material advergecebn our effective tax rate, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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We face extensive taxation from gaming and regulatory authorities. Potential changes to the tax laws in the jurisdictions in
which we operate may adversely affélae results of our operations.

We believe that the prospect of significant revenue to a jurisdiction through taxation and fees is one of the primary reasc
jurisdictions permit legalized gaming. As a result, gaming companies are typically sulgjigetificant taxes and fees in addition

to normal federal, state, provincial and local income taxes, and such taxes and fees are subject to increase at apayime. We
substantial taxes and fees with respect to our operations. For insten€e]orado cestitution permits a gaming tax of up to 40%

on adjusted gross gaming proceeds. The current gaming tax in Colorado established by the Colorado Gaming Commission
graduated rate of 0.25% to 20% on adjusted gross gaming proceeds, where casinos payerb@itage as their adjusted gross
proceeds increase. At our Edmonton, St. Albert and Calgary caindsGLC retains 85% of slot machine net sales, of which the
AGLC allocates 15% to licensed charities and 70% to the Alberta Lottery Fund. Foteatjaates in Alberta, Canada, excluding
poker and craps, we are required to allocate 50% of our net win to a charity designated by theviAlGlt@ exception of our St.
Albert casino, for which we are required to allocate 35% of our net win to a chesignated by the AGLGor poker and craps

in Alberta, Canada, we are required to allocate 25% of our net win to the charity. At Century Downs, the AGLC and HRA reta
56.25% of slot machine net sales, which are allocated to and used by the Alberta Eottérgnd by HRA to fund purses,
marketing, administration and animal welfare and other programs. Any change to the agreement between the AGLC and HRA
the division of the slot machine net sales at Century Downs could negatively impact our revenuk nasyHifitrease the amount

it retains in order to offset increased retention from the AGLC. The Polish Minister of Finance asgassieg dax rate on gross
gaming revenue of 50%n England the gaming duty rate is scaled from 15% to 50% based on @cdssn gr o0ss gami n
threemonth period.n addition, negative economic conditions could intensify the efforfedsral,state, provincial and local
governments to raise revenue through increases in gaming taxes or introduction of additiorgabgaonitunities.

We may be unable to obtain the capital necessary to fund our operations or potential acquisitions.

Our industry is capital intensive, and we rely heavily on the ability of our casinos to generate operating cash flondbtepay
finandng, fund maintenance capital expenditures and provide excess cash for future development. While we have a signific
amount of cash currently on hand, we may not be able to obtain funding when we need it on favorable terms or at &l. If we .
unable tdfinance our current or future expansion projects, such a&€ripple CreekPalaceHotel project we will have to adopt

one or more alternatives, such as reducing or delaying planned expansion, development and renovation projects and ca
expendituresselling assets, restructuring debt, obtaining additional equity financing or joint venture partners, or modifying ou
bank credit facilityln addition, approximately CAD@L1 million ($11.8 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December
31,2018 of the current portion due wunder our third amende
Agreement 0) ma t uWease seéeking o wdendstihe matarity 8f .this portion of the BMO Credit Agreement or
refinance this portioand anticipate that the extension or refinancing will be completed during the third quarter of 20&9eklo

if we are unable to extend the maturity of this financing or refinance this portion before the maturity date, we withtiapedoe

or more ofthe other alternatives listed aboveheTamount of capital that we are able to raise often depends on variables that are
beyond our control, such as the share price of our stock and its trading volume. The availability of financing may lebgnpacte
locd, regional and global economic, credit and stock market conditions, all of which have been volatile. As a result, weenay not
able to secure financing on terms attractive to us, in a timely manner or at all. If we are able to consummate a fiaagemgrat;

the amount raised may not be sufficient to meet all of our future needs and, if it involves equity, may be highly dibutive to
stockholders. If we cannot raise adequate funds to satisfy our capital requirements, we mayellane talisposef @r eliminate
certain operations.

Our financing agreements in Canada impose restrictive covenants that limit our operating flexibility, and a default coudd hav
a material adverse effect on us.

Our various credit agreements require us to adherauonaer of significant financial covenants and for the Company to gearant

the debt of our subsidiaries. These restrictions limit the ability of our subsidiaries in Canada to incur additionabitehitole
financings to withstand a future downturndar business or the economy in general, or to otherwise conduct necessary corporat
activities. A breach of any covenant in any of our credit agreements would result in an event of default under that afperement
any applicable grace periods. An evehtlefault, if not waived or cured, could cause the lendectdexate the repayment of all
outstanding amounts due under the agreement, foreclose o
obligations under its guarantee. Teéean be no assurances that we or our subsidiaries would be able to obtain a waiver of an eve
of default or modification of a covenant if necessary, or otherwise obtain alternative sources of funding to repaytibe dldiga
default occurred. Any sicoccurrences could have a material adverse effect on us.
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Difficulties in managing our worldwide operations may have an adverse impact on our business.

We derive our revenue principally from operations located on two continents and on cruise ships operating around the world. (
management is located in the United States and Europe. Our worldwide operations pose risks to our business, especially 1
smadler company such as ours. Risks associated with international operations include:

different time zones;

culture, management and language differences;

fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates;

changes in laws and policies that govern our foreigerations;

possible failure to comply with antiribery laws such as the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and similar anti
bribery laws in other jurisdictions;

difficulty in establishing staffing and managing ROnited States operations;
different labor regulations;

changes in environmental, health and safety laws;

potentially negative consequences from changes in or interpretations of tax laws;
political instability and actual or anticipated military or political conflicts;
economic nstability and inflation, recession or interest rate fluctuations; and
uncertainties regarding judicial systems and procedures.
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These factors make it more challenging to manage and administer a gltibpysed business and, as a result, we mustelevot
greater resources to operating under sever al regul atimr vy
ltem 1, ABusinessodo). This business model also increases

Insufficient or lower-than-expected results generated froour new developments and acquired properties may negatively affect
our operating results and financial condition.

Our acquisitions and new developments may not generate revenue that will be sufficient to pay related expenses, ocheven if
revenuds sufficient to pay related expenses, the acquisitions and new developments may not yield an adequate return or any re
on our significant investments. In addition, generating returns on acquisitions and new investments may take signifgemtly lo
thanwe expect and may negatively impact our operating results and financial condition. New facilities also may compete wi
existing facilities that we own and operate.

The evolution of the slot machine manufacturing industry could impose additional costason

The majority of our revenués generated frorslot machines operated at our gaming facilitiesorder to remain competitiveve

seek tooffer the most popular and #p-date slot machine gamé&s our customers. In recent years, slot machma@ufacturers

have frequently requed new slot machines to be leased throyggnticipation arrangementastead of selling the machise
Participation arrangements typically require payradxatsed ora percentage of coiim or net win. Generally, a parimation
arrangemenis substantially more expensive over the long term than the cost to purchase a new machine. For competitive reast
we may be forced to purchase new slot machines or enter into participation lease arrangements that are morehaxpessive t
associated witlgontinung to operateur existing slot machines. If the newer slot machines do not resulffinient incremental
revenueo offset the increased investment and costeaiy negatively impact our operating results

In addition, asubstantial majority of the slot machines sold inWl&in recent years were manufactured by a few select companies,
and there has been extensive consolidation activity within the gapifjgneent sector in recent years. This consoliddticludes

the acquisitions of Multimedia Gamdac. by Global Cash Access, Bally Technologies, (which had acquired SHFL
Entertainment, Inc.) and WMS Industries Inc. by Scientific Games Corporation and International Gaming Technologies by GTEC
Holdings. A decrease in the competition in the slot machine manufacturing industry could lead to increased costs related to t
acquisition or rental aflot machines and othgaming equipment.
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Our reputation and business may be harmed by cyber security breaeimesye may be subject to legal claims if there is loss,
disclosure or misappropriation of or@ess to our customers', our business partners' or our own information or other breaches
of our information security.

We make use of online services and ceitiedl data processing, including through third party service providers. The secure
maintenance and transmission of customer information, including credit card numbers and other personally identifiatiierinforma
for marketing and promotional purposes, @itical element of our operations. Our collection and use of personal data are governed
by state and federal privacy laws as well as the applicable laws in other countries in which we \dpeoaie federal, state and
foreign legislative or regulatotyodies may enact or adopt new or additional laws and regulations concerning privacy, data retentior
data transfer, and data protection. For example, the European Union adopted the General Data Protection Regulatioamehich be:
effective in May 2018, tHechangdc o mpani es ®é operati onal a n d designifipahtipenaltiesfor r e g
non-compliance Compliance with applicable privacy regulations may increase our operating costs or adversely impact our abilit
to market our products, pregies and services to our guests.

Our information technology and other systems that maintain and transmit customer information, or those of service providers,
our employee or business information may be compromised by a malicious third party jpenetratir network security, or that

of a third party service provider or business partner, or by actions or inactions by our employees. As a result, infdrouation
customers, third party service providers or business partners or our employee ossbugorenation may be lost, disclosed,
accessed or taken without their or our consé&tan-compliance with applicable privacy regulations by us (or in some circumstances
non-compliance by third parties engaged by us) or a breach of security on systémgsostodata may result in a loss of customers
and subject us to fines, payment of damages, lawsuits or restrictions on our use or transfeOaof dagaranceloes not cover

cyber security incident3.he loss, disclosure or misappropriation of our bess information may adversely affect our businesses,
operating results and financial condition. Furthermore, a cyber security breacthawveald serious impact on our reputation and
may adversely affect our businesses, operating results and finanaélaron

Fluctuations in currency exchange rates and currency controls in foreign countries could adversely affect our business.

Our casinos in Canada and Poland represent a significant portion of our business, and the revenue generated and esquenses in
by these operations are generally denominated in Canadian dollars and Polish zloty, respectively. Decreases in thesalue of t
currencies in relation to the value of td8 dollar have decreased the operating profit from our foreign operations when translated
into US dollars, which has adversely affected our consolidated results of operations, and such decreases may occur in the futur
addition, we may expand our opeaats into other countries and, accordingly, we could face similar exchange rate risk with respec
to the costs of doing business in such countries as a result of any increases in the valug dbliae in relation to the currencies

of such countries. Weo not currently hedge our exposure to fluctuations of these foreign currencies, and there is no guarantee tl
we will be able to stcessfully hedge any future foreign currency exposure.

We may be adversely affected by reductions in discretionary coesispending as a result of consumer concerns over economic
conditions.

Our business may be adversely affected by international, national and local economic and political cdrditiotisie to time,

the volatile global economic environment has had negative effects on our business because our business is largely impacte
discretionary consumer spending. Reductions in discretionary consumer spending or changes in consumer preferences brc
about byfactors such as increased unemployment, perceived or actual deterioration in general economic conditions, housing ma
instability, perceived or actual decline in disposable consumer income and wealth, and changes in consumer confidence in
economy cald reduce customer demand for the leisure activities we offer and may adversely affect our revenue and operating c
flow For exampl e, Al berta is Canadads | argest oi l and gas
unemploymenaind reduce discretionary consumer spending at our Canadian casinos.
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Our financial condition and results of operations may be adversely affected by the occurrensevefe weathematural or
man-made disasters and other catastrophic events, includirag, terrorism and other acts of violence.

The operations of our facilities are subject to disruptions or reductions in the number of customers who visit our pexzersies
of severe weather conditiori§.weather conditions limit @ess to our casimproperties or otherwise adversely impact our ability
to operate our casinos at full capacity, our revenue will suffer, which will negatively impact our operating Heéglultginds,
flooding, blizzards and subero temperatures, such as those experieirc€olorado and Alberta from time to time, can limit
access to our properties.

Events such agtroristand war activities in the countries in which we are located and other acts of viadaabeas the mass
shooting in Las Vegaim 2017 could have a negative impact on travel and leisure expenditures, including gaming, lodging and
tourism especially if these events occur in a region in which we opdtateexample, our locations in Poland are in close proximity

to Ukraine and Russid@Vhile wehave not experienced any material impact from the acts of hostility between the two countries, ar
increase in those hostilities could adversely affect our casinos in Poland. We cannot predict the extent to whichdectaitgm,
alerts or war, ootheracts of violenceén the countriesthat we operateill directly or indirectly affect our business and operating
results, but the impact could be material.

Our insurance coverage may not be adequate to cover all possible losses that our propertiesuffeddour insurance costs
may increase and we may not be able to obtain the same insurance coverage in the future.

We may suffer damage to our property caused by a casualty loss (such as fire, natural disasters, geisa@fismaor other acts

of violence that could severely disrupt our business or subject us to claims by third parties who are injured or harmed. Althout
we maintain insurance customary in our industry, including property, casualty, terrorism and business interruption ifigtirance,
insurance is subject to deductibles and limits on maximum benefits, including limitations on the coverage period for busine
interruption. Due to these variables, we may not be able to fully insure such losses, or fully collect, if at all, sa<iléimgsfrom

severe weather conditions. The lack of sufficient insurance for these types of acts could expose us to heavy losseagieany da
occur, directly or indirectly, that could have a significant adverse impact on our operations.

We renew our ing@ance policies on an annual basis. The cost of coverage may become so high that we may need to further red
our policy limits or agree to certain exclusions from our coverage omseife. Among other factors, regional political tensions,
homeland seatity concerns, other catastrophic events or any change in government legislation governing insurance coverage
acts of terrorism could materially adversely affect available insurance coverage and result in increased premiums en availe
coverage (whichmay cause us to elect to reduce our policy limits), additional exclusions from coverage or higher deductible:
Among other potential future adverse changes, in the future we may elect to not, or may not be able to, obtain anyocoverage
losses due to & of terrorism.

The loss of key personnel could have a material adverse effect on us.

We are highly dependent on the services of Erwin Haitzmann and Peter Hoetzinger;@hiefdBxecutive Officers, and other
members of our senior management tedhe employment agreements wilrwin Haitzmann andPeterHoetzingerprovide that,

under some circumstanceise departure afneexecutive could allow the other to leave for cause. Our ability to retain key personnel
is affected by the competitiveness of campensation packages and the other terms and conditions of employment, our continue
ability to compete effectively against other gaming companies and our growth prospects. The loss of the services alsany of th
individuals could have a material adveestect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Some of our casinos are located on leased property. If we default on one or more leases or if we are unable to securs renewa
of those leases, the applicable lessors could termitia¢eaffected leases and we could lose possession of the affected casino.

Our racing and entertainment centers in Calgary and Edmonton are located on leased parcels of land. Our casinos in Polanc
Bath, England are located within leased building spaces. If we were to default on any one or more of the leases amnilie are

to secure renewal terms for these locations, the lessors could terminate the affected leases and we could lose pibeskession of
or building and any improvements ¢ime land and buildings, including the racing and entertainment centers that wbuikhwe
Canada. This would have a significant adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operationsl@s we wt
then be unable to operate the affected facilities.
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Our business, financial condition, and results of operations ntsyharmed byvork stoppages and other labor issues.

There are 21 employees at our CPL casinos in Poland who belong to trade unions. The tradedmiwot currently have any
collective bargaining agreements with CPL but changes in pay for union emplaly€PL require approval from the trade unions.

A lengthy strike or other work stoppage at our casino properties in Poland could have an adverse effect on our bussdts and r
of operations. Our employees in ti8 and Canada and in our Corporate @tler segment are not covered by collective bargaining
agreements. From time to time, we have experienced attempts to unionize certain ofanion@mployees. If a union seeks to
organize any of our employees, we could experience disruption in omessi@nd incur significant costs, both of which could
have a material adverse effect on our results of operation and financial condition. If a unionoaes®fldun organizing any of

our employees, we could experience significant increases in ourdastsrwhich could also have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, and results of operatibnaddition, changes to labor laws or prevailing market conditions could
lead to increased labor costs that could have an adverse iompaigt profitability.

We may experience construction delays during our expansion or development projactading the development and
construction costs associated with the Century Mile project in Edmontehich could adversely affect our operations.

From time to time we may commence construction projects at our properties. Construction on the Century Mile projectan Edmont
Alberta, Canada commenced in July 2017, #reREC will openon April 1, 2019. We may engage in additional construction
projects in the future. Construction projects entail significant risks, which can substantially increase costs or delayrcofrgpletio
project. Most of these factors are beyond our control.

Our current and future projects could also experience:
9 failure to dtain necessary licenses, permits, entitlements or other governmental approvals;

changes to plans and specifications (some of which may require the approval of regulatory agencies);
delays and significant cost increases;

shortages of materials;

shortags of skilled labor or work stoppages for contractors and subcontractors;

labor disputes or work stoppages;

disputes with and defaults by contractors and subcontractors;

health and safety incidents and site accidents;

engineering problems, including @etive plans and specifications;

poor performance or nonperformance by our partners or other third parties on whom we place reliance;
changes in laws and regulations, or in the interpretation and enforcement of laws and regulations, applicable to gaminc
and other facilities, real estate development or construction projects;

unforeseen construction scheduling, engineering, environmpatahjtting, construction or geological problems;
environmental issues, including the discovery of unknown environmental contamination;

weather interference, floods, fires or other casualty losses; and

other unanticipated circumstances or cost increases
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The occurrence of any of these development and construction risks could increase the sotdlarostonstruction projects

delay or prevent the construction or opening or otherwise affect the design and features of our construction projexitd This ¢
materially adversely affect our plan of operations, financial condition and ability to satisfy our debt obligatiorditidm,ad
construction at our operating casinos may disrupt our <cu

Actual costs and construction periods for any of our projects can differ significantly from initial expectations. We icknnarov
assurance that we will complete any project on time, if at all, or within established budgets, or that any project wilimesegtsed
earnings to us. If our initial budgets are not accurate, we may need to pursue additional financing to completedc papct,
which may not be available on favorable terms or at all. The adverse impact on our results of operations resultingfremuogst
on any construction projects we undertake may harm our stock prices.
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We intend to develop and operate atitthal properties in the future and if our development efforts are noteessful, our
business may be adversely affected.

We regularly review opportunities to develop new properties. We may notcbessful in obtaining the rights to develop such
properties, and as a result, we may incur significant costs for which we will receive no return. Even if wessséusin obtaining

the rights to develop new casino properties, commencing operations at new casino projects may require substamtierdevelo
capital. Additional risks before commencing operations include the time and expense incurred and unforeseen difficulties
obtaining suitable sites, liquor licenses, building permits, materials, competent and able contractors, supplies, eyapiges,
devices and related matters.

We may engage in construction projects as part of our development of additional properties in the future. Construction proje
entail significant risks, which can substantially increase costs or delay completiorofia. Most of these factors are beyond our
control. The occurrence of any of these development and construction risks could increase the total costs of our cprgecistion

or delay or prevent the construction or opening or otherwise affect ttgndasi features of our construction projects. This could
materially adversely affect our plan of operations, financial condition and ability to satisfy our debt obligations.

Development activitiesuch as the Century Mile projeatvolves substantial 5ks, such as uncertainties regarding our ability to
secure various licenses, permits and government authorizations, and expenses related to such activities, as well @& the ris
potential cost overuns, construction delays and market deterioration.

We may pursue gaming opportunities that would require us to obtain a gaming license. While our management believes that we
licensable in any jurisdiction that allows gaming operations, each licensing process is unique and requires a signifitaoft amo
funds and management time. The licensing process in any particular jurisdiction can take significant time and expense thro
licensing fees, background investigation costs, legal fees and other associated preparation costs. Moreover, if wetlprmceed w
licensing approval process with industry partners, such industry partners would be subject to regulatory review aseg&ltowWe s
find industry partners that are licensable, but cannot assure that such partners will, in fact, be licensable. @edaimtittele
competitive situations where, even if we and our industry partners are licensable, other factors such as the econoafic impac
gaming, financial and operational capabilities of competitors must be analyzed by regulatory authoritiesoin pdidital factors

may make the licensing process more difficult. If any of our gaming license applications are denied, we may have toosgtie off
related to our investment in such application processes, which could be significant. In additiminijityuto attract and retain
competent management and employees for any new location is critical tcoeassne or more of these risks may result in any
new gaming opportunity not beingegssful. If we are not able to stessfully commence operatis at these properties, our results

of operations may be adversely affected.

We may be required in the future to record impairment losses relateabt®tave currently carry on our balance sheet.

We have 879 million of tangible and intangible assets;luding $4 million of goodwill, $15 million in casino licenses, $aillion

in trademarks and 8% million in property and equipment asDécember 31, 201&ccountingrules require that we make certain
estimates and assumptions related to our determinations as to the future recoverability of these assets. If we wereetthdeterm
the values of these assets carried on our balance sheet are impaired due to ahgesearchur business or otherwise, we may be
required to record an impairment charge to write down the value of these assets, which would adversely affect ourimgsults du
the period in which we recorded the impairment charge.
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We are or may becomewolved in legal proceedings that, if adversely adjudicated or settled, could impact our financial
condition.

From time to time, we are defendants in various lawsuits and gaming regulatory proceedings relating to matters inoigiental to
business. As wiit all litigation, no assurance can be provided as to the outcome of these matters and, in general, litigation can
expensive and time consuming. We may not leessful in the defense or prosecution of our current or future legal proceedings,

which coutl result in settlements or damages that could significantly impact our business, financial condition and results
operations.

In Poland, tax laws and other Polish laws and regulations change from time to time, sometimes with no reference tal establis
regulations or cases. The current Polish laws and regulations also have ambiguities that lead to differences in insdipteiedio
authorities and between authorities and companies. Taxes or other payments may frequently be inspected by Ptéshtzatthori
are authorized to impose significant fines, extra liabilities and interest for underpayments. As a result, our taxghsk is hi
Poland than in countries with betteveloped tax systems. Since Polish tax payments may be inspected fdivap/ears, the
amounts included in our financial statements for Polish taxes may change at a later date after the final amounts ae, @etérmin
other Polish laws and regulations may lead to additional liabilities. We have open tax audits curlitigéyiam with the Polish

I nternal Revenue Service (fiPolish I RS0), as descri vesult f u
of the tax audits by the Polish IRS could adversely affect our financial position.

We are depetient upon technology services and electrical power to operate our business, and if we experience damage or servic
interruptions, we may have to cease some or all of our operations, resulting in a decrease in revenue.

Our gaming operations rely heavily technology services and an uninterrupted supply of electrical power. Our security system
and all of our slot machines are controlled by computers and reliant on electrical power to operate. A loss of ele@rioalgpow
failure of the technology serviseneeded to run the computers would make us unable to run all or parts of our gaming operation:
Any unscheduled interruption in our technology services or interruption in the supply of electrical power is likely fo eesult
immediate, and possibly sstiantial, loss of revenue due to a shutdown of our gaming operations. Although we have designed ol
systems around induststandard architectures to reduce downtime in the event of outages or catastrophic occurrences, they rem
vulnerable to damage arterruption from floods, fires, power loss, telecommunication failures, terrorist attacks, computer viruses
computer deniabf-service attacks and similar events. Additionally, substaimiakases in the cost of electricity and natural gas
couldnegatively affect our results of operations.

Any violation of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act or any other similar aigtbrruption laws could have a negative impact on
us.

A significant portion of our revenue is derived from operations outside thedJatates, which exposes us to complex foreign and
US regulations inherent in doing crebsrder business and in each of the countries in which we transact business. We are subje
to compliance with th&S Foreign Corrupt Practices AdiRCPAQ), theUnite d K i n f.&.0 BribénfActand other similar
anti-corruption laws, which generally prohibit companies and their intermediaries from making improper payments to foreig
government officials for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business. Whilenployees and agents are required to comply
with these laws, we cannot be sure that our internal policies and procedures will always protect us from violationkwkthese
despite our commitment to legal compliance and corporate ethics. Violatioresefltws may result in severe criminal and civil
sanctions as well as other penalties, and the SE@&ridepartment of Justice have increased their enforcement activities with
respect to the FCPA. The occurrence or allegation of these types of riskdvaesedy affect our business, performance, prospects,
value, financial condition, and results of operations.

Any failure to protect our trademarks could have a negative impact on the value of our brand names and adversely affect our
business.

The development of intellectual property is part of our overall business strategy. While our business as a whole isleot depen
either of our trademarks or other intellectual property, we seek to establish and maintain our proprietary rightssiness bu
operation through the use of tradema¥ke file applications for, and obtain trademarks in, the United States and in foreign countries
where we believe filing for such protection is appropriate. Despite our efforts to protect our proprietarpaigiets may infringe

our trademarks and our rights may be invalidated or unenforceable. The laws of some foreign countries do not protacy proprie
rights to as great an extent as the laws of the United States. Monitoring the unauthorized use¢etitotuahproperty is difficult.
Litigation may be necessary to enforce our intellectual property rights or to determine the validity and scope of ti@ryproprie
rights of others. Litigation of this type could result in substantial costs and diversiesoofcse. We cannot assure you that all of

the steps we have taken to protect our trademarks in the United States and foreign countries will be adequate to atievent imit
of our trademarks by others. The unauthorized use or reproduction of our treslemald diminish the value of our brand and its
market acceptance, competitive advantages or goodwill, which could adversely affect our business.
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Risks Related to Our Common Stock
Our stock price has been volatile and may decline significantly and unexpectedly.

Our common stock trades in tbi& on the NMisdadCapital Market, which consists of relatively small issuers and a lack of significant
trading volumes relative to othelS markets. These factors may result in volatility in the price of our common dtocknstance,

the trading price of our common stock on thesNagCapital Market in 201 and2018varied from a high of $.85to0 a low of
$5.77.

Certain antitakeover measuiewe have adopted may limit our ability to consummate transactions that some of our security
holders might otherwise support.

We have a fair price business combination provision in our certificate of incorporation, which requires approval dfusantse
combinations and other transactions by holders of 80% of our outstanding shares of voting stock. In addition, our oértificate
incorporation allows our board of directors to issue shares of preferred stock without stockholder approval. Visesespro
generally have the effect of requiring that any party seeking to acquire us negotiate with our board of directors istrrcter¢o

a business combination with us. This may have the effect of depressing the price of our common stock gosdibilitg that
certain transactions that our stockholders might favor could be precluded by these provisions.

Regulation Risk Related to Stockholders
Stockholders may be required to dispose of their shares of our common #tihely are found unsuitabe by gaming authorities.

Gaming authorities in th&)S, Canada and the United Kingdom generally can require that any beneficial owner of our commor
stock and other securities file an application for a finding of suitability. If a gaming authority seguieord or beneficial owner

of our securities to file a suitability application, the owner must applg fording of suitability within 30 days or at an earlier time
prescribed by the gaming authority. The gaming authority has the power to investigatmer's suitability, and the owner must
pay all costs of the investigation. If the owner is found unsuitable, then the owner may be required by law to dispeseunitiest

Our certificate of incorporation also provides us with the right to réyases shares of our common stock from certain beneficial
owners declared by gaming regulators to be unsuitable holders of our equity securities, and the price we pay to anficigaich bene
owner may be below the price such beneficial owner would otheraisptdor his or her shares of our common stock.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
None.

Item 2. Properties.
The following table sets forth the locati@pplicablereportablesegmentsize and description akrtain types ofjaming facilities
availableat each of our casinos as@é&cember 31, 2018

Summary of Property Information

Number of Number Number of
Casino Spac of Video | Number of | Off-Track
Property Segment Acreage Slot .
Sq. Ft. . Lottery Tables Betting
Machines )
Terminals Parlors
Century Casino & Hotél
Edmonton Canada 31,500 6 800 27 35 o}
Century Casing St. Canada | 13,600 7.1 406 21 11 5
Albert
SO IS RECRES ) epenny | aacm 100 550 14 3 1
and Casindé"
Century Casind Calgary Canada 20,000 8 492 25 16 1
Century Downs Racetrad - a4a | 31,000 57.3 588 10 5 1
and Casino
Century Bets! Ind? Canada 8 ) ) ) ) 14
Century Casino & Hotdl | |\ oy stated 22,350 13 491 5 7 5
Central City
Century Casino & Hotel | o States 19,600 35 437 5 6 5
Cripple Creek
casinos Poland Poland | o0y | 62,500 5 424 5 103 5
(CA)rwse Ships (total of1) |Corporate ani 11,900 5 189 5 34 5
Other
Century Casinos Bath Cor;())ot;]zc:e ans 20,000 o} 60 o} 15 o}
Mendoza Central Corporate ant
Entretenimientos S.AY Other 23,000 8 600 . . .
Minh Chau® Corporate ani 4 54 3.3 9 5 5 5
Other

(1) Century Mile Racetrack and Casindl openon April 1,2019.

(2) CenturyBetd Inc. runs thegarimutuelnetwork in southern Alberta. The dffack betting parlors are located throughsatithernAlberta,
including in Century Casinb Calgary and Century Downs Racetrack and Casdme offtrack betting parlor closed on January 1, 2019.

(3) As of DecembeB1, 20B, Casinos Poland operatsevenseparate casinos in leased building spaces, including hotels, throughout Potand.
the |l ocati ons @vVervievhotQGperationaPolan®o si,n sBieenmMmm éssad of this report.

(4) Operated under coassion agreements. We do not own the ships on which our casinos operate.

(5) Operated under a consulting services agreement. We do not own the building in which the casino operates.

(6) Operagd under a management agreeméddr subsidiary, GHL owns 9.21%f Minh Chau Limited The casino operates nine electronic
roulette machines.
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As of December 31, 2018ur Canadian subsidiaries that own @entury Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Century Casino St. Albert
Century Casino in Calgagnd Century Mile Ra¢eack and Casinand our 75%nterest inCentury Downs are pledged as collateral
for our obligations under a mortgage with the Bank of Montfesabf December 31, 201& parcel of land in Kolbaskowo, Poland
owned by Casinos Poland was used tausea bak guarantee with mBaniSee Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Item 8, AFi nanci al Statements and Suppl ement

Additional Property Information
Century Casino Calgary In addition to tle property described above, Vease approximately3,049square feet of land at our
property in Calgary for additional parking.

Century Downs Racetrack and Casinolrhe land on which the REC is located was sold by CDR to 1685258 Alberta Ltd.
(ARosebridgedo) prior to our acquisition of our ownerhehip
REC is located.

Century Mile Racetrack and Cas i The land on which the REC is located is leased

Century Bet§ Century Betdeasas approximately250square feet of office space from Century Casino & Hotel Edmaaridr80
square feet of office space from Century Casino Calfgargdministrative prposes.

Century Casino Bath Century Casino Bath leases the building in which the casino is located.
Corporate Office§ We lease approximately,®0 square feet of office space in Colorado Springs, Colorado and approximately

2,500 square feet of offe space in Vienna, Austria for corporate and administrative purposes.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.
We are not a party to any pending litigation that 6 itonn ma
or results of operations except as follows.

Since 2011, the Polish IRS has conducted a series of tax audits of CPL votrevigalculation and payment of personal income
tax by CPL employees for periods ranging from 2007 tB2The Polish IRS has asserted that CPL should calculate, collect and
remit to the Polish IRS personal income tax on tips received by CPL employeesaisino customers and has prevailed in several
court challengesyoCPL. Through December 31, ZBICPL has paid PLN4.3million ($4.2million) to the Polish IRS related to
these audits.

The balance of thpotential contingent liability on our consaditbd balance sheet for all open periods d3emiember 31, 2018

PLN 3.1 million ($0.8 million based on the exchange rate in effectDmtember 31, 20)8We have evaluated the contingent
liability recorded on our consolidad balance sheet as@écembe 31, 2018nd have concluded that it is properly accrued in light
of our estimated obligation related to personal income tax on tips2aceimber 31, 201&dditional court decisions and other
proceedings by the Polish IRS may expose us to additioqbgment tax obligations in the future. Any additional tax obligations
are not probable or estimable, and we have not recorded any additional obligation related to such t®exeathef 31, 2018
Additional tax obligations assessed in the future &saltrof these matters, if any, may be material to our financial position, results
of operations and cash flows.

In October 2016, we filed a motion for arbitration in Poland against LOT Polish Airlines, which previously owned a 33&&% inte
in CPL that it sold to us in 2013. Weere seeking to collect amounts owed to us by LOT Polish Airlines in connection with the
payments made to the Polish IRS for the tax peridelsembetrl, 2007 tadDecembeB1, 2008 andanuaryl, 2011 taJanuary31,
2011pursuant to an agreement with LOT Polish Airlines under which we acquired the additional 33.3% interest/ife @Rke
awarced PLN 1.2 milion ($0.3 million based on the exchange rate in effecDenember 31, 2038n amounts owed by LOT
Polish Airlinesrelated to this claim for the periods indicated. LOT Polish Airlipaisl this amount, plus accrued interest, in July
2018

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.
Not applicable.
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PART Il

tem5.Mar ket For Registrantés Common Equity, Rel ated Stockh
Our common stock is traded in the United Stateson tdsgl&dCa pi t a | Mar ket under the symbol

The following graph illustrates the cumulative shareholder return of our common stock during the period bBgiceimige31,
2013 throughDecembeB1, 20B, and compares it to the cumulative total return orNthsdagand the Dow Jones US Gambling
Index. The comparison assumes a $100 investmelemembeB1, 20B, in our common stock and in each of the foregoing
indices, and assumes reinvestment of dividends, if Bimig. table is not intended to forecast fetymerformance of our common
stock.

CNTY, Nasdaq and Dow Jones US Gambling Index
December 31, 2013 - December 31, 2018
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" 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
——CNTY —8—Nasdag — & -Dow Jones US Gambling Index
12/13 12/14 12/15 12/16 12/17 12/18

CNTY 100.00 96.93 149.33 157.97 175.24 141.84
Nasdaq 100.00 113.40 119.89 128.89 165.29 158.87
Dow Jones US Gambling Index 100.00 79.20 58.67 72.87 99.17 66.80

No dividends have been declared or paid by us. Declaration and payment of dividends, if any, in the future will betite dis
of the board of directors. At the present time, we intend to use any earnings that may be generated to finance tfi@growth o
business.

At March1, 2019, we had B7 holders of record of our common stock.

In March 2000, our board of directors approved and announced a discretionary program to repurchase uplliors6fQour
outstanding common stock. In November 2008r board of directors approved an increase of the amount available to be
repurchased under the program to $I6illion. The amount available for repurchase aBetember 31, 2018 $14.7million.

The repurchase program has no set expiration or tetiofin@date. No repurchases were made during the year &wteanber 31,
2018
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.
The selected financial data should be read in conjuncialt i ol
ConditonandResul t s of Operationso, and Part |1, ltem 8,-KAFina

For the year ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands, except for share information 2018W 2017@ 2016® 2015® 2014
Results of Operations:
Net operating revenue $ 168,938 $ 154,069 $ 139,234 $ 133,734 $ 120,048
Earnings fronoperations 9,459 14,615 16,165 15,796 2,657
Net (earnings) loss attributable to roontrolling
interests (612 (1,632 (4,598 (1,471) 2,321
Net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc.
shareholders 3,394 6,259 9,215 11,520 1,232
Adjusted EBITDA® $ 23377 $ 26,086 $ 25762 $ 22,798 $ 12,850

Basic earnings per share:

Earnings from operations $ 032 $ 059 $ 0.66 $ 065 $ 0.11

Net earnings attributabte Century Casinos, Inc.

shareholders $ 012 $ 025 $ 038 $ 047 $ 0.05
Diluted earnings per share:

Earnings from operations $ 032 % 057 $ 0.66 $ 0.65 $ 0.11

Net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc.

shareholders $ 011 $ 024 $ 037 $ 047 $ 0.05
Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45575 $ 74677 $ 38837 $ 29,366 $ 24,741
Total assets 278,825 274,876 217,838 186,424 187,112
Long-term debt 59,523 56,713 55,609 36,520 37,894
Total liabilities 95,442 87,558 79,254 59,637 64,686
Noncontrolling interests 7,062 7,421 6,388 4,737 3,998

Total Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders' equity $ 183,383 $ 187,318 $ 132,196 $ 122,050 $ 118,428

(1) In May 2018, we began operation of Century Casino Bath.

(2) In November 2017, we completed an underwritten public offering in which we sold 4,887,500 slammofmonstock andreceived net
proceeds from the offering of $34.4 million.

(3) In October 2016, we began operation of Century Casino St. Alblert. al so adopted Accounting -Btand
Income Taxes (Topic 740): Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes SO15-120) on a prospective basis as of December 31,
2016 As permitted by the standard, no prior periods have been restated in this report. As a result of the adoption of AW b&kRed
our deferred taxes into a lottgrm deferred tax asséts of DecembeB1, 2015 we had deferred tax liabilities of $3a@llion reported on
our consolidated balance sheet.

@4 I'n April 2015, we began operimaduie@0ls werécorded$F@l®on ic reetsopenating @evenue fromc e t
the $4.0million consideration for the early termination of our Oceania and Regent concession agreein&if8.6million in assets sold
to Norwegian as part of the termination agreement.

(5) A-reconciliation of Adjustd EBITDA to Net earnings attributable to Cegt@asinos, Inc. shareholdesspresented below.

We have not declared or paid dividends in any of the years presented above.
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Non-GAAP Measures Adjusted EBITDA

We define Adjusted EBITDA as net earnings (loss) attributable to Century Casinoshaneholders before interest expense
(income), net, income taxes (benefit), depreciatiotiamortization, norcontrolling interesgtnetearningglosse$ and transactions,
pre-opening expenses, acquisition costs, -nash stoclbased compensation chargasset impairment costs, (gain) loss on
disposition of fixed assets, discontinued operations, (gain) loss on foreign currency transeasiorecovery incomand other,

gain on business combination and certain other-time transactions. Intercompanyansactions consisting primarily of
management and royalty fees and interest, along with their related tax effects, are excluded from the presentatiommiset ear
(loss) attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholderd Adjusted EBITDA reported foeach segment. Not all of the
aforementioned items occur in each reporting period, but have been included in the definition based on historical reetevity. T
adjustments have no effect on the consolidated results as reported urgkamds&ly acepteda c count i ng pri.nci
Adjusted EBITDA is not considered a measure of performance recognized under US GAAP.

Management believes that Adjusted EBITDA is a valuable measure of the relative performance of the Company and its propert
The gamingindustry commonly uses Adjusted EBITDA as a method of arriving at the economic value of a casino operatior
Management uses Adjusted EBITDA to evaluaitel forecasthe operational performance of the Company and its properties as
well as to compare resultd current periods to prior periods. Management believes that presenting Adjusted EBITDA to investors
provides them with information used by management for financial and operational decision making in order to understand 1
Company6s o0 p e reandievalgatepghe méthmdology nsed by management to evaluate and measure such performan
Management believes that using Adjusted EBITDA is a useful way to compare the relative operating performance of separ
reporting segments by eliminating the abaowentioned items associated with the varying levels of capital expenditures for
infrastructure required to generate revenue, and the often high cost of acquiring existing operations. Our computatiteaf Adj
EBITDA may be different from, and thereforeaynnot be comparable to, similar measures used by other companies within the
gaming industry.

The reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to net earnings (loss) attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders is petgented

For the year ended December 31, 2018

United Corporate

Canada States Poland and Other Total
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Cantu
Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 7,715 $ 4,373 $ (153) $ (8,541 $ 3,394
Interest expense (income), net 3,895 1 206 12 4,114
Income taxes (benefit) 2,536 1,508 595 (2,722 1,917
Depreciation and amortization 3,211 2,178 3,065 945 9,399
Net earnings (loss) attributable to ron
controlling interests 722 o} (75) (35) 612
Non-cash stoclbased compensation o} o} o} 868 868
(Gain) losson foreign currency transactions,
cost recovery income and other (235) o} (428) 2 (661)
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 10 1 1,054 25 1,090
Preopening expenses 1,668 fo} 626 350 2,644
Adjusted EBITDA $ 19,522 % 8,061 $ 4,890 $ (9,096 $ 23,377
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For the year ended December 31, 2017

United Corporate
Canada States Poland and Other Total
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Century
Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 7,681 $ 3,469 $ 1,280 $ 6,171 $ 6,259
Interest expense (income), net 3,487 2 105 (25) 3,569
Income taxes (benefit) 3,008 2,128 1,388 (1,964 4,560
Depreciation and amortization 3,427 2,405 2,747 366 8,945
Net earnings attributable to n@ontrolling
interests 996 o} 636 o} 1,632
Non-cash stoclbased compensation o} o} o} 669 669
(Gain) loss orforeign currency transactions,
cost recovery income and other (564) o} (822) 24 (1,362
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 83 1 535 3 622
Acquisition costs 28 o} o} 327 355
Preopening expenses 25 o} 537 275 837
Adjusted EBITDA $ 18,171 $ 8,005 $ 6,406 $ (6,496 $ 26,086
For the year ended December 31, 2016
United Corporate
Canada States Poland and Other Total
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Century
Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 8,448 $ 2,890 $ 2921 $ (5,044 $ 9,215
Interest expense (income), net 3,037 2 71 (22) 3,088
Income taxes (benefit) 796 1,815 1,265 (2,089 1,787
Depreciation and amortization 3,049 2,488 2,430 382 8,349
Net earnings attributable to n@ontrolling
interests 3,137 o} 1,461 o} 4,598
Non-cash stoclbased compensation o} o} o} 759 759
(Gain) loss on foreign currency transactions,
cost recovery income and other (2,232 o} (310 19 (2,523
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 27 2 301 0 330
Acquisition costs o) o) o} 159 159
Adjusted EBITDA $ 16,262 $ 7,197 $ 8,139 $ (5,836 $ 25,762
For the year ended December 31, 2015
United Corporate
Canada States Poland and Other Total
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Century
Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 7,432 $ 2381 $ 2899 $ (1,292 $ 11,520
Interest expense (income), net 3,160 1 129 (13) 3,277
Income taxes (benefit) 1,929 1,461 1,136 (2,872 1,654
Depreciation and amortization 2,472 2,558 2,571 398 7,999
Net earnings attributable to n@ontrolling
interests 23 o} 1,448 o} 1,471
Non-cash stoclbased compensation o} o} o} 1,641 1,641
(Gain) loss orforeign currency transactions,
cost recovery income and other (685) o} (1,444 3 (2,126
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 11 o} 341 30 382
Preopening expenses 345 o} o} o} 345
Other onetime (income) costs o} o} o} (3,365 (3,365
Adjusted EBITDA $ 14,687 $ 6,401 $ 7,080 $ (5,370 $ 22,798

Other onetime (income) costs for the year ended Decer8tie2015 for Corporate and Other werkilatitable to the termination

of the Oceania and Regent concession agreements.
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For the year ended December 31, 2014

United Corporate

Canada States Poland and Other Total
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Century
Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 6,446 $ 1,283 $ (112) $ (6,385 $ 1,232
Interest expense (income), net 2,473 1 319 (37) 2,756
Income taxes (benefit) 1,971 786 25 (1,275 1,507
Depreciation and amortization 1,910 2,419 2,839 667 7,835
Net (loss) attributable to necontrolling
interests (2,267 o} (54) o} (2,321
Non-cash stoclbased compensation o} o} o} 1,028 1,028
(Gain) loss orforeign currency transactions,
cost recovery income and other (293) o} (342 18 (517,
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 2 39 587 3 631
Acquisition costs 115 o} o} 266 381
Other onetime (income) costs (103) 0 421 0 31¢
Adjusted EBITDA $ 10,354 $ 4,528 $ 3,683 $ (5,715 $ 12,850

Other onetime (income) costs for the year ended Decerdfie2014 for Canada were insurapececeeds and for Poland were the
costs associated with relocating the Poznan casino to Hotel Andersia and thaffwrfitlie Sosnowiec casino license.

NonGAAP Measures Constant Currency

The impact of foreign exchange rates is highly variable anitulifto predict. We use @nstanturrency basis to show the impact
from foreign exchange rates on the current period rgesul
exchange rates. In order to properly understandutt,ed er I yi ng business trends and pe
operations, management belistieat investors may find it useful to consider the impact of excluding changes in foreign exchange
rates from our net operating revenue, earnings from dpesatind net earnings (loss) attributable to Century Casinos, Inc.
shareholders. Constaatirrency results are calculated by dividing the current year to date local currency segment results by tt
prior yearbés average eXxc hgthepmeao actuliSelolldr esults fohtee proe quarter arryelihec o mp
current and prior year 6s Wae2aogthe Censotidatadri-ijpancial SHatements maluded p Pagts
[ Item 8, AFinancial && ao fe mteThisnstendyrenstrepufislae presanted belpw. D a t

For the year
ended December 31,
2018 2017 % Change
Net operatg revenue as reported (GAAP) 168,93t $ 154,06 10%
Foreign currency impact vs. 2017 (2,985

*

Net operating revenue constant currency {(G#AP) $ 165,95! $ 154,06¢ 8%
Earnings from operations (GAAP) $ 9,45¢ $ 14,61¢ (35%,
Foreigncurrency impact vs. 2017 27

Earnings from operations (n6€BAAP) $ 9,48t $ 14,61¢ (35%,
Net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders as r

(GAAP) $ 339 $ 6,25¢ (46%
Foreign currency impact vs. 2017 90

Net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders ¢

currency (noAGAAP) $ 348/ % 6,25¢ (44%,

Gains and losses on foreign currency transactions are added back to net earnings in our Adjusted EBITDA calculations. As st
there is no foreign currency impact to Adjusted EBITDA when calculatmgtantcurrency results.

33



NonGAAP Measures Net Debt

We define Net Debt as total lotgrm debt (including current portion) plus deferred financing costs minus cash and cash
equivalents. Net Debt is not considered a liquidity measure recognized under US GAAP. Management believes that Net Debt
valuable neasure of our overall financial situation. Net Debt provides investors with an indication of our ability to pay off all of
our longterm debt if it beomes due simultaneously. The reconciliation of Net Debt is presented below.

Amounts irthousands December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Total longterm debt, including current portion $ 59,523 $ 56,713
Deferred financing costs 496 258

Total principal $ 60,019 $ 56,971
Less: cash and cash equivalents $ 45575 $ 74,677
Net Debt $ 14,44¢ $ (17,706)
ltem 7. Management és Discussion and Analysis of Financi a
The following discussion should be read in conj ubDacttaioo no fwi

report. Information contained in the following discussion of our results of operations and financial condition contais forwa
looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, Section BElwdinige Act

of 1934, as amended, and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, and, as such, is based on current exipectations
is subject to certain risks and uncertainties. The reader should not place undue reliance on thesedamgdatements for
many reasons, including those risks discussed under I ter
Regarding Forwark o o ki ng St atementsodo that precedes Par t updatecofrevisehi s
any forwardlooking statements as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

References in this item to fAwe, 0 fAour, 0 or fAusoOo ar atext o t
otherwiserequies. The term AUSDO refers to US dollars, the ter
Polish zloty and the term AGBPO refers to British ptenunds
1, nABudthisirepers 0 o

Amounts presented in this Item 7 are rounded. As such, there may be rounding differences in period over period changes
percentages reported throughout this Item 7.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Overview

Since our inception in 1992, we have bgeimarily engaged in developing and operating gaming establishments and related
lodging, restaurant and entertainment facilities. Our primary source of revenue is from the net proceeds of our gamexy machi
and tables, with ancillary revenue generatednfrootel, restaurant, horse racing (including-todick betting), bowling and
entertainment facilities that are in most instances a part of the casinos.

We view each casino property as a separate operating segment and aggregate all such properBesragorthble segments
based on the geographical locations in which our casinos operate: Canada, United States and Poland. We have addgsonal bus
activities including concession agreements, management agreements, consulting agreements and cecaipoodbe and
management operations that we report as Corporate and Other.
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The table below provides information about the aggregation of our operating segments into reportable segments:

Reportable Segment Operating Segment

Canada CenturyCasino & Hotel Edmonton
Canada Century Casino St. Albert

Canada Century Casino Calgary

Canada Century Downs Racetrack and Casino
Canada Century Bets

Canada Century Mile Racetrack and Casino
United States Century Casino & Hotel CentralCity
United States Century Casino & Hotel Cripple Creek
Poland Casinos Poland

Corporate and Other Cruise Ships & Other

Corporate and Other Century Casino Bath

Corporate and Other Corporate Other

The following operating segments anened, operated and managed through wholiyed subsidiaries:

= =4 =4 =4 A -4

The Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada;
The Century Casino St. Albert 8t. Albert Alberta, Canada;
The Century Casino Calgary in Calgary, Alberta, Canada;
The Century Casm& Hotel in Central City, Colorado;

The Century Casino & Hotel in Cripple Creek, Colorado; and
The Century Casino Bath in Bath, England.

We have controlling financial interests through our subsidiary CRM in the following operating segments:

il

We have &6.6% ownership interest in CPL and we consolidate CPL as a manitgd subsidiary for which we have

a controlling financial interest. Polish Airports owns the remaining 33.3% of CPL. We account for and report the 33.39
Polish Airports ownership intereas a norcontrolling financial interest. CPL has been in operation since 1989 and, as of
December 31, 2018, owned eight casino licenses and operated seven casinos throughout Poland.

We have a 75% ownership interest in CDR and we consolidate CDRaemity-owned subsidiary for which we have a
controlling financial interest. We account for and report the remaining 25% ownership interest in CDR-asranotimg
financial interest. CDR operates Century Downs Racetrack and Casino, a REC in Baladh, raetropolitan area of
Calgary, Alberta, Canada. CDR is the only horse racetrack in the Calgary area and is located lessniifamortg of
the city limits of Calgary and 4.5 miles from the Calgary International Airport.

We have a 75% ownershiipterest in CBS and we consolidate CBS as a majorxityed subsidiary for which we have a
controlling financi al interest. Rocky Mountain Turf
and report the 25% ownership interest of RMTC in CB& aorcontrolling financial interest. The pamutuel network
consists of sourcing of common pool parutuel wagering content and live video to-tifick betting parlors throughout
southern Alberta.
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The following agreements make up the operating seg@wense Ships & Other in the Corporate and Other reportable segment:
1 As of December 31, 2018, we operated 11-&lsped casinos through concession agreements with three cruise lines.
In May 2017, we began operating the shased casinos onboard the K&ichiff 6, a new 2,500 passenger cruise ship.

The concession agreements for the casinos on the Mein Schiff 1, Marella Discovery and Wind Star ended in April 201
October 2018 and November 2018, respectively. The concession agreement for the casiVind 8pirit of Windstar
Cruises ended in January 2019. We will not renew the concession agreements for the réouaisivgs with Windstar
Cruises that expire in March, April and May 2019 because the cruise line intends to use the casino spacpdgraghs.

As a result, our revenue and associated expenses frorhatep casinos will decrease in 2019.

In March 2015, in connection with an agreement with Norwegian to terminate our concession agreements with Oceat
and Regent, we entered into aotyear consulting agreement with Norwegian that became effectivelJ20d5. Under

the consulting agreement, we provided limited consulting services for théadéd casinos of Oceania and Regent in
exchange for receiving a consulting fee of $2i0i on payable $250,000 per quarter through May 2017.

1 Through our subsidiary CRM, we have a 7.5% ownership interest in MCE and we report our ownership interest using t
cost method of accounting. MCE has an exclusive concession agreement with IPJC tiotieaaehénes and provide
related services to Casino de Mendoza, a casino located in Mendoza, Argentina, and owned by the Province of Mendc
MCE may al so pursue other gaming opportunities. CRM
a threeyear option through October 2017 to purchase up to 50% of the shares of MCE, which we did not exercise. |
addition, CRM and MCE have entered into a consulting service agreement pursuant to which CRM provides advice
casino mattersandreceives servi ce fee consisting of a fixed fee p|

1 On April 25, 2018, our subsidiary, CRM, purchased a 51% ownership interest in GHL. We consolidate GHL as a majorit)
owned subsidiary for which we have a controlling finanicitdrest. The remaining 49% of GHL is owned by unaffiliated
shareholders and is reported as a-controlling financial interestGHL entered into an agreement with MCL and its
owners, pursuant to which GHL purchased an initial 6.36% ownership intefd€llirfor a total consideration of $0.4
million and agreed to purchase an additional ownership interest in MCL up to a total of 51% of MCL ovetryaahree
period for approximately $3.6 million. GHL purchased an additional 2.85% ownership interest in NOZtodwer 4, 2018
for $0.2 million, resulting in a total ownership interest in MCL of 9.21%. GHL has the option to purchase an additiona
19% ownership interest in MCL for a total of 70% of MCL under certain conditions.

MCL is the owner of a small hotehd entertainment and gaming club in the Cao Bang province of Vietnam that is 300
feet from the Viethamesie Chinese border station. The hotel offesr8oms, and the entertainment and gaming club
currently offersnineelectronic table games for ndfiethamese passport holders under a provincial investment certificate
that allows for up to 26 electronic games. Under the agreement, the parties agreed to use certain funds for the renova
and expansion of the facility. GHL and MCL also entered into a neanegt agreement, under which GHL is managing

the operations at the hotel and entertainment and gan
Company accounts for GHLO®&s interest i n h&CokporaesandaQthere q L
reportable segment. See Notes 1 and 4 to the Consol i o
and Supplementary Datao of this report for additional

Additional Projects Under Development

In September 2016, we were selected by HRA as the successful applicant to own, build and operate a horse racingéacility in
Edmonton market area, which we will operate as Century Mile Racetrack and Casino. In March 2017, we mwevaldar the
Century Mile project from the AGLC. Century Mile will be a eméle horse racetrack and a mu#ivel REC. The project is located

on Edmonton International Airport land close to the city of Leduc, south of Edmonton. We began construbto@eniury Mile
project in July 2017. We estimate this project will cost approximately CAD 61.5 million ($45.1 million based on the eratieange

in effect as of December 31, 2018) and the REC will apeApril 1,2019. We are financing the project wi#@5.0 million of the

$34.4 million received from the common stock offering we completed in November 2017, of which $24.2 million has been used
of December 31, 2018. The balance of the Century Mile construction is being financed through increasedlmapasity under

the BMO Credit Agreement and with available cash.
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In August 2017, we announced that, together with the owner of the Hamilton Princess Hotel & Beach Club in Hamilton, Bermuc
we had submitted a license application to the Bermudanngaent for a casino at the Hamilton Princess Hotel & Beach Club.
The casino will feature approximately 200 slot machines, 17 live table games, one or more electronic table games ani a high |
area and salon privé. In September 2017, the Bermuda Caamm@Commission granted a provisional casino gaming license,
which is subject to certain conditions and approvals including the adoption of certain rules and regulations by thetRdrliamen
Bermuda. CRM entered into a lotgrm management agreement witib owner of the hotel to manage the operations of the casino
and receive a management fee if the license is awarded. CRM will also provide a $5.0 million loan for the purchase of cas
equipment if the license is awarded.

We are exploring an expansion@entury Casino & Hotel Cripple Creek to provide additional hotel rooms for our existing casino
and hotel.

Presentation of Foreign Currency Amounts- The average exchange rates to the US dollar used to translate balances during eac
reported period aras follows:

For the year

ended December 31, % Change
Average Rates 2018 2017 2016 2018/2017 2017/2016
Canadian dollar (CAD) 1.296( 1.298: 1.325¢ 0.2% 2.1%
Euros (EUR) 0.847: 0.887: 0.904: 4.5% 1.9%
Polish zloty (PLN) 3.610: 3.776¢ 3.945¢ 4.4% 4.3%
British pound (GBP) 0.749: 0.776. 0.741( 3.5% (4.8%

Source: Pacific Exchange Rate Service

We recognize in our statement of earnings, foreign currency transaction gains or losses resulting from the translation of ca:
operations and othdransactions that are denominated in a currency other than US dollars. Our casinos in Canada and Pole
represent a significant portion of our business, and the revenue generated and expenses incurred by these operatalhs are gel
denominated in Canaah dollars and Polish zloty. A decrease in the value of these currencies in relation to the value of the U
dollar would decrease the earnings from our foreign operations when translated into US dollars. An increase in thbesdue of t

currencies in rel#on to the value of the US dollar would increase the earnings from our foreign operations when translated into U
dol Il ars. See Note 2, FEbgri nc&€ontr AocgantonghPoConseki dat
I, tem8 , AFinanci al St atements and Suppl ementary Datao of t
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DISCUSSION OF RESULTS
Years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016
Century Casinos, Inc. and Subsidiaries

For the year

ended December 31, 2018/2017 2017/2016
Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016 $ Change % Change $ Change % Change
Gaming Revenue $ 140,30: $ 137,87: $ 123,35 $ 2,43( 18% $  14,51¢ 11.8%
Hotel Revenue 1,98¢ 1,94: 1,90¢ 43 2.2% 37 1.9%
Food and Beverage Revenue 15,74 14,51: 12,50( 1,22¢ 8.5% 2,01z 16.1%
Other Revenue 10,90¢ 10,12¢ 10,41¢ 781 7.7% (288 (2.8%
Gross Revenue 168,93t 164,45! 148,17° 4,48: 2.7% 16,27¢ 11.0%
Less Promotional Allowancés o} (10,386 (8,943 (10,386 (100.0% 1,44: 16.1%
Net Operating Revenue 168,93t 154,06¢ 139,23« 14,86¢ 9.7% 14,83¢ 10.7%
Gaming Expenses (73,328 (66,364 (58,928 6,964 10.5% 7,43¢ 12.6%
Hotel Expenses (727 (660 (541 67 10.2% 11¢ 220%
Food and Beverage Expenses (15,854 (12,959 (10,945 2,89t 22.3% 2,01« 18.4%
General and Administrative Expenses (60,194 (50,526 (44,306 9,66¢ 19.1% 6,22( 14.0%
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (159,502 (139,454 (123,069 20,04¢ 14.4% 16,38t 13.3%
Earnings from Equity Investment 28 0 o} 23 100.0¥ o} o}
Earnings from Operations 9,45¢ 14,61¢ 16,16 (5,156 (35.3% (1,550 (9.6%
Income Tax Expense (1,917 (4,560 (1,787 (2,643 (58.0% 2,77¢ 155.2%
Net Earnings Attribuable to Nor
controlling Interests (612 (1,632 (4,598 (1,020 (62.5% (2,966 (64.5%
Net Earnings Attributable to Centt
Casinos, Inc. Shareholders 3,39¢ 6,25¢ 9,21t (2,865 (45.8% (2,956 (32.1%
Adjusted EBITDA® $ 2337 % 2608 $ 2576. % (2,709 (10.4% $ 324 1.3%
Earnings Per Share Attributable to Cen
Casinos, Inc. Shaholders
Basic Earnings Per Share $ 0.1z $ 0.2t $ 03¢ $ (0.13; (52.0% $ (0.13; (34.2%
Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 011 $ 02 $ 037 $ (0.13 54.2% $ (0.13 (35.1%

(1) See Note 2, fASigniftoanhheA€onsntidgtPdl Ftcheacdal Stat el
St atements and Supplementary Dataodo of this rep-0Xonthd or
presentation of promotional allowances.

(2) For a discussionf Adjusted EBITDA and reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to net earnings (loss) attributable to Century
Casi nos, Il nc. sharehol der s, see |Item 6, ifSel ected Final

Factors impacting yeasveryear comparability of the results indee the following:

1 We began operating CSA in October 2016. CSA contributed a total of $9.1 million in net operating revenue and $1
million in net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2018 n§iBié&n in net operating revenue and $iflion in
net earnings for theear ended Decemb8d, 2017 and $2.Million in net operating revenue and $@ndlion in net
earnings for the year ended Decembgr2016.

T We released the $2.2 million Canadian valuat i otdorthel | o v
year ended December 31, 2016.

1 We released the $5.7 million US valuation allowance on our US deferred tax assets, resulting in a tax benefit for the yx
ended December 31, 2017. The tax benefit from the release of the US valuation allowanffsevéy increased tax
expense of $5.4 million resulting from the tax law changes made in the Tax Act that ledfestinee in the 2017 tax year
The increased income tax expense decreased net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. sharghelgees fo
ended December 31, 2017. S €CensohdatedeFindndia) Stafements octueed Th Partdls 0
ltem 8, AFinanci al Statements and Suppl emenTaaAcy Dat ac

I The impact fom casino closures due to license expirations and delays in license tender awards in Poland impact
comparability of results for CPL beginning in 2017. See the Poland discussion below for additional information.
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1 InNovember 2017, we closed a public oiffigrof 4,887,500 shares of our common stock. The additional shares of common
stock decreased earnings per share attributable to Century Casinos Inc. shareholders by $0.01 for the year ended Dece
31, 2017.

1 We began operating CCB in May 2018. CCB cibmtted a total of $2.7 million in net operating revenue and ($2.1) million
in net losses for the year ended December 31, 2018 and ($0.3) million in net losses for the year ended December 31, Z
before the casino began operating.

Net operating revenuedreased by $14.9 million, or 9.7%, and by $14.8 million, or 10.7%, for the year ended December 31, 201
compared to the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended Dec
31, 2016, respectively. Folldng is a breakout of net operating revenue by segment for the year ended December 31, 2018 compar
to the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended December 31,

Canada increased by $3.6 nail, or 6.3%, and by $7.5 million, or 14.9%.

United States increased by $1.3 million, or 4.1%, and by $2.0 million, or 6.7%.
Poland increased by $8.4 million, or 14.1%, and by $4.9 million, or 8.9%.
Corporate Other increased by $1.5 million, or 34.1%,k@an#0.4 million, or 10.4%.

=A =4 =4 =4

Operating costs and expenses increased by $20.0 million, or 14.4%, and by $16.4 million, or 13.3%, for the year ended Decen
31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the year ended December 31, 2etiicohepgear ended
December 31, 2016, respectively. Following is a breakout of operating costs and expenses by segment for the year ereled Dece
31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the year ended December 31, 2017 cthmpeedetoded
December 31, 2016.

Canada increased by $3.6 million, or 8.4%, and by $6.1 million, or 16.4%.

United States increased by $1.0 million, or 3.9%, and by $1.1 million, or 4.4%.
Poland increased by $10.9 million, or 19.0%, and by $7.7 miliod5.6%.

Corporate Other increased by $4.5 million, or 36.2%, and by $1.5 million, or 13.1%.

=A =4 =4 =4

Earnings from operations decreased by ($5.2) million, or (35.3%), and by ($1.6) million, or (9.6%), for the year endedrDecemt
31, 2018 compared to the year eddDecember 31, 2017 and for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year end
December 31, 2016, respectively. Following is a breakout of earnings from operations by segment for the year ended Decembe
2018 compared to the year ended Decen®tie 2017 and for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year endet
December 31, 2016.

Canada remained constant and increased by $1.4 million, or 10.8%.

United States increased by $0.3 million, or 5.1%, and by $0.9 million, or 19.0%.

Poland dereased by ($2.4) million, or (94.4%), and by ($2.8) million, or (52.2%).
Corporate Other decreased by ($3.0) million, or (36.9%), and by ($1.0) million, or (14.6%).

=A =4 =4 =4

Net earnings decreased by ($2.9) million, or (45.8%), and by ($3.0) million, or (3Zd%)e year ended December 31, 2018
compared to the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended Dec
31, 2016, respectively. Iltems deducted from or added to earnings from operations to arrieauatimgs$ include interest income,
interest expense, gains (losses) on foreign currency transactions and other, income tax expensmatrdliiog interests. For a

di scussi on o fNortChpeesrea tiitnegmsl,n candiied afik lielevie thedten) 70
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Reportable Segments

The following discussion provides further detail of consolidated results by reportable segment.

Canada
For the year
ended December 31, 2018/2017 2017/2016
Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016 $ Change % Change $ Change % Change
Gaming $ 4047C $ 39,86t $ 34,00¢ $ 604 15% $ 5,857 17.2%
Hotel 542 554 561 (12) (2.2%, ) (1.2%,
Food and Beverage 10,52¢ 10,01° 8,501 511 5.1% 1,51¢ 17.8%
Other Revenue 9,821 8,42 8,03t 1,39¢ 16.5% 392 4.9%
Gross Revenue 61,36: 58,86 51,10¢ 2,49: 4.2% 7,75¢ 15.2%
Less Promotional Allowancés o} (1,132 (869; (1,132 (100.0% 268 30.3%
Net Operating Revenue 61,36 57,73: 50,23 3,62¢ 6.3% 7,49t 14.9%
Gaming Expenses (12,105 (12,296 (10,725 (191 (1.6% 1,571 14.6%
Hotel Expenses (205 (203 (185 2 1.0% 18 9.7%
Food and Beverage Expenses (8,610 (7,981 (6,790 62¢ 7.9% 1,191 17.5%
General and Administrative Expenses (22,597 (19,217 (16,302 3,38( 17.6% 2,91¢ 17.9%
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (46,728 (43,124 (37,051 3,60¢ 8.4% 6,07¢ 16.4%
Earnings from Operations 14,63: 14,60¢ 13,18¢ 25 0.2% 1,42 10.8%
Income Tax Expense (2,536 (3,008 (796, (472, (15.7% 2,21z 277.9%
Net Earnings Attributable to Nen
controlling Interests (722 (996 (3,137 (274, (27.5% (2,141 (68.2%
Net Earnings Attributable to Century
Casinos, Inc. Shareholders 7,71°F 7,681 8,44¢ 34 0.4% (767 (9.1%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 1952 $ 1817 $ 16,26: $ 1,351 74% $ 1,90¢ 11.7%
(1) See Note 2, fiSignificant Accounting Policies, 0 to t1l

AFinanci al St atements and Suppl ement atofyhe ddlaptioa af ASUROE4t h i
09 on the presentation of promotional allowances.

On Octobell, 2016, our subsidiary, Century Casino St. Albert Inc., acquired 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of seve
entities that collectively owned and operatieel Apex Casino in St. Albert, Edmonton, Canada, as well as the related real property
(the AApex Acquisitiono). I n October 2016, we began oper

CDR began hosting thoroughbred horse races, in addition to standardbred horse races, in SeptgmBesvilsly, CDR
conducted only standardbred horse races. The thoroughbred races have generated additional customers and increased gamil
food and beverage revenue. We released the $2. 2ts, msultingino n

a tax benefit for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Construction on the Century Mile project began in July 2017. Centuryilllepenon April 1,2019.
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Years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

The following discussion highlights results for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2

Results in US dollars were impacted by a 0.2% exchange rate increase in the average rate between the US dollar and Can
dollar for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2017.

Revenue Highlights

In CAD In US dollars
1 At CRA, net operating revenue decreased by (C 1 At CRA, net operating revenue decreased
0.1) million, or (0.4%), due to lower food and bevera ($0.1) million, or (0.4%).
revenue. Thelecreased food and beverage revenue was
to a continued trend of lower spending per customer.

1 At CSA, net operating revenue increased by C. § At CSA, net operating revenue increased by $ailBon,
0.5million, or 4.0%, due to incread gaming and food an or 3.9%.
beverage revenue. We have been focusing on enhal
player comfort in 2018 and have seen growth in custor
and revenue.

1 At CAL, net operating revenue incredsdoy CAD ¢ At CAL, net operating revenue increased by $tillion,
0.6 million, or 6.5%, due to increased food and bever or 6.6%.
revenue and increased revenue from Century Sports
bowling and mini golf area.

1 At CDR, net operating revenue ieased by CAD § At CDR, net operating revenue increased by $3il0on,
3.9million, or 17.4%, due to increased gaming, p: or 17.2%.
mutuel and food and beverage revenue. The thorougt
racing season was three weeks longer in 2018 compar
2017. Thoroughbred racing attracts patrons that ten
spend more on gamingnd food and beverage.

Operating Expense Highlights

In CAD In US dollars
1 At CRA, operating expenses increased by C. At CRA, operating expenses increased by $ilRon, or
0.2million, or 1.1%, due to increased payroll expense i 1.1%.

result of increased minimum wage, offset by decree
gamingrelated expenses.

1 At CSA, operating expenses increased by CADndilBon, 9 At CSA, operating expenses increased by $dilBon, or
or 3.9%, due primarily to increased payroll expense 4.0%.
result of an increased minimum wage.

1 AtCAL, operating expenses increaseddAD 0.4million, ¢q At CAL, operating expenses increased by $8iflion, or
or 3.5%, primarily due to increased payroll costs as a r¢ 3.6%.
of an increased minimum wage and increased oper:
expenses related to operating Century Sports.

1 At CDR, orerating expenses increased by C/ q At CDR, operating expenses increased by $iildon, or
1.8 million, or 11.7%, due to increased payroll costs ¢ 11.4%.
result of an increased minimum wage and incree
operating expenses primarily related to horse racing.
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Operating expenses and losses from operations related to the Century Mile project increased by $1.7 million for thel year en
December 31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2017 primarily due to expense related to the land lease.

We also operate the Southern Alberta jawituel offtrack betting network through CBS. Earnings from operations at CBS
remained constant, for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2017.

A reconciliation of netearningst t r i but abl e to Century Casinos, Inc. share
GAAP Measure§ Adj ust ed EBI TDAO discussion in |Item 6, fASelected

Years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

The following discussion highlights results for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended December 31, 2

Results in US dollars were impacted by a 2.1% exchange rate increase in the average rate between the US dollar and Can
dollar for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended December 31, 2016.

Revenue Highlights

In CAD In US dollars
1 At CRA, net operating revenue decreased by (C 1 At CRA, net operating revenue decreased
1.1) million, or (3.9%), due to lower gaming and food a ($0.4) million, or (1.7%).
beverage revenue. Increased competition from a casinc
opened in the downtown Edmonton area in 2(
contributed to the decline in gaming revenue. In addit
the decreased food and beverage revenue was due to
shows presented in our showroom tighout the year ani
lower spending per customer.

1 At CSA, net operating revenue increased by C. § At CSA, net operating revenue increased by $6ilBon,
8.7 million, or 322.9%, due to operating the casino fo or 335.6%.
full year in 2017 versus the months in 2016.

1 At CAL, net operating revenue decreased by (C. q At CAL, net operating revenue increased by $dillion,
0.2) million, or (1.6%), due to lower gaming and food a or 0.7%.
beverage revenue and increased promotional allowal
In the fourth quarter of 2017, we completed the additiol
an 18 hole miniature golf course that, together with the
lane bowling alley, is operated as Century Sports.

1 At CDR, net operating revenue increased by C/ § At CDR, net operating revenue increased by $iildon,

1.4 million, or 6.4%, due to increased gaming and food or 8.5%.

beverage revenue. The increased revenue was due |

addition of 40 slot machines during the second quarte

2017 and our introduction of thoroughbred racthging

the fourth quarter of 2017. Thoroughbred racing attr:

patrons that tend to spend more on gaming and food

beverage.
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Operating Expense Highlights

In CAD In US dollars
1 At CRA, operating expenses decreased by (C q At CRA, operating expenses decreased by ($iltpn,
0.9) million, or (4.4%), due to decreased cost of goods or (2.3%).

result of lower food and beverage sales; decre:
marketing expenses due to fewer shows presented il
showroom; and decreased payroll costs duelatmor
efficiencies.

1 AtCSA, operating expenses increased by CADnGilBon, ¢ At CSA, opeating expenses increased by $¢hidlion, or
or 324.3%, due to operating the casino for a full yea 336.8%.
2017 versus three months in 2016.

1 At CAL, operating expenses increased by CADr@ilion, ¢ At CAL, operating expenses increased by $8ilion, or
or 4.9%, primarily due to increased payroll costs due in 7.2%.
to staffing changes in upper management and incre
marketing expense relatedo marketing the new
entertainment center.

1 At CDR, operating expenses increased by C ¢ At CDR, operating expenses increased by $dilRon, or
1.2million, or 8.6%, due to increased payroll costs ¢ 10.9%.
operating expenses primarily related to @pieg
thoroughbred racing beginning in September 2017.

Operating expenses related to the Century Mile project were less than $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2017.

We also operate the Southern Alberta jpanituel offtrack betting network through CBS. Earnings from operations at CBS
decreased by ($0.1) million, or (30.5%), for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended December 31, 20:

Areconcii ati on of net earnings attributable to Century Casin
GAAP Measures Adj usted EBI TDAO discussion in |Item 6, ASelected
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United States
For the year

ended December 31, 2018/2017 2017/2016

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016 $ Change % Change $ Change % Change
Gaming $ 27,73¢ $ 3461( $ 3239% $ (6,874 (19.9% $ 2,217 6.8%
Hotel 1,44¢ 1,38¢ 1,34¢ 55 4.0% 44 3.3%
Food and Beverage 3,931 3,782 3,397 14¢ 3.9% 38t 11.3%
Other Revenue 372 334 352 38 11.4% (18) (5.1%
Gross Revenue 33,48 40,11°¢ 37,49: (6,632 (16.5% 2,62: 7.0%
Less Promotional Allowancés o] (7,961 (7,357 (7,961 (100.0% 604 8.2%
Net Operating Revenue 33,48: 32,15¢ 30,13t 1,32¢ 4.1% 2,01¢ 6.7%
Gaming Expenses (12,897 (13,273 (12,723 (376 (2.8% 55C 4.3%
Hotel Expenses (522 (457 (356, 65 14.2% 101 28.4%
Food and Beverage Expenses (3,935 (2,810 (2,463 1,12¢ 40.0% 347 14.1%
General and Administrative Expenses (8,069 (7,610 (7,398 45¢ 6.0% 212 2.9%
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (27,601 (26,555 (25,428 1,04¢ 3.9% 1,123 4.4%
Earnings from Operations 5,88 5,59¢ 4,707 282 5.1% 892 19.0%
Income Tax Expense (1,508 (2,128 (1,815 (620 (29.1% 313 17.2%
Net Earnings Attributable to Century

Casinos, Inc. Shareholders 4.37: 3,46¢ 2,89( 904 26.1% 57¢ 20.0%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 8,061 $ 8,00t $ 7,197 $ 56 0.7% $ 80¢ 11.2%

(1) See Note 2, iSi gni fi ca rCobnsodatedoFinantial Btafeménts lincluédansPam Il, tteon 8,t |
AFinanci al St atements and Supplementary Dataod of- t hi
09 on the presentation of promotional allowances.

We continue to segrowth at our Colorado properties and anticipate slow growth in these markets in the coming years. We contint
to explore an expansion at CRC to provide additional hotel rooms for our existing casino and/&ated.currently updating our
potential plangor expansion at CRC and estim#tet this project, if undertaken, will cdsétweer6.5million and $20.0million
depending on the scope of the project ultimately chosen

Years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

The following discussion highlights na@¢s for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 201

Market Share Highlights
Mar ket share is calculated by dividing our propertyds A
Colorado Divisionof Gaming.

T The Central City market increased by 9.9% and CTLO®&s sh:
year ended December 31, 2017. We attribute the increase in the Central City market share and the decrease in @remarket
to additional marketing promotions done by one of our competitors that recently renovated a casino in Central City.

T The Cripple Creek market increased by 3.5% and CRCO6s st
the year ended @ember 31, 2017. We attribute the increase in our market share to successful marketing promotions that \
have done to increase new visitors and to increase repeat business by our current customer base.

Revenue Highlights

1 At CTL, net operating revenue irgased by $0.killion, or 2.4%, primarily due to increased gaming revenue and decreased
promotional allowances.

1 At CRC, net operating revenue increased by #il®on, or 6.6%, primarily due to increased gaming revenue.

Operating Expense Highlights

1 At CTL, operating expenses increased by $6ililon, or 4.3%, primarily due to increased gamimigted expenses and
increased payroll costs.

1 At CRC, operating expenses increased by #tllion, or 3.3%, primarily due to increased gamimiated expensesnd
increased payroll costs.

A reconciliation of net earnings attributable to Cebontury
GAAP Measures Adj usted EBI TDAO discussion in |Item 6, ASelected
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Years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

The following discussion highlights results for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended December 31, 2

Market Share Highlights

Mar ket share is calcul ated hbey nuairvkiedidnsg AoGIPr fporro ptehret ysdasmeA (
Colorado Division of Gaming.

T The Central City market increased by 3.2% and CTLO6s sh:
year ended Decembadi, 2016.

1 TheCrippleCr eek mar ket increased by 2.5% and CRCO6s share of
the year ended Decemii&t, 2016.

Revenue Highlights
1 At CTL, net operating revenue increased by $tiion, or 6.9%, primarily due to increased gaming and food and beverage
revenue, offset by increased promotional allowances.

1 At CRC, net operating revenue increased by $tllBon, or 6.4%, primarily dueto increased gaming and decreased
promotional allowances.

Operating Expense Highlights

1 At CTL, operating expenses increased by $iillion, or 6.6%, due to increased gamirgdated expenses, increased payroll
costs and increased cost of goods sold relténcreased food and beverage sales. These increases were offset by a decrea
in advertising expenses.

1 At CRC, operating expenses increased by $lllon, or 1.1%, primarily due to increased payroll costs.

A reconciliation of net earnings attributale Ce

to ntury Casinos, | nc. s h
GAAP Measure$s Adj usted EBI TDAO di

scussion in |tem 6,
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Poland
For the year

ended December 31, 2018/2017 2017/2016

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016 $ Change % Change $ Change % Change
Gaming $ 6728 $ 60180 $ 54,790 $ 7,10¢ 11.8% $ 5,38¢ 9.8%
Food and Beverage 782 714 60z 68 9.5% 112 18.6%
Other Revenue 13¢ 15¢ 214 (20) (12.7% (56) (26.2%
Gross Revenue 68,20¢ 61,05: 55,60’ 7,157 11.7% 5,44¢ 9.8%
Less Promotional Allowancés o} (1,256 (717, (1,256 (100.0% 53¢ 75.2%
Net Operating Revenue 68,20¢ 59,79¢ 54,89( 8,41: 14.1% 4,90¢ 8.9%
Gaming Expenses (44,632 (38,308 (33,582 6,324 16.5% 4,72¢ 14.1%
Food and Beverage Expenses (2,714 (2,168 (1,692 54¢ 25.2% 47€ 28.1%
General and Administrative Expenses (17,653 (13,986 (11,778 3,667 26.2% 2,20¢ 18.7%
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (68,064 (57,209 (49,482 10,85¢ 19.0% 7,727 15.6%
Earnings from Operations 14t 2,587 5,40¢ (2,442 (94.4% (2,821 (52.2%
Income Tax Expense (595 (1,388 (1,265 (793 (57.1% 12¢ 9.7%
Net Loss (Earnings) Attributable to Nor

controlling Interests 78 (636, (1,461 (711 (111.8% (825; (56.5%
Net (Loss) Earnings Attributable to

Century Casinos, Inc. Shareholders (153 1,28( 2,921 (1,433 (112.0% (1,641 (56.2%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 4,89C $ 6,40¢ $ 8,13¢ $ (1,516 (23.7% $ (1,733 (21.3%

(1) See Note 2, AiSignificant Accounting Policies, o0 to t1I

AFi nancial Statements and Suppl ement atofyhe &laptioa of ASUROL4t h i
09 on the presentation of promotional allowances.

In Poland, casino gaming licenses are granted for a term of six years. These licenses are not rBeéovablgaming license
expires,there is a public notification of thevailable licenseandany gaming company can apply for a new license for that city.
Delays by the Polish government in awarding licenses following their expiration resulted in several casinos closing throughc
Poland, lost gaming tax revenue for the gomeent and additional costs and expenses for the casino operators, including CPL.
CPLO6s results wer éortleiyepnended eeemhet 3y, 2018 qpaparecetal the year ended December 31, 201
by the additional costs and expenses associathdiva closure of several w$ casinosduring 2018 The following is a summary

of changes in and comparability of the casinos operated by CPL in 2018 and 2017.

1 The casino at the Marriott Hotel in Warsaw, Poland was operational for the full years eswsdder 31, 2018, 2017
and 2016.

1 The casino at the LIM Center in Warsaw, Poland closed in May 2017. The license was transferred to the Hilton Warsay
Hotel and Convention Centre in Warsaw, Poland, which has been operating since June 2017.

1 The casino at thBwor Kosciuszko Hotel in Krakow, Poland closed in March 2018. CPL was awarded a new license for
this city and the casino opened in July 2018.

1 The casino at the Manufaktura Entertainment Complex in Lodz, Poland closed in February 2018. CPL was awarded a
newlicense for this city and the casino opened in August 2018.

1 The casino at the Hotel Andersia in Poznan, Poland closed in April 2018. CPL was not awarded a new license for this
city.

1 The casino at the Hotel Plock in Plock, Poland closed in February 281885 not awarded a new license for this
city.

1 The casino at the HP Park Plaza Hotel in Wroclaw, Poland closed in June 2017. CPL was awarded a new license for tl
city and the casino opened in April 2018.

1 The casino at the Altus Building in Katowidegland closed in July 2016. CPL was awarded a new license for this city
and the casino opened in May 2018.

1 The casino at the Hotel President in Bieldkala, Poland opened in January 2018.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, estimate that the clogsof four of thecasinos listecabove decreased P L de$
operating revenue by PLN 35.2 million ($9.8 million based on the average exchange rate for the year ended December 31, 20
net income attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders by’ BL(§2.1 million based on the average exchange rate for the
year ended December 31, 2018), and Adjusted EBITDA by PLN 12.0 ($3.3 million based on the average exchange rate for the
ended December 31, 2018)
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In April 2019,CPL will transfer one of itéwo casino licenses at the Marriott Hotel in Warsaw to the Hilton Hotel in Warsaw. CPL
also is expanding the gaming floor at the Marriott Hotel by adding an additional six table games utilizing its new easigo lic
awarded in July 2018 to operate therMai ottt Hot el . SeeiRP®Divamdd eiwn olft ©OpeX,atiBuwns
more information.

Effective April 2017, the Polish gaming laws permit online gaming and slot arcades operated through a state run confipsiny. The
slot arcadespened in Poland in June 2018 and online gaming began in December 2018. We have not experienced a negative im
to our results of operations in Poland from slot arcades or online gaming; however, increased competition could oceuselyd adv
affect ourresults of operations in the future.

Years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
The following discussion highlights results for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2

Results in US dollars were impacted by a 4.4%harge rate increase in the average rate between the US dollar and Polish zloty
for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2017.

Revenue Highlights
In PLN In US dollars
91 Net operating revenue increased by P2N2million, or § Net operating revenue increased by $8ilion, or 14.1%.

9.4%, due to additional gaming revenue from the cas

that opened in 2018 as described ahaovi@ich was offset

in part by reduced gaming revenue from the casinos

closed permanently in 2018 large portion of the increas

in revenuewas due to the operation of tlkasino at the

Hilton Warsaw Hotelfor the full year 2018 compared 1

seven months in 2017.

Operating Expense Highlights
In PLN In US dollars
9 Operating expenses increased by PLN23nillion, or ¢ Operating expenses increased by $XGillion, or 19.0%.

14 5%, primarily due to increased gaminglated expense

as a result of increased gaming revenue, increased p

costs, as well as additional rent costartaintaincasino

space and additional payratosts to retain employee

while licensing decisions were pendifigne closures of the

Poznan and Plock casinos resulted in additional expe

of PLN 2.4 million ($0.7 million based on the exchange t

in effect on December 31, 2018) during 2018.

A reconciliation of net earnings (loss) attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders to Adjusted EBITDA can beafeund in
i NeGAAP Measures Adj ust ed EBI TDAO di sdufsinamciall Dama®, ofiSehecst

47



Years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

The following discussion highlights results for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended December 31, 2

Results in US dollars were impacted by a 4.3% exghaate increase in the average rate between the US dollar and Polish zloty
for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended December 31, 2016.

Revenue Highlights

1

In PLN

In US dollars

Net operating revenue increased by PLN r@illion, or q Net operating revenue increased by $#ilion, or 8.9%.

4.1%, due to increased gaming revenue offset by incre
promotional allowances. Revenue increased at all locat
in Poland. However, the increases were offset by decre
revenue at our closed d@as locations in Wroclaw,
Katowice, Sosnowiec and the LIM Center in Warsaw. (
casinos in Warsaw continued to generate the majorit
revenue for CPL. In 2017, the table hold percentage, w
represents the percentage of PLN bet that we retal
decreaed 24%, primarily related to fourth quarter tal
game results at our Warsaw casinos.

Operating Expense Highlights

f

In PLN

In US dollars

Operating expenses increased by PLBL8million, or ¢ Operating expenses increased by $#ilfion, or 15.6%.

10.1%, primarily due to increased gamimgjated expense
of PLN 3.1million, payroll costs of PLN 10.fnillion and

increased marketing expenses of PLN rhillion. In

addition, we had a PLN Orillion impairment on
leasehold improvements the LIM Center casino. Payrc
costs increased as the result of salary increases
additional payroll expenses related to increased
required to operate the casino at the Hilton Warsaw Hc

A reconciliation of net earnings (loss) attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders to Adjusted EBITDA can beafeund in
i N eGAAP Measures Adj usted EBI TDAO
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Corporate and Other
For the year

ended December 31, 2018/2017 2017/2016

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016 $ Change % Change $ Change % Change
Gaming $ 4,80¢ $ 3,21t $ 2,157 $ 1,591 495% $ 1,05¢ 49.0%
Food and Beverage Revenue 501 4 o] 501 100.0¥ o] o]
Other Revenue 57¢ 1,20¢ 1,81¢ (631, (52.2% (606; (33.4%
Gross Revenue 5,88t 4,42¢ 3,972 1,461 33.0% 452 11.4%
Less Promotional Allowancés o} (37) o} (37) (100.0% 37 100.0%
Net Operating Revenue 5,88¢ 4,38\ 3,972 1,49¢ 34.1% 41F 10.4%
Gaming Expenses (3,694 (2,487 (1,898 1,207 48.5% 58¢ 31.0%
Food and Beverage Expenses (595 o) o] 59t 100.0¥ o] o)
General and Administrative Expenses (11,875 (9,713 (8,828 2,162 22.3% 88t 10.0%
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (17,109 (12,566 (11,108 4,54: 36.2% 1,45¢ 13.1%
Earnings from Equity Investment 23 o} o} 23 100.0¥ o} o}
Losses from Operations (11,201 (8,179 (7,136 (3,022 (36.9% (1,043 (14.6%
Income Tax Benefit 2,72 1,964 2,08¢ 75€ 38.6% (125; (6.0%,
Net Loss Attributable to Neoontolling

Interests 3E o} 0 35 100.0¥ 0 0
Net Loss Attributable to Century Casir

Inc. Shareholders (8,541 (6,171 (5,044 (2,370 (38.4% (1,127 (22.3%
Adjusted EBITDA $ (9,096 $ (6496 $ (5836 $ (2,600 (40.0% $ (660; (11.3%

(1) See Note 2, iSi gni f i c a rConsodatedoFinantial Btafeménts lincluédansPam Il, tteon 8.t |
AFinanci al St atements and Supplementary Dataod of- t hi
09 on the presentation of promotional allowances.

Years ended Decembe31, 2018 and 2017

We began operating the sHijased casino onboard the Mein Schiff 6 in May 2017. The concession agreement to operate the shi
based casino onboard the Mein Schiff 1 ended in April 2018 when the vessel was transferred to anotliee.cfhisdein Schiff

1 contributed $0.1 million imet operatingevenue and less than $0.1 million in net income attributable to Century Casinos, Inc.
shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2018. The concession agreements to operateatieel #lsimos onboard the
Marella Discovery and Wind Star ended in October 2018 and November 2018, respectively. The Marella Discovery contribut
$0.3 million innet operatingevenue and less than ($0.1) million in net losses attributable to Century Casinebaheholders for

the year ended December 31, 2018 and the Wind Star contribasatiar$0.1 million innet operatingevenue and less than ($0.1)
million in net losses attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders for the year ended Dece2dii& 31,

The casino at CCB opened in May 2018.

In April 2018, CRM purchased a 51% ownership interest in GHL. GHL entered into agreements with MCL, the owner of a sme
hotel and entertainment and gaming club in the Cao Bang province of Vietnamynicle GHL manages MCL and owns 9.21%

of its outstanding shares. We consolidate GHL as a majmnityed subsidiary for which we have a controlling financial interest
and account for GHLOGs interest in MCL aat Other opergtingiségmneni. nv e s

The following discussion highlights results for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to the year ended December 31, 2

Revenue Highlights

1 Net operating revenue for Cruise Ships & Other decreased by (&illi8h, or (29.2%), due to decreased revenue of ($0.4)
million due to the termination of the consulting agreement with Norwegian in May 2017; decreased revenue from tt
termination of the management agreement for the casino at the Hilton Aruba Caribbean Resino8&irCNovember 2017;
decreased revenue from the concession agreements that ended in 2018, as described above; and decreased revenue fron
sailing days for the Glory Sea.

1 Net operating revenue for CCB was GBP 2.1 million. In US dollars, net oggratienue was $2.7 million.
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Operating Expense Highlights

i Total operating costs and expenses for Cruise Ships & Other decreased bm{iior®)or (24.9%), primarily due to decreased
operating expenses from the concession agreements that ended am@@Eereased expenses from fewer sailing days for the
Glory Sea.

1 Operating expenses for CCB were GBP 4.0 million. In US dollars, operating expenses were $5.3 million. Prior to the openi
of the casino, during 2017, CCB had operating expenses of GBAllla2, which were $0.3 million in US dollars.

Losses from operations attributable to our Corporate Other operating segment, which includes certain other corporate .
management operations, increased by ($0.3) million, or (3.8%), for the year endethBe8#, 2018 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2017 due to increased general and administrative expenses. This increased the net loss attributable to Ce
Casinos, Inc. shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Areconciliationofnet oss attri butable to Century Casinos, | ncGAABhar
Measure§ Adj usted EBI TDAO discussion in |Item 6, iSel ected Fi

Years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

The following diseission highlights results for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year ended December 31, 2(

Revenue Highlights

1 Net operating revenue for Cruise Ships & Other increased bynfillidn, or 10.4%, due to a full year of revenue from the
Mein Schiff 5, Marella Discovery and Glory Sea, which increased revenue by $0.7 million and revenue from the Mein Schi
6 of $0.2 million. The increased gaming revenue was offset by decreased revenue of ($0.6) million due to the termination
the consultingagreement with Norwegian in May 2017.

Operating Expense Highlights

1 Total operating costs and expenses for Cruise Ships & Other increased byilon7 or 20.9%, primarily due to a full year
of operations onboard the Mein Schiff 5, Marella Discowargl Glory Sea, the operation of the Mein Schiff 6, as well as the
$0.3 million charged to operating costs and expenses related to the termination of the cooperation agreement with Dyna
Partners International, Ltd. regarding the operations of thebssigd casino onboard Glory Sea.

Losses from operations attributable to CCB were ($0.3) million for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Losses from operations attributable to our Corporate Other operating segment, which includes certain other corporate
management operations, increased by ($0.5) million, or (6.7%), for the year ended December 31, 2017 compared to the year e
December 31, 2016 due to increased payroll and travel costs as well as the acquisition costs related to CCB. Thi©iendeased t
loss attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2017.

The net loss attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders from the Corporate and Other segment was also ithpacted b
release of our $5.7 million US valuation allowance on our US deferred tax assets, resulting in a tax benefit for thed/ear enc
December 31, 2017. The tax benefit from the release of the US valuation allowance was offset by increased tax exgense of !
million resulting from the tax law changes made in the Tax Act that became effective in the 2017 tax year, as discessed furth
Taxeshelow.

A reconciliation of net loss attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders to Adjusted EBITDA canie foun {1GAAP i N o
Measure§ Adj usted EBI TDAO di scussion in |Item 6, iSel ected Fi
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Non-Operating Income (Expense)

Non-operating income (expense) for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 was as follows:
For the year

ended December 31, 2018/2017 2017/2016
% %

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016 $ Change Change $Change Change
Interest Income $ 103 $ 922 $ 72 $ 11 12.0% $ 20 27.8%
Interest Expense (4,217) (3,661) (3,160) 556 15.2% 501 15.9%
Gain on Foreign Currency Transactic

Cost Recovery Income and Other 578 1,405 2,523 (827)  (58.9%) (1,118)  (44.3%)
Non-Operating (Expense) $ (3536) $ (2,164) $ (565) $ (1,372) (63.4%) $ (1,599) (283.0%)

Interest income

Interest income is directly relatéd interest earned on our cash reserves.

Interest expense

Interest expense is directly related to interest owed on our borrowings under our third amended and restated creditnatreement
t he Bank of Montreal (the ABMO Credit Agreemento), t he f
and CCB borrowings, our capital |l ease agreements and int
Gain on foreign currency transactions, cost recovery income and other

Cost recovery income of $0.6 million and $ilion was received by CDR for the years ended Decei®bef017 and 2016,
respectively, related to infrastructure built during the development of the Century Downs REC project. The distributRrdts CD

nortcontrolling shareholders through neoontrolling interest is part & credit agreement between CRM and CDRere was no
cost recovery income received by CDR for the year ended December 31, 2018.
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Taxes

Our income tax expense by jurisdiction is sumnetin the table below:

Amounts in For the year For the year For the year
thousands ended December 31, 2018 ended December 31, 2017 ended December 31, 2016
Income Income Income

Pre-tax tax Pre-tax tax Pre-tax tax

income  expense Effective income  expense Effective income  expense Effective

(loss) (benefit) tax rate (loss) (benefit) tax rate (loss) (benefit)  tax rate
United State $ 1,329 $ 694 522% $ 1,059 $ 497 46.9% $ 138 $ 85 61.7%
Canada 7,410 1,573 21.2% 8,460 2,169 25.6% 9,889 149 1.5%
Poland 66C 60¢€ 91.8% 3,096 1,394 45.0% 5,523 1,264 22.9%
United
Kingdom (3,104 (696, 22.4% (312 (25) 8.0% o} o} o}
Mauritius* (244 23 (9.4%) 241 6 2.5% 48( 11 2.3%
Austria (60) (283) (471.7%) (93) 519 (558.1%) (430) 278 (64.7%)
Hong Kong (68) o} o} o} o} o} o} o} o}
Total $ 5923 $ 1917 324% $ 12,451 $ 4,560 36.6% $ 15600 $ 1,787 11.5%

*Ship-based casinos

Our worldwide effective income tax rate for 2018 wasi%. Our effective income tax rate for 2018 was impacted by the decrease
of pretax income in Canada, MaurititBolandand the United KingdonThe canparison of praaxincome of $5.9million for the

year ended December 31, 2018, compared tdgxéncome of $2.5million for the year ended December 31, 204ffould be
considered when comparing tax rates y@aryear. The blended corporate income tax rate in the UnBtdes for 2018 was
24.68%. The effective tax rate in the United States for 201852a®6 due topermanent addbacks including the finalization of the
accounting for the onme transition tax, under the Tax Act, current tax on global intantpietaxed i ncome ( A Gl L
nondeductible stock option expengesubstantial portion of our earnings are from Canada, which has a 27% income tax rate; the
effective tax rate in Canada ofL.2% for 2018 was due primarily to the impact of foreign currency exghaates. Another
substantial portion of our earnings are from Poland, which has a 19% income tax rate. The effective tax rate in2oBmtbof

2018 was due to nondeductible payments to certain governing authorities, contingent liability settlagnert$,as meals,
entertainment, gifts and giveaways. A portion of our earnings are from the U.K., where the income tax rate is 19%.i¥de effect
tax rate in the U.K. 022.4% is due to nondeductible initial startup fees and exchange rate differenegscdime tax rate for our
earnings from Mauritius is 3%; the effective tax rat¢%4%) for 2018 was due taariouspermanenaddbacksA portion of our
earnings are from Austria, which has a 25% income tax rate, angridugrily to the impact of foreig currency exchange rates

the effective tax rate Austriafor 2018 was471.76). A portion of our earnings are from Hong Kong, which has a 16.5% income
tax rate. Because all earnings were derived from outside sources that were not subjectto th¢ jurisdhn 6 s t ax, t he
tax rate is 0.0%The movement of exchange rates for intercompany loans denominated in US dollars further impacts the effecti
income tax rate because foreign currency gains and losses generally are not taxed uedi! Tdadizfore, the overall effective
income tax rate was significantly impacted in 2018 and can be significantly impacted by foreign currency gains or lesses in |
future.

The Tax Act, which was enacted on December 22, 2017, included significant charnlednternal Revenue Code including,
among other items, a reduction of the federal corporate tax rate from 35% to 21%jraeotransition tax on earnings of certain
foreign subsidiaries that were previously deferred, and the creation of new tecexsaim foreign earning3he Tax Act subjects

a US stockholder to current tax on GILTI earned by certain foreign subsidiaries. In addition, the Tax Act provides for foreig
derived intangible income ("FDII") to be taxed at a lower effective rate thastahéory rate by allowing a tax deduction against
the income. Interpretive guidance on the accounting for GILTI states that an entity can make an accounting policy eldwion to
recognize deferred taxes for temporary basis differences expectednseras GILTI in future years or provide for the tax expense
related to GILTI in the year the tax is incurred as a period expense only. We have elected to recognize the currehfltaason Gl
an expense in the period the tax is incuri@eeNote 11 tothe Consolidated Financial Statements included in Part Il, Iltem 8,
AFi nanci al Statements and foSmom piscassion oftpravisipnalRmdurgsarelated to thenTiaxsActr e
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our business is capital intensive, and we rely heavily on the ability of our casinos to generate operating cash flotheWashse
flows that we generate to maintain operations, fund reinvestment in existing properties for both refurbishment amh expans
projects, repay third party debt, and pursue additional growth via new development and acquisition opportunities. Wagn neces:
and available, we supplement the cash flows generated by our operations with either cash on hand or funds provided by &
borrowings or other debt or equity financing activities.

As of December 31, 2018ur total debt under bank borrowings and other agreements netsaghidin related to deferred
financing costs was $55million, of which $42.0 million was longterm delb and $7.5 million was the current portion of long

term debtThe current portion relates to payments due within one year under our BMO Credit Agreement, the CPL credit facilitie
the CCB loan agreement and capital lease agreements. A principal amaptadiimately CAD 6.1 million ($11.8 million based

on the exchange rate in effect Dacember 31, 203&inder our BMO Credit Agreement is due in August 2019 and is presented in
the current portion of lorterm debt. We intend to seek to refinance thigipo of our BMO Credit Agreement and anticipate that

the refinancing will be completed in the third quarter of 2a1ere is no set repayment schedule for the CPL credit facilities, and
we classify them as shetérm debt due to the nature of the agreetméNe intend to repay the current portion of our debt
obligations with available cash. For a description of our debt agreements, see Note 7 to the Consolidated Financiad Statem
included in Part I, Il tem 8, Dartianta nafi al hiSd at edmaeitidnss di @
December 31, 2018&mpared t¢$17.7) million as ofDecember 31, 201 primarily due to thelecrease in cash ta4$.6million at
December 31, 2@Lfrom $74.7 million at December 31, 2(las a result ofising$24.2 million to construct the étury Mile

project For the definitonand reconciliation of Net Debt to the-GAAPst C
Measure§ Net Debt o in |Item 6, fASelected Financi al Datao of t|

The following table lists the 2@Imaturities of our debt:

Amounts in
thousands
Casinos Polanc Century Casino
Bank of Credit Casinos Polanc  Bath Credit  Century Downs
Montreal Agreements  Credit Facility Agreement Land Lease  Capital Leases Total
$ 15,679 $ 522 $ 647 $ 511 $ 0o $ 123 $ 17,482

A loan agreement with UniCredit Bank Austria AG for a revolving line of crieditot included in the table above because no
amounts were borrowed as of Decembgr2018.

Cash Flows

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted catstheth $15.6million and working capital (current assets minus current liabilities)
$5.0million at December 31, 2018 mpared to cash, cash equivalents and restricted ca3le dffillion and working capital of
$49.9million at December 31, 2017and cash, cash equivalents and restricted ca#i83@Dmillion and working capital of
$17.3million at December 31, 2016The decrease in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cashClesember 31, 2(lto
December 31, 20118 due tab40.0million for the construction of the Century Mile proje$1,6.8million of cash used to purchase
property and equipmer,0 . 3 mi I I i on for CRMO6s purchase of its ownersh
GHLOs purchase of nMCELsa$memilienrdsthbution to noAcantroling interests$0.4 million in deferred
financing payments$0.3 million in principal repayments of capital lease agreemants$2.0 million in exchange rate changes
offset by$22.3 million of cash provied by operating activities8® million in principalborrowingsnet ofrepayments$0.3 million

in proceeds from the exercise of stock optiand less than $0.1 million in proceeds from the sale of assets

Net cash provided by operating activities \#a2.3 million, $194 million and £2.3million in 2018 2017and2016 respectively.

Our cash flows from operations have historically been positive and sufficient to fund ordinary operations. Trends iating oper
cash flows tend to follow trends in earnings from operations, excludingamsincharges. Please refer alsdhte consolidated
statements of cash flows and to management 6ds di sc wearmsEngon
from operations.

Net cash used in investing activities 7% million for the year ende®ecember3l, 2018consisted of 0.0 million for
construction costs related to the Century Mile projegi8hillion for the Century Casino Bath project.$ million in leasehold
improvements at the new casinos in Poland and additional assets for the casolasdrB.8 million in racetrack improvements

and a barn at CDR0.6 million in slot machines for CTL and CR®&0.2 million in carpet replacement at CTL and CRG;1
million in surveillance system upgrades at CAR;4million in other fixed assetadditin s at our properti es;
purchase of its ownership interest in GHL, net of cash acquired; a®dn$0l | i on f or GHL®&s purchase
MCL, offset by less than $0.1 million in proceeds from the disposition of assets
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Net cash used in investing activities of $18llion for the year ended December 31, 2017 consisted of $4.3 million for the Century
Mile project; $0.1 million for the Palace Hotel renovation project at CRC, which was placed on hold during thefiest afu

2017; $0.3 million to purchase slot machines for CTL and CRC; $0.1 million for the CRA casino renovation; $0.5 million for
bowling lane renovations and a miniature golf course at CAL; $0.8 million for a parking lot and thoroughbred infrasttucture
CDR; $0.1 million in new carpet for the gaming floor at CSA; $2.1 million in leasehold improvements, gaming and othemgquipme
at the Hilton Hotel Warsaw and new CPL locations in Katowice and Wroclaw; $0.5 million in gaming equipment upgrades :
various CPL casinos; $1.2 million for t&CB leasehold renovations; $0.2 million for equipment for the Mein Schiff 6; $0.9 million

in other fixed asset additions at our properties, a $1.5 million payment related to a working capital adjustment for the Ap
Acquisition and $0.4 million related to tleequisition of casino licenses for CC#fset by less than $0.1 million in proceeds from

the disposition of fixed assets.

Net cash used in investing activities of $2@illion for the year ended December 31, 2@b@sisted of $19.million for the Apex
Acquisition; $2.0million for the casino remodel at CRA; $Inmillion of development costs for continued work related to
landscaping, barns and equipment at CDR; #$@l#on to purchase slot machines and table gageipment for the casinos
operated by Casinos Poland; $tilion for improvements to the LIM Center casino operated by Casinos Polandniiib4 to
purchase slot machines and table game equipment for the Mein Schiff 5 and Marella Discoveagetiipsinos; $0.2nillion to
purchase equipment and upgrade the casino onboard the Glory Seaijlfih4o purchase slot machines and gaming equipment
for our Cripple Creek and Central City properties; $@ilion in pre-construction costs related to thegple Creek Hotel project;
$0.1million to renovate a bar at CAL and $Irfilion in other fixed asset additions at our properties.

Net cash provided by financing activities of.&million for the year ende®ecember 31, 2018nsisted of 8.2 million received
from borrowingset of principal repaymengnd $03 million from the exercise of stock optioraffset by$0.3 million of principal

repayments for capital leases,&illion deferred financing costs paid an@@million in distributions to norcontrolling interests
in CBSand CPL.

Net cash provided by financing activities of $2&lion for the year ended December 31, 2017 consisted of $3di8n in net
proceeds received in the common stock offering completed in November 20Egsatithn $0.iillion from the exercise of stock
options, offset by $2.hillion of principal repayments net of borrowings, $tBlion of principal repayments for capital leases,
and $2.0million in distributions to nofcontrolling interests in CDR, CBand CPL.

Net cash provided by financing activities of $1E#lion for the year ended December 31, 2016 consisted of $2ii8n received
from borrowings under our BMO Credit Agreement for the Apex Acquisition andrillian from the exercise of etk options,
offset by $4.8million of principal repayments, $0mnillion of principal repayments for capital leases, $diBion deferred
financing costs paid and $1n8illion in distributions to nofcontrolling interests in CDR and CPL.

Tax Act

The TaxAct, which was enacted on December 22, 20dade significant changes to the Internal Revenue Code effective for 2018,
although certain provisions affected our 2017 financial results. The changes impacting our 2018 results include, botie not
to, the reduction in th&S federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 2t# tax on GILT) and the FDII deductionWhile

we believe that we have made reasonable estimates of the impactt8 toeporate income tax rate reducti@lL Tl and the

FDII, these estimates could change as we continue to analyze IRS guidance related to the Tax Act as it is released.

During 2018, the Company completed its accounting of thetioreetransition tax on undistributed and previously untaxed post
1986 foreign earmigs and profits imposed by the Tax Act. The Tax Act permits a company to pay itimemensition tax over
eight years on an interest free basis. The Compaid/$06 million of the transition tax in 2018. Thremaining cash payments
due related tohetransition tax total $0.9 million aset forthin the Contractual Obligations and Contingencies table below.

Common Stock Repurchase Program

Since 2000, we have had a discretionary program to repurchase our outstanding common stock. In Novemizem2té&sed
the amount available to be repurchased to $d#llbn. We did not repurchase any common stocR0t8 2017or 2016 The total
amount remaining under the repurchase program was 8filioch as ofDecember 31, 2018 he repurchase programasno set
expiration or termination date.
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Potential Sourceand Usef Liquidity, ShorTerm Liquidity

Historically, our primary sources of liquidity and capital resources have been cash flow from operations, bank borrteginds, sa
existing casino perations and proceeds from the issuance of equity secunit@sthe exercise of stock optiohs November

2017, we closed a public offering of 4,887,500 shares of our common stoaketpheceeds from the offering were approximately
$34.4 million. Asdiscussed belowye have used $24.2 millioof the netproceeds for construction of the Century Mile project.
We intend to use the remaining net proceeds to invest in additional gaming projects and for working capital and other gene
corporate purposes.

We believe that our cash Becember 31, 201&s supplemented by cash flows from operations, will be sufficient to fund our
anticipated operating costs, capital expenditures at existing properties and current debt repayment obligations floe aebaast
12 monthsAs discussed above, we will ko refinanceapproximatelyCAD 16.1 million ($11.8 million based on the exchange
rate in effect on December 31, 2018)the current portion of our BMO Credit Agreement prior to maturity in August 2019. We
have been successful in refinancing and expandim available borrowing capacity under the BMO Credit Agreement since its
inception in 2012, and we anticipate being able to refinance this\Wlebexpect that the primary sources of cash will be from our
gaming operations and additional borrowings urtie BMO Credit Agreement and other credit arrangeméstaf December

31, 2018, we had approximately CAD 26.1 million (#lillion based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018)
available under the BMO Credit Agreement and.®nillion available for borrowing under other credit arrangements. See Note
7 to the Consolidated Financi al Statements includedoin |
further information regarding our credit arrangements and treuai® available under those arrangemenisaddition to the
payment of operating costs, expected uses of cash within one year include capital expenditures for our existing jrtepesties, i
and principal payments on outstanding delinpletion ofthe construction of Century Mile, aexpansion aCRC to provide
additional hotel roomfor our existing casino and hotelnd other potential new projeciiscluding acquisitionswWe will continue

to evaluate our planned capital expenditures at each ofailing locations in light of the operating performance of the facilities
at such locations.

We estimate that the Century Mile project will cost approximately CADB @iillion ($45.1 million based on the exchange rate in
effect onDecember 31, 2038We have used $24.2 million of the net proceeds from the common stock offering for construction of
the Century Mile project. The balance of the Century Mile pragebtingfinanced with the BMO Credit Agreement, which was
amended in August 2018 to add adatiail borrowing capacity of CAD 33.0 million (82 million based on the exchange rate in
effect on December 31, 2018)nd with available cash.

We have a shelf registration statement with the SEC that became effective in July 2017 under which weenfegnisime to

time, up to $100 million of common stock, preferred stock, debt securities and other seanditiggler which we undertook the
common stock offering in November 201ffnecessary, we may seek to obtain further term loans, mortgagessoof credit with
commercial banks or other debt or equity financings to supplement our working capital and investing requirements. A financil
transaction may not be available on terroseatable to us, or at all, and a financing transaction may bé&wdilto our current
stockholders.

In addition, we expect oS domestic cash resources will be sufficient to fundfoperating activities and cash commitments

for investing and financing activities. While we currently do not have an intent nor foresee a need to repatriate fundd, we c
require more capital in thgS than is generated by oltS operations either for @pations, capital expenditures or significant
discretionary activities such as acquisitiofivosinesses and share repurchases. If so, we could elect to repatriate earnings fror
foreign jurisdictions or raise capital in thiS through debt or equity issnees.Underthe newlyenacted Tax Act, a cash dividend
from a foreign subsidiary to itdS parent would generally be exempt frdi$ income taxationWe estimate that approximately
$25.8million of our total $15.6million in cash and cash equivalentecember 31, 201& held by our foreign subsidiaries and

is not available to funtdlS operationainless repatriated-he determination of the additional deferred taxes that would be provided
for undistributed earnings has not been determined because thhdtigadtcalculation is not practicable.
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Contractual Obligations and Contingencies

The following table summarizes our future commitments and contingency paymenBexeofber 31, 2018

Payments due by Period

Less than 1 After 5

Amounts in thousands Total Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Years

Recorded contractual obligations and

contingencies:

Long-term debtV $ 45540 $ 17,359 $ 18,313 $ 1,916 $ 7,952

Capital lease obligations 188 123 64 1 o}

Other contingencie’ 829 ) ) d d

Unrecorded contractual obligations an

contingencies:

Estimated interest paymentkng-term

debt® 53,653 4,585 7,634 7,244 34,190

Operating lease® 51,730 4,079 5,531 5,346 36,774

US Tax Act obligation$) 948 ) ) 233 715

Purchase obligatiori® 2,925 355 2,570 ) 8
Contractual obligations $ 155,813 $ 26,501 $ 34,112 $ 14,740 $ 79,631

@

@

©)

4
®)

©)

Represents principal payments only, and excludes any fair market value adjustments recordeerim ldelgt under derivative and hedge
accounting rules. These amounts do not retleetimpact of future foreign exchange rate changes. Payments thgs itharone year
represent the portion of the BMO Credit Agreement expiring in August 2019. Paymentodedathree years represent thertionof the

BMO Credit Agreement expiringh September 2021. We currently intend to seek to extend the term of the BMO Credit Agreement or
otherwise refinance thgortion of thdoanexpiring in 2019TheCDR land lease is excluded from letegm debt because we are not obligated

to purchase theahd The CDR land lease is accounted for using the financing method, and no principal payments will be made unless tt
land is purchased. The first option to purchase thedafar market valués July1, 2023. See Notes 7 and 12 to the ConsolidatezhEial
Statements included i ®anldt eSu p8p,| efinfeinntaanrcyi aba tSatdoa toefmetnhti s r eport
Estimated contingencies related to the CPL contingent liability are not included in the table above because we acemakeailesonably
reliable estimates of the period of cash settlement. See Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements includediif item&,n c i
Statemerdtand Suppl ementary Datao of this report for further infor
Estimated interest payments assbd on principal amounts and expected maturities ofteEmgdebt outstanding as of DecemBg&r 208

and management d8s forecasted ,CBRlad leakeCRL credi agre@nidi@ndCCBecrbdittagrefmgente e me
Estimated interest paymts do not reflect the impact of future foreign exchange rate chdfiged.ppyments related to the CDR land lease

are presented as if we do not elect the purchase opiibagable above excludes the variable payments related to the CDR land lease.
Openting leases do not include mottthmonth lease agreements.

Amounts reflectemaining cash payments due floetransition tax. The next payment is due April 15, 2@&3Note 11 to the Consolidated
Financi al St at ement s iamcclivad e dStiant eRreerntt sl la,n dl tSeurp p8 ,e memitrar y Dat
the effects of the Tax Act.

Amounts reflect purchase obligations related to the MCL agreement. See Note £Lomsiodidated Financial Statements included in Part
II,item 8, WAFinanci al Statements and Suppl e me MClaimvgstmBrat ado of t hi ¢

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The unrecorded contractual obligations above are not expected to have a material effect on our cofisalictéatdtatements.

We do not have any additional dfalance sheet arrangements, transactions, obligations or other relationships with unconsolidate
entities that would be expected to have a material current or future effect upon our consolidatéd §teiements.
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Critical Accounting Estimates

Management's discussion and analysis of our results of operations and liquidity and capital resources are based adaiadconsol
financial statements. To prepare our consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principleageptzdlly

in the United States of America, we must make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolid
financial statements. On an-going basis, we evaluate these estimates. We base our estimates on historical experiemce and
various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form thakiagis for m
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sourcesulstoayres
differ materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Our significant accounting policiegsaexldis

in Note 2 to the Consolidated Financi al St at eme ntdos oif nctlhi
report. Critical estimates inherent in these accounting policies are discussed in the following paragraphs.

Property and Equipment We have significant capital invested in our property and equipment, which repaspptoximately

67% of our btal assets as dfecember 31, 2018udgments are made in determining the estimated useful lives of assets, salvage
values to be assigned to assets and if or when an asset has been impaired. The accuracy of these estimates affects the am
depreciatbn expense recognized in our financial results and the extent to which we have a gain or loss on the disposal of the as
We assign lives to our assets based on our standard policy, which we believe is representative of the useful lifeegfoepch cat
assets. We review the carrying value of our property and equipment whenever events and circumstances indicate thag the cart
value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and ever
disposition. The factors we consider in performing this assessment include current operating results, trends and prosflects, as
as the effect of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factoresember 31, 2018ve believe that our
investments in property and equipment are recover&lolethe year ended December 31, 2017, we wrote down the leasehold
i mprovements at Casinos Polandés LI M Center casino due t
$0.1 millionto operating costs and expendest the year ended Decemisdr, 2016, we wrote down the leasehold improvements
at Casinos Polanddés Katowice casino based wmiliontoloperatingpcesss o f
and expenses

Goodwill - We test goodwill for impairment as of Octoleeach year, or more frequently as circumstances indicate it is necessary.
Testing compares the estimated fair values of ouuonitsrwitlhpor t
goodwill balances as @ecember 31, 2018clude CRA, CSA, CDR and CPL. We consider a variety of factors when estimating
the fair value of our reporting units, including estimates about the future operating results of each reporting iphéts wifult
earnings, various market analyses, and recent sales of comparable businesses, if such information is available to us. We m:
variety of estimates and judgments about the relevance of these factors to the reporting units in estimatingahesfalf the
carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value, the fair value of each reporting unit is allocateghootig

uni tdés assets and liabilities to det er miwhetheritmparmeantismécessad). f
No impairment charges related to goodwill were recorded for the yearsBadenhber 31, 2012017and2016 As of December

31, 2018 the fair value of our goodwill atur CSA reporting unit wa8% in excess of itselated carrying valuegsoodwill related

to our CSA reporting unit was $Bmillion as of December 31, 281Key assumptions in the valuation of goodwill at the CSA
reporting unit relate to future earnings at CSA. A downturn in the Alberta economy caaltivety affect the key assumptions
management used its analysis.

Intangible Assets| dent i fi able intangible assets include trademar k:
the AGLC and HRA, CSAbs | iCcCBd cerses issuedbyetde Gbhegt Britan é&sanfbidiyy Comimissitn
are indefinitelived intangible assets and therefore are not amorti¥éel.test our trademarks and indefiditeed licenses for
impairment as of Octobdr each year, or more frequently as circumstances indicate it is necessary. We test for impairment usir
the relieffrom-royalty method. If the fair value of an indefinitewed intangible asset is less than its carrying amount, we would
recognize an impairment charge equal to the difference. No impairment charges related to our trademarks ofiireteficéeses

were recordé for the years endddlecember 31, 20182017and2016 Our casino licenses related to CPL are fifiited intangible

assets and are amortized over their respective useful lives. CPL licenses are evaluated for impairment annually oenttyre frequ
if necessaryThere were no impairment charges recoragdtfe years endddecember 31, 2012017and2016 As of December

31, 2018 the fair value of our indefinitBved intangibleassetst our CSA reporting unitvas 17% in exces of its related carrying
value. Intangible assets related to our CSA reporting unit wé@ Riillion as of December 31, 281Key assumptions in the
valuation of intangible assets at the CSA reporting unit relate to future earnings at CSA. A downturn in the Alberta@mddomy
negatively affect the key assumptions management usigsianalysis.
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Income Taxes The determination of our provision for income tax
the interpretation and application of complex tax laws. theld is also required in assessing the timing and amounts of deductible
and taxable items. We establish contingency reserves for material, known tax exposures relating to deductions, trambsactions
other matters involving some uncertainty as to the prapetreatment of the item. Our reserves reflect our judgment as to the
resolution of the issues involved if subject to judicial review. Several years may elapse before a particular matteh fee whi
have established a reserve, is audited and finafiglved or clarified. While we believe that our reserves are adequate to cover
reasonably expected tax risks, issues raised by a tax authority may be finally resolved at an amount different frex teseelat

Such differences could materially inceeaor decrease our income tax provision in the current and/or future periods. When facts
and circumstances change (including a resolution of an issue or statute of limitations expiration), these reservessife auighst

the provision for income taxés the period of change. To the extent we determine that we will not realize the benefit of some ol
all of the deferred tax assets, then these assets will be adjusted through our provision for income taxes in the gehidhisn wh
determination is made.

The Tax Act enacted on December 22, 20fr&de significant changes to tHaternal Revenue Codeffective for 2018, although
certain provisions affected our 2017 financial results. The changes impaati17 resultsincluded the writedown of net
deferred tax assets resulting from the reduction irdthéederal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 2t#tichimpacedthe
2018 income tax expense by less than $0.1 mjlaod impsinga onetime transition tax on certain wemitted earnings of foreign
subsidiarieswhichimpactdthe 2018 income tax expense by $0.4 millibue to the complexities involved in accounting for the
enactment of the Tax Act, the SEC staff issutaffAccountingBulletin No. 118 ( A S A B , Wwhicl8pyoyvided guidance on
accounting for the income tax effects of the Tax Act. SAB 118 provided a measurement perodlithadt extend beyond one
year from the Tax Act enactment date to complete the accounting for the impact of the Tax Act. SAB 11Busltwprovide
provisional estimates of the impact of the Tax Act in our financial statements for the year ended DecemberAloPDEcember
31, 2018, we have now completed our accounting for these ammaotsled in the 2017 financiatatement@nd recognized
adjustments of $0.4 million to the provision amounts, which are included as a component of income tax expetzesolidated
statement of earnings for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Additionally, the Tax Act createa new requirement that certain incgreech a$ILTI, earned bya controlled foreign corporation
(CF®W) must be included cur r en tUS$Sspharehatderteffeetivegim 2018.dnddBGCAAPWe are f  t
allowed to make an accounting oyl choice of either (1) treating taxes due on fuluinclusions in taxable income related to
GI'LTI as a current period expense when i ncurr eumegaduteraentii p e
ofourdef erred t axeas mettWhdmddtedpetdd eoraccount for GILTI in the year the tax is incurred as a period
expense and recorded a net tax expense of less than $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2018. Additionallgt the Tax
providesUS companies with a newermanent deduction of 37.5% for FDIl. We recorded a tax benefit of less than $0.1 million
related to the FDII deduction for the year ended Dece@be?018.

Our undistributed foreign earninggeresubject to the onéme transition taxor the year eded December 31, 201We continue

to consideourforeign earnings indefinitely reinvested. Basedancapital, debt and liquidity position, there is no expected need
for cash repatriation from foreign subsidiaries, and all cash held in foreign jurisdictions is considered permanentgdréihess
foreign earnings could become subject to additionagaguch as withholding taxes and local country taxes, if they are repatriated
to the United States.

See Note 11 to the Consolidated Financi al St atement sadi nc
of this report for additinal discussion of the Tax Act.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.

Our earnings, cash flows and financial position are exposed to market risks relating to fluctuations in interest rateigrand fo
currency exchange rateall of the potential changes noted below are based on information availdbéeanber 31, 2018Ve
attempt to limit our exposure to interest rate risk by managing the mix of our debt betweenatixadd variablkeate obligations.

Of our $69.5million face value of debt outstanding asD¥cember 31, 201802 million is fixed-rate capital lease agreements,
$18.1 million is fixed-rate debt using interest rate swap agreements 4bd Sillion is variablerate debtEach one percentage
point change a®ciated with the variable rate debt would result in 8 80llion change to our annual cash interest expenses.

As of December 31, 2018urthreeinterest rate swap agreemetataled$18.1 million. The difierence to be paid or received under

the termf the interest rate swap agreements is accrued as interest rates change and recognized as an adjustment to interest e
for the related debt in the period incurred. Changes in the variable interest rates to be paid pursuant to the temtesesfrete i

swap agreements will have a corresponding effect on future cash flows.
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Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

As a result of our international business presence, we are exposed to foreign currency exchange risk. We transact in for
currencies and hawgnificant assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. Therefore, our earnings experience volatilit
related to movements in foreign currency exchange rates. We have not hedged against foreign currency exchange rate che
related to oumternational operations. Our foreign subsidiaries transact in their local currencies and hold the majority of their asse
and liabilities in their local currency.

The majority ofour foreign currency exposure is related to tHgdollar versus the Canaat dollar and the Polish zloty. The assets
and liabilities of our foreign subsidiaries that are measured in foreign currencies are translated at the applicadrhel psicbdnge

rate on our consolidated balance sheets. The resulting translation adjustmeluded in accumulated other comprehensive loss
as a component of sharehol der sdé 20G8and20¢7 theBhamge in the relative vajued r s
the US dollar against all foreign currencies in which our foreign subsidiaries operate resulte@l @mall#n increaseand a $.9

million decreasé n accumul ated other comprehensive | oss within sh,;

We translate revenue andee nses at each periodds average exchange rate
and losses from translation are included in the results of operations as incurred. A depreciation in the val® adltaein
relation to all foreig currencies in which our foreign subsidiaries operate would increase the earnings from our foreign operatior
when translated intdS dollars. The timing of the changes in the relative value obti®edollar combined with the operations that

are impactedby that change can affect the magnitude of the impact that fluctuations in foreign exchange rates have on our earnil
from operations. 112018 earnings from operations wer8.8million. As of December 312018 a 10% depreciation in the value

of theUS dollar relative to the Canadian dollar and the Polish zloty would have resulted in an increase in earnings from operatic
of $1.7 million.

Our debt is maintained at the local level in the local currencies of our subsidiaries and is primarily denam@gtadian dollars.

As of December 312018 we had CAD75.0million ($55.0million based on the exchange rate in effect on Decemb&@038 of

debt, which included debt under the BMO Credit Agreement, CDR land lease and capital lease agreenoémecehsber 31,

2018 a weakening of th&lS dollar by 10% would have resulted in an increase in the translated balance of our debt denominate
in Canadian dollars to)S dollarsby $6.1 million. In addition, as of December 32018 a weakening of th&JS dallar by 10%

would result in an increase in the value of payments made on that debt when transl&edltars by$0.6 million.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
See Index to Financial Statements on pade F

Item 9. Changes in andDisagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
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Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedur&@sOur management, with the participation of our principal executive officers
and principal inancial/accounting officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures, as definec
Rules 13&l5(e) and 15d.5(e) under the Exchange Act, a$aicember 31, 2018ased on such evaluation, our principal executive
officers and principal financial/accounting officer have concluded that a@3esember 31, 2018ur disclosure controls and
procedures were effective.

Management 6s Annual Report on | nt &urmandgen@iot is tesponisiblecforaedishing: i n a
and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as defined in RulEs(f)Zad 15€15(f) under the Exchange

Act. Our internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to our management and boars i&gdirditg

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements.

Our management has assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial repoifiageasiwér 31, 20181 making

this assessment, our maeagent used the criteria set forth in the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commi ssi on [ntBr@alC®i@roli) Integnated Framework (2013Rased on this assessment, our management believes
that, as oDecember 31, 201®ur intenal control over financial reporting was effective based on those criteria.

The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting &eoémber 31, 2018as been audited by Deloitte & Touche
LLP, an independent registered public accountiim, as stated in their report which is included herein on the following page.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting

during the three months end&g&cember 31, 2018hat has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting.

60



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To theShareholders and ttigoard of Directors of
Century Casinos, Inc.
Colorado Springs, Colorado

Opinion on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Century Casinos, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as
December 31, 2@ based on criteria establishednternal Controld Integrated Framework (20133sued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respet
effective internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 28lbased on criteria establishedliternal Controld
Integrated Framework (20133sued by COSO.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Stat
(PCAOB), the caosolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December&Xpf2B@ Company and our report
dated Marcl8, 2019 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

The Companyds man a grenaidaning effective irtesnpl comteoli ovet fieandial reporting and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financi al
Internal Control over Financial Repomjin Our responsibility is to express an
financial reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to |
independent with respect to the Company in acwed with théJSfederal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations
of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we planratite perfor
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintanadrialall
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assesiniaha material
weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assabsed ris
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believeditatrovidas a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A companyé6s internal control over financial repor tiabiitg i s
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with geceptally a
accounting principles. A company6s internal contr oderainver

to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispbsitassetsf

of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit grépanaiain o
statements in accordance with generatigepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reason:
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection hatf ur
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over firg@noéporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become ineckugate
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliancethigtpolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

/sl Deloitte & Touche LLP
Denver, Colorado
March8, 2019
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Item 9B. Other Information.

None.
PART IlI

Iltem 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

The information required by this item will be included in our definitive proxy statement foP2@l® Annual Meetingof
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days dferember 31, 2018nd is incorporated herein by reference. Information
required by Regulation-& Item 401 concerning executive officers is included in Part | of this Annual Report on Fefrmrider
the caption AExecutive Officers of the Company. o

We have adopted a Codé Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to all directors, officers and employees, includiog our
Chief Executive Officers and our Principal Financial/Accounting Officer. A complete text of this Code of Business Conduct ant
Ethics is available on oumveb site fwww.cnty.com/corporate/corporatmvernance/corporaigovernancg Any future
amendments to or waivers of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics wilitbd fmthe Corporate Governance section of our
web site.

Iltem 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item will be included in our definitive proxy statement fo2@l% Annual Meetingof
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC kit 120 days aftebecember 31, 2018nd is incorporated herein by reference.

Iltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

The information required by this item relating to securities ownerdlaprtain beneficial owners and management will be included
in our definitive proxy statement for 02019 Annual Meetingof Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after
December 31, 2018nd is incorporated herein by reference.

Information relating to securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plabBeesmber 31, 2018 as follows:

Number of securities
remaining available fc
future issuance unde
equity compensation
plans (excluding
securities reflected ir

Number of securities{ Weightedaverage

be issued upon exerc|  exercise price of

of outstanding options outstanding options,
warrants and rights  warrants and rights

Plan Category

column (a))
(@) (b) (©)
Equity compensation plans approvedsegurity holders
(2) 1,575,670 (2) 5.02 (3) 3,191,030
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
holders 0 o} o}
Total 1,575,670 $5.02 | 3,191,030

(1) These plans consistofhe 2005 Equity 1 ncenti ve ,WRHchapiredm Sunea20idand thed ( |
2016 Equity | ncent i whichvas approvédbyhoer sticRholdets inBuna2016)

(2) As of December 31, 2@ there were (i) 266,700shares of our common stock issuable upon exercise of outstanding options
issued undethe 2005 Plan and (i308,970p er f or mance stock units (the fAiPSUso0)
vested, will be settled in shares of our common stock. The amount reported in the table assumes target level performance
the PSUs. Assumghmaximum level performance for the PSUs, the number of shares of common stock would increase b
308,970

(3) The weighteeaverage exercise price relates only to outstanding stock options.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence.

The information required by this item will be included in our definitive proxy statement foR2@l® Annual Meetingof
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days detember 31, 2018nd is incorporated herein by reface.

Iltem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The information required by this item will be included in our definitive proxy statement foP2@l® Annual Meetingof
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days d¥ecember 31, 2018nd is incorporated herein by reference.

63



PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

(a) List of documents filed with this report

1. Financial Statements
The financial statements and related notes, together with the repotsindependent registered public account
firm, appear in Part |1, ltem 8, AFinankKi al St at

2. Financial Statement Schedules
None.

3. List of Exhibits

(b) Exhibits Filed Herewith or Incorporated by Reference to Previous Filings with the Securities and Exchang
Commission
(3) Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws

3.1P Certificate of Incorporation of Century Casinos
Statement imespect of the 1994 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Century Casinos, Inc., is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 11.
Companydbés Quart er-0fortheuaner ended Jude,RR002.m 1 0
(4) Instruments defining the rights of security holders, includidgntures

4.1 Form of Indenture by and beten Century Casinos, Inc. and a trustee, relating to debt securities, is |
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 -34iledton May B6e
2017.

(10) Material Contracts

10.1 Credit Agreement by and between Century Casinos Europe GmbHmated Horsemen oAlberta Inc., dated
Oct ober 25, 201 2, i s hereby incorporated by ref
K filed on Decembe8, 2012.

10.2 Management Agreement by and betw€emtury Casinos Europe GmbH and United Horsemen of Alberta Inc., |
November 30, 2012, ishengb i ncor porated by reference to Exhilk
8-K filed on DecembeB, 2012.

10.3 Credit Agreement as of November 29, 2@i3and between Century Casinos Europe GmbH and United Hors
of Alberta Inc., is hereby incorporated by reference to ExhibB B). t o t he Companyds -K
filed on DecembeB8, 2013.

10.4 Preliminary Conditional Share Sale Agreement by and betwedskie Linie Lotnicze LOT S.A. and Centul
Casinos Europe GmbH, dated Septenitder2012, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 tc
Company6s Annual -KBaed Decembe®ln20l2.or m 10

10.5 ShareSale Agreement by and between Polskie Linie Lotnicze LOT S.A. and Century Casinos Europe Gmb
April 8 , 2013, is hereby incorporated by referenc«
filed on April 9, 2013.

10.6A* Employment Agreement by and betwe€entury Casinos, Inc. and Erwin Haitzmann as restated on Felhja
2003, is hereby incorporated by reference t-Kforkhel
fiscal year ended Decemb@&t, 2002.

10.6BF Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Erwin Haitzredr

Februans | 2005, is hereby incorporated by referenc:t
8-K filed on Februand0, 2005.
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10.6C

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Erwin Haitzmann,

10.6D*

Septembell, 2006, is hereby incorporated by referenag  Ex hi bi t 10.178 to the

8-K filed on Octoberl9, 2006.

Amendment No. 3 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Erwin Haitzmann,

10.6E

November 5, 2009, is hereby incorporated by referencxtbE bi t 10. 1 t o the Comg
8-K filed on November 10, 2009.

Amendment No. 4 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Erwin Haitzmann,

10.6F

November 3, 2014, is hereby incorporated r ef er ence t o Exhi bi t 10. 1 t
8-K filed on November 12, 2014.

Amendment to Employment Agreement, by and among Century Casinos, Inc., Century Resorts Internatic

10.7A*

Century Casinos Europe GmbH and Erwin Haitzmann, effective Sept@Mba€@l5, is hereby incorporated k
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to t-(fédedahdNovembary,®815.Quar

Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Peter Hoetzinger as restated orl&e

10.7B¢

2003, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.121 to the&Compdéd s Annu a | Riefqr the
fiscal year ended Decemb@ét, 2002.

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Peter Hoetzing

10.7¢

Februans | 2005, i s hereby incorporated by referenc
8-K filed on Februand 0, 2005.

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement by and betv@essriury Casinos, Inc. and Peter Hoetzinger, effec

10.7D*

Septembell , 2006, is hereby incorporated by referenc
8-K filed on Octoberl9, 2006.

Amendment No. 3 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Peter Hoetzinger,

10.7F

November 52 0 0 9 |, is hereby incorporated by reference
8-K filed on November 10, 2009.

Amendment No. 4 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Peter Hoetzinger

10.8A

November 3, 2014, is hereby incorporated byeer e nce t o Ex hi bi t 10. 2 to t
8-K filed on November 12, 2014.

Credit Agreement by and between Century Resorts Alberta Inc. and Century Casino Calgary Inc. and the

10.8B

Montreal , dated April 11, 2012, i s her Rdéporton Foomelt
filed on May29, 2012.

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of AL§UR014, by and among Century Resorts Alberta |

10.8C

Century Casino Calgary Inc. and the Bank of Montreal, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.€
Company 6 KRepbruon Foemd filed on Augustl9, 2014.

First Amending Agreement to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, by and among Century Resort

10.8D

Inc., Century Casino Calgary Inc. and Bank of Montreal, effective Septe&8@b2015, is hereby incorporated |
reference to Exhibit1@. t o t he Companyds QQ filadbreNovembersj2D015.ng or

Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated Sepg&mbet 6, by and among Century Resorts Alb

10.8E

Inc., Century Casino Calgary Inc., Century Casino St. Albert Inc. and Bank of Montreal, is hereby inedrppi
reference to Exhibit 10.1 t o-Ktfilbdon Qoobeh.22016.6s Cur r

Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated June 30, 2018, by and among Century Resorts Alk

Century Casino St. Albert Inc., Century Mile Inc. and Bank of Montreal, is hénebyporated by reference to tt
Company's Current Report on ForriK&iled on August 28, 2018.
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10.10r

Revised and Restated Management Agreement, effective Septe®006, by and between Century Rest
International Ltd, Century Casinos, Inc. and Flyfish Cas$inasulting AG, is hereby incorporated by reference
Exhibit 10.176 to the Co rfilechop Octobe@il® 2006e nt Report

Revised and Restated Management Agreement, effective Septe®006, by and between Century Rest

10.1%

International Ltd, Century Casinos, Inc. and Focus Casino ConsultingsAt@reby incorporated by reference
Exhibit 10.177 to the Co rafdilechop Octobe@Q 2006e n t Report

Century Casinos, Inc. Amended and Restated 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and resta

10.12

Decembel6, 2014, is hereby incorporated bfrer e nce t o Exhi bi t 10.13 to
10-K for the fiscal year ended Decemi®dr, 2014.

Century Casinos, Inc. 2016 Equity Incentive Plan is hereby incorporated by reference to Appendix 2

10.13A

Companybés Definitive Proxy St 2%28lfe nt on Schedul

Share and Real Property PursbaAgreement, dated as of J@% 2016, by and among Century Casinos Eur

10.13B

GmbH, 851896 Alberta Ltd., Game Plan Developments Ltd., Casino St. Albert Inc., Action ATM Inc., MVP
Bar Ltd. and Bruce McPherson, is hereby incorporated by referencehto Bxi t 10.2 to th
Report on Form 1@ filed on Augus6, 2016.

Assignment of Share and Real Property Purchase Agreement, dat@d, R 6, by and between Century Casil

10.13C

Europe GmbH and Century Casino St. Albert Inc., is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhiluit the.:
Companyb6s Quart er-0filedRreNowembder 102016 For m 10

First Amendment to Share and Real Property Purchase Agreement, dated as oR2AugQ46, by and amon

10.13D

Century Casino St. Albert Inc., Casino St. Albert Inc., Action ATM Inc., MVP Sports Bar Ltd., Game
Developments Ltd., 851896 Alberta Ltd. and Bruce McPherson, is hereby incorporated by reference to Ext
to the Companyds OQu aQfitedkan NovenRer p,8016. on For m 10

Second Amendment to Share and Real Property Purchase Agreement, dated as of SEpt@fit&rby and anmng

10.14

Century Casino St. Albert Inc., Casino St. Albert Inc., Action ATM Inc., MVP Sports Bar Ltd., Game
Developments Ltd., 851896 Alberta Ltd. and Bruce McPherson, is hereby incorporated by reference to Ext
to the Company 6sFomuaQ fitedaan NovenRer p, 8016. o0 n

Form of Century Casinos, Inc. Performance Stock Unit Award Agreement is hereby incorporated by refe

10.15

Exhibit 10.1 to the CompKdiledodbarddg,2dlant Report on

Share Purchase Agreement relating to Saw Close Casino Limited, by and among Century Casinos Eurog

10.16

Global Gaming Ventures (Group) Limited, Saw $#oCasino Limited and Anthony Wollenberqg, is here
incorporated by reference to Exhibi-KfiledOnJine 2202017.h

Loan Agreement dated, August 13, 2018, by and among Century Resorts Management GmbH, Century

Inc. and UniCredit Bank Austra  AG i s hereby incorporated by ref
Report on Form & filed on August 16, 2018.
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(21) Subsidiaries of the Registrant
21A Subsidiaries of the Reqistrant

(23) Consents of Experts and @sel
23A Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting FiDeloitte & Touche LLP

(31) Rule 13&l4(a)/15d14(a) Certifications

31.1A Certification of Erwin Haitzmann, C€hief Executive Officer, pursuant to Rule 1B4&(a) under the Securitie
Exchange Act of 1934.
31.2A Certification of Peter Hoetzinger, President and@ef Executive Officer, pursuant to Rule 1B4&(a) under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

31.3A Certification of Margaret Stapleton, Principal FinaddDfficer, pursuant to Rule 134(a) under the Securitie
Exchange Act of 1934.
(32) Section 1350 Certifications
32.1A A Certification of Erwin Haitzmann, G€&hief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
32.2A A Certification of Peter Hoetzinger, President andG@hief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1&
32.3A A Certification of Margaret Stapleton, Principal Financial Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation LinkbaBecument
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
101.LAB  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

* A management contract or compensatory plan or arrangengerirter to be filed as an exhibit pursuant to Item 15(a)(3) of Form
10K.

A Filed herewith.
A AFurnished herewith.
P Filed on Paper

Iltem 16. Form 10-K Summaury.

None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) oS#uwerities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

CENTURY CASINOS, INC.

By:/s/ Erwin Haitzmann By:/s/ Peter Hoetzinger
Erwin Haitzmann, Chairmaof the Board and Peter Hoetzinger, Vice Chairman of the Board,
Co-Chief Executive Officer Co-ChiefExecutive Officer and President
(Co Principal Executive Officer) (Co Principal Executive Officer)

Date:March11, 2019

Pursuant to the requirementsthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been digihad by the following persons
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicatddanh 11, 2019.

Signature Title Signature Title

/s/ Erwin Haitzmann Chairman of the Board and I/s/ Gottfried Schellmann Director
Erwin Haitzmann Co-Chief Executive Officer Gottfried Schellmann

s/ Peter Hoetzinger Vice Chairman of the Board, /s/ Dinah Corbaci Director
Peter Hoetzinger Co-ChiefExecutive Officer DinahCorbaci

and President

/sl Margaret Stapleton Principal Financial/Accounting /s/ Eduard Berger Director
Margaret Stapleton Officer Eduard Berger
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Index to Financial Statements

Financial Statements:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Eletoitte & Touchd LP F2
Consolidated Balance Sheets aPetembeB1, 2018 and 2017 F3
Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the Years Ended Dec8ini#918, 2017 and 2016 F5
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Years Ended De8gnatHi8, 2017 and 2016 F6
Consolidated Statements of Equity for ears Ended Decemb8d, 2018, 2017 and 2016 F7
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended Decéni@6x18, 2017 and 2016 F8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F10

Financial Statement Schedules:

All schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or are insignificant, or the required inforstation is the
consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of
Century Casinodnc.
Colorado Springs, Colorado

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Century Casinos, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company")
December 31, 2@land 207, the related consolidated statemesft@arnings, comprehensive income, equity and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 38, &0 the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial
statements"). In our opinion, the financial statements preseyt fa all material respects, the financial position of the Company

as of December 31, 28nd 207%, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ende
December 31, 2@l in conformity with the accountinprinciples generallyaepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Stat
(PCAOB), the Company's internal control over financial reporting Beoémber 31, 2@l based on criteria established in Internal
Controld Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission a
our report datedlarch 8, 209, expressed an unqualified opinion on thentpany's internal control over financial reporting.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express antloginion or
Company's financial statements based on our auditar@/a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required
to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance withStfexderal securities laws and the applicable rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commissiothend CAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perforn
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatemente whethar du

or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statthemts,
due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included,examit@st basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accoul
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presehtatimancial
statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/ Deloitte & TouchelLLP

Denver, Colorado
March8, 2019

We have served as the Company's auditor since 2013.
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CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

December 31,

Amounts in thousands, except for share and per share information 2018 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45578 $ 74,677
Receivables, net 6,03t 6,281
Prepaid expenses 1,65( 1,482
Inventories 89¢ 74C
Restricted cash o) 1,02
Other current assets 81¢ 11¢
Total Current Assets 54,97 84,32:
Property and equipment, net 187,01 152,77¢
Goodwill 13,99:¢ 15,16:
Deferred income taxes 1,54t 1,522
Casino licenses 14,62¢ 15,06¢
Trademarks 1,73( 1,85¢
Cost investment 1,00( 1,00(
Equity investment 65¢ o}
Deposits and other 3,27¢ 3,16¢
Total Assets $ 278,82' $ 274,87¢
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current portion of longerm debt $ 17,48. $ 5,691
Accounts payable 3,30¢ 4, 76F
Accrued liabilities 15,66+ 10,43«
Accrued payroll 7,171 6,89¢
Taxes payable 5,57( 4,81¢
Contingent liability (Note 14) 82¢ 1,83:
Total Current Liabilities 50,02( 34,43¢
Long-term debt, net of current portion and deferred financing costs (Note 7) 42,04: 51,01¢
Taxes payable and other 3,381 2,10
Total Liabilities 95,44 87,55¢

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 14)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

-E3-



CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

Amounts in thousands, except for share and per share information
Equity:
Preferred stock$0.01par value20,000,00Ghares authorized; no shaiesuedor outstanding
Common stock$0.01par value50,000,00Ghares authorize@9,439,17%nd29,359,82Ghare
issuedandoutstanding
Additional paidin capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total Century Casinos,Inc. shareholders' equity
Non-controlling interests
Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Equity

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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December 31,

December 31,

2018 2017
3 3
294 294
114,21 113,06t
76,05¢ 72,66
(14,243 (6,127
176,32: 179,89
7,062 7,421
183,38: 187,31
278,82! 274,87t




CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands, except for per share information 2018 2017 2016
Operating revenue:
Gaming $ 140,30: $ 137,87. $ 123,35!
Hotel 1,98¢ 1,94: 1,90¢
Food and beverage 15,74: 14,51: 12,50(
Other 10,90¢ 10,12¢ 10,41¢
Operating revenue 168,93¢ 164,45! 148,17
Less: Promotional allowancés 3 (10,386 (8,943
Net operating revenue 168,93¢ 154,06¢ 139,23«
Operating costs and expenses:
Gaming 73,32¢ 66,36¢ 58,92¢
Hotel 727 66C 541
Food and beverage 15,85¢ 12,95¢ 10,94¢
General and administrative 60,19 50,52¢ 44 ,30¢
Depreciation and amortization 9,39¢ 8,94¢ 8,34¢
Total operating costs and expenses 159,50: 139,45: 123,06
Earnings from equity investment 23 o) o}
Earnings from operations 9,45¢ 14,61¢ 16,16¢
Non-operating income (expense):
Interest income 10z 92 72
Interest expense (4,217 (3,661 (3,160
Gain on foreign currency transactions, cost recovery income and other 57¢ 1,405 2,523
Non-operating (expense) income, net (3,536 (2,164 (565
Earnings before income taxes 5,92¢ 12,451 15,600
Income tax expense (1,917 (4,560 (1,787
Net earnings 4,00¢ 7,891 13,81
Net earnings attributable ton-controlling interests (612 (1,632 (4,598
Net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 3392 $ 6,25¢ $ 9,21t
Earnings per share attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders:
Basic $ 0.1z $ 0.2t $ 0.3¢
Diluted $ 0.11 $ 02¢ $ 0.37
Weighted average shares outstandibgsic 29,40: 25,06¢ 24,43t
Weighted averagshares outstandingdiluted 29,96: 25,55¢ 24,66¢

(1) See Note 2, iSi gni fi c aoohsolidated finannidl stategefd® a discussioe of theimpadt of t h
the adoption of ASU 20189 on the presentation of promotional allowances.

See notes to consolidated financial statements

-F5-



CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)INCOME

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016

Net earnings $ 4,006 $ 7,891 $ 13,81
Other comprehensive (loss) income

Foreign currency translation adjustments (8,960 7,94¢ (390
Other comprehensive (loss) income (8,960 7,94+ (390
Comprehensive (loss) income $ (4,954 $ 15,83 $ 13,42:
Comprehensive (loss) income attributable to nowontrolling interests

Net earnings attributable to n@ontrolling interests (612 (1,632 (4,598
Foreign currency translation adjustments 844 (1,462 464

Comprehensive (loss) income attributable to Century Casinos, Inc

shareholders $ 4,722 $ 12,74: $ 9,28¢

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

Accumulate: Total Centur
Additional Othel Casino
Commor Paidin Comprehensiv Retaine Shareholder Noncontrolling
Amounts in thousands, except share inform: Common Share Stocl Capita Income (Loss Earning: Equity Interest Total Equity
BALANCE AT January 1, 2016 24,414,08: $ 244 $ 77,318 $ (12,683 $ 57,17 $ 122,05( $ 4,737 $ 126,78
Net earnings o] o] o] o) 9,21t 9,21¢ 4,59¢ 13,818
Foreign currency translation adjustmer o) o) o) 74 o) 74 (464 (390
Amortization of stockbased
compensation o] o] 75¢ 4 o] 75¢ d 75¢
Distribution to norcontrolling interest o) o) o) o) o) d (2,483 (2,483
Exercise of stock options 37,49¢ 1 97 0 0 98 0 98
BALANCE AT December 31, 2016 24,451,58: $ 24t $ 78,17: $ (12,609 $ 66,38¢ $ 132,19¢ $ 6,38¢ $ 138,58«
Cumulative effect of accounting
change? o} o} a7 o} 17 o} o} o}
Net earnings o} o} o} o} 6,25¢ 6,25¢ 1,63: 7,891
Foreign currency translation adjustmer o] o] o] 6,48 o] 6,482 1,462 7,944
Amortization of stockbased
compensation o) o) 66¢ o) o) 66¢ o} 66¢
Distribution to norcontrolling interest o} o} o} o} o} o} (2,061 (2,061
Incremental direct costs of common stt
issuance 4,887,501 48 34,21( o} o} 34,25¢ o} 34,25¢
Exercise of stock options 20,73¢ 0 32 0 0 32 0 32
BALANCE AT December 31, 2017 29,359,82 % 294 $ 113,06¢ $ (6,127 $ 72,66: $ 179,89 $ 7,421 $ 187,31¢
Net earnings o] o] o] 3 3,39¢ 3,39 612 4,00¢
Foreign currency translation adjustmer o) o) o) (8,116 o) (8,116 (844 (8,960
Amortization of stockbased
compensation o} o} 86¢ o} o} 86¢ 0 86¢
Distribution to norcontrolling interest o} o} o} o} o} o} (572 (572,
Fair value of norcontrolling interest o} o} o} o} o} o} 44E 44E
Incremental direct costs of common st
issuance o) o) (59) o) o) (59) o} (59)
Exercise of stock options 79,35¢ o] 337 o) o] 337 0 337
BALANCE AT December 31, 2018 29,439,17 $ 294 $ 114,21: $ (14,243 $ 76,05¢ $ 176,32: $ 7,062 $ 183,38:

(1) Cumulative effect of accounting change relates to the adoption of Accounting Standards Upd&@. Z&6Note 2 of the consolidated financial statements for further
details on the adoption of this accounting standard.
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CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Amounts in thousands

Cash Hows from Operating Activities:
Net earnings

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposition dfxed assets
Adjustment of contingent liability (Note 14)
Unrealized loss (gain) on interest rate swaps
Amortization of stockbased compensation expense
Amortization of deferredinancing costs
Deferred (benefit) taxes
Income from unconsolidated subsidiary
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities, Net of Acquisition:
Receivables, net
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Inventories
Other operating assets
Other operating liabilities
Accrued payroll
Taxes payable
Contingent liability payment
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows used in Investing\ctivities:

Purchases of property and equipment

Acquisition of Century Casino St. Albert (net of cash acquired)
Acquisition of Century Casino Bath licenses (Note 1)

Acquisition of Golden Hospitality Ltd., net 80.2million cash acquired (Note 4)

Investment in Minh Chau Ltd. (Note 4)
Proceeds from disposition of assets
Net cash used in investing activities
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For the year
ended December 31,

2018 2017 2016
$ 4,006 $ 7,891 $ 13,81:
9,39¢ 8,94¢ 8,34¢
1,29¢ 767 33C
125 15C 54
87 (413, (79)
86¢ 66¢ 75¢
127 14¢ 12¢
(22) 182 (196,
(23) 3 3
83€ (1,449 (1,417
(1,674 (1,734 (1,583
1,53¢ (531 (196,
4,18¢ 2,89¢ 2,54(
(202) (127, @)
3 3 (20)
1,63¢ 172 5
702 1,307 1,162
44€ 1,41C (1,350
(999) (840 3
22,32¢ 19,44¢ 22,29¢
(56,774 (11,127 (7,104
3 (1,494 (19,735
3 (398, 3
(337) 3 3
(640, 3 3
19 23 10
(57,732 (12,996 (26,829



CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016
Cash Hows provided by Financing Activities:

Proceeds from borrowings 16,19: 2,68( 22,78¢
Principal payments (8,339 (5,686 (5,165
Payment of deferred financing costs (395) o) (266,
Distribution to norcontrolling interest (642) (2,043 (1,897
Common stock issuance o} 34,25¢

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 337 32 97
Net cash provided by financing activities 7,15¢ 29,24: 15,557
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash $ (1,910 $ 1,732 $ (1,575
(Decrease) Increase in Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash $ (30,160 $ 37,42: $ 9,45
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Period $ 76,44 $ 39,02( $ 29,56¢
Cash, Cashequivalents and Restricted Cash at End of Period $ 46,28¢ $ 76,44¢ $ 39,02(
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Interest paid $ 4361 $ 5,187 $ 2,72¢
Incometaxes paid $ 2,79¢ $ 2,897 $ 4,051
Non-Cash Investing Activities:

Purchase of property and equipment on account $ 2,56 $ 3,67¢ $ 47¢
Non-Cash Financing Activities:

Assets acquired under capital lease obligation $ a $ 14¢ 56(
Distributions payable to necontrolling shareholders $ i $ 604 $ 58€

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Century Casinos, Il nc. (the ACompanyo6) is an internationa
owned casino operations in North America and England; was developing a racetrack ardi entente n t center
Edmonton, Canada; held a majority ownership interesigintcasino licenses throughout Poland; held a majority interest in a REC
in Calgary, Canada, and the parutuel offtrack betting network in southern Alberta, Canada; mgadaruise shipased casinos

on international waters; managed a hotel, entertainment and gaming club in Vietnam through a-omajedtgubsidiary, and
provided gaming services in Argentina.

The Company currently owns, operates and manages the fajl@asinos through whoHgwned subsidiaries in North America
and England:

The Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada

The Century Casino St. Albert 8t. Albert Alberta, Canada

The Century Casino Calgary in Calgary, Alberta, Canada

TheCentury Casino & Hotel in Central City, Colorado

The Century Casino & Hotel in Cripple Creek, Colorado; and

The Century Casino Bath (formerly Saw Close Casino) i

=A =4 =4 -4 A -4

In June 2017, the Company, through its subsidiary Century Resortg&taeat GmbH (formerly Century Casinos Europe GmbH)
(ACRMO) , acquired |icenses held by Saw Close Casino Ltd.
Casino Bath, 20,000square foot casino that includé8slot and electronicaulette machines artb table games. The Company
opened the casino in May 2018.

The Company currently has a controlling financial interest through its subsidiary CRM in the following r@jorég
subsidiaries:

1 The Company owng6.6%0f Casi nos Poland Ltd. (ACPLO or f@ACasinos
eight casino licenses and operaseglencasinos throughout Poland. CPL is consolidated as a magavited subsidiary
for which the Company has a controlling finandiant er e st . Polish Airports Comp
remaining33.3%of CPL, which is reported as a roontrolling financial interest.

1 The Company own35%o f United Hor semen of Al berta | nc. dba Ce
A€ntury Downso) . CDR operates Century Downs Racetrac
Calgary, Alberta, Canada. CDR is consolidated as a majosityed subsidiary for which the Company has a controlling
financial interest. The rernrang 25%is owned by unaffiliated shareholders and is reported as-aorarolling financial

interest.
1 The Company owng5%of Century Bet s! Il nc. (ACBSO or @ Ceawhedr y
subsidiary for which the Company hasa nt r ol | i ng financi al interest. Rock

remaining25% of CBS, which is reported as a roantrolling financial interest. CBS operates the {pauntuel offtrack
betting network of southern Alberta.

The Company has the folving concession, management and consulting service agreements:
1 As of December 31, 2018, the Company operateship-based casinos through concession agreementshaécruise
lines. The concession agreements to operate thelbsspd casinos onboatite Mein Schiff 1, Marella Discovery and

Wind Star ended in April 2018, October 2018 and November 2018, respectively. The concession agreement to operate
ship-based casino onboard the Wind Spirit ended in January 2019.
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In March 2015, the Company mw al | 'y agreed with Norwegian Cruise Li
concession agreements with Oceania Cruises (fAOceani a
entered into &wo-year consulting agreement, which became effeain Jund, 2015, under which the Company provided
limited consulting services for the sHijased casinos of Oceania and Regent in exchange for receiving a consulting fee o
$2.0million, which was payabl§250,000per quarter through May 2017.

1 The Compny, through its subsidiary CRM, ha§ &% ownership interest in Mendoza Central Entretenimientos S.A, an
Argentina company (AMCEOQ) . The shares are reported
accounting. MCE has an exclusive corstes agreement with Instituto Provincial de Juegos y Casinos to lease slot
machines and provide related services to Casino de Mendoza, a casino located in Mendoza, Argentina and owned by
Province of Mendoza. In addition, CRM and MCE have entered intmsulting services agreement pursuant to which
CRM provides advice on casino matters and receives a
earnings before interest, taxes, de p additonahinfornatomegardihg a mo
MCE.

1 The Company had a management agreement to direct the operation of the dasindiladn Aruba Caribbean Resort &
Casino from which the Company received a monthly management fee. The management agreement emtbed 8l
2017.

T On April 25, 2018, the Companyé6és subsidiary CRM enter
(AGHLO) and GHLO6s sharehol der $l1%opnenshipunterest in GHL. TlwdhrenwiningC R |
49%o0f GHL is owned by unaffiliated shareholders and is reported by the Company as@tratiing financial interest.

For its ownership interest in GHL, the Company recognized ass&& ®iillion, including $0.2 million in cash, and
assumed liabilitie®f $0.1 million as of the date of acquisition. The Company consolidates GHL as a majerigd
subsidiary for which the Company has a controlling financial interest. GHL is included in the Corporate and Othe
reportable segment.

The Company, through isubsidiary GHL, has 8.21%o0 wner shi p i nterest in Minh Che
is reported on the consolidated balance sheet using the equity method of accounting. MCL is the owner of a small hc
and entertainment and gaming club in the CaogBaovince of Vietnam that 300feet from the VietnameseChinese
border station. GHL and MCL also entered into a management agreement under which GHL is managing the operatic
at the hotel and entertainment and gaming club in exchange for recepingrat i on o f MCLO6s net [
additional informatiorregardingMCL.

Additional Projects and Other Developments

The Company is building a horse racing facility in the Edmonton market area, which it is planning to operate as Century Mi
Racée r ack and Casino (fACentury Mil erilehorse ratelrdcRand a melivel REQu Thg Mi
project is located on Edmonton International Airport land close to the city of Leduc, south of Edmonton. The Company beg:
construction a the Century Mile project in July 2017 and the REC will open on April 1, 2019.

In August 2017, the Company announced that, together with the owner of the Hamilton Princess Hotel & Beach Club in Hamiltc
Bermuda, it had submitted a license applicatimthe Bermudan government for a casino at the Hamilton Princess Hotel & Beach
Club. The casino will feature approximat@g0slot machinesl? live table gamexyneor more electronic table games and a high
limit area and salon privé. In September 20h&, Bermuda Casino Gaming Commission granted a provisional casino gaming
license, which is subject to certain conditions and approvals including the adoption of certain rules and regulatiBasliayrtaet

of Bermuda. CRM entered into a letgym manageent agreement with the owner of the hotel to manage the operations of the
casino and receive a management fee if the license is awarded. CRM will also pf&ividimition loan for the purchase of casino
equipment if the license is awarded.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidatiori The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and it
wholly-owned subsidiaries. The Company also consolidates CPL, CDR, CBS and GHL as majority dysitkdri|s for which

the Company has a controlling interest. The portion of CPL, CDR, CBS and GHL that are notomr#ly are reflected as non
controlling interests in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. All intercompany transactiatenaed have been
eliminated.

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets,ahd liabilitie
disclosure of comhgent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue ¢
expenses during the reporting period. Actual resul ttgescou
includes estimais for property and equipment, goodwill, intangible assets and income tax.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemeritd n February 2016, the Financial Accoc
Accounting Standar d-82, Lebsed dTopc &f (AIMASIID VY2@WPEL 6 The obj ed®2istoe o
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases under prearalls US ge
accepted accounting pr-02rmequirgsllesssdo dcCofey Rasgs as filaBdd ledsds brdperating leases.
Both finance and operating leases will result in the lessee recognizing -afrigde asset and corresponding lease liability. For
finance leases, the lessee would recognize interest expahsenartization of the righf-use asset and, for operating leases, the
lessee would recognize a straijine lease expense. ASU 2008 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018,
and interim periods within those fiscal years. Eatioption of ASU 201®2 is permitted. The standard must be adopted by
recognizing and measuring leases at the beginning of the earliest period being presented using a modified retrospactive appr
In July 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018, Leases (Topi 842) Targeted Improvemerftsi A S U -12101) § which pr
entities may elect not to recast the comparative periods presented upon transition.

AccountingStandardCo d i f i ¢ at i8é2nwhi¢hitadliBeS AU 20182, is effective for the Company in the first quarter of
2019. The Company expects the most significant impact will relate to its real estate operating leases and the reldied oécogni
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in both noncurrent assktsoacurrent liabilitie®n its consolidated balance sheet. The
value of the righbf-use assets and lease liabilitthat the Company recognizes on its balance sheet will depend on its lease
portfolio and discount rates at the date of adoption. Thepaamwill use the transition package of practical expedients permitted
within the new standard, which, among other things, allows the carryforward of historical lease classification. Theaddbption
new guidance will not have a material impactonteer@ any 6és consolidated statement of
equity. See Note 14 for details on our current lease arrangements, the amounts of which represent the future undiscou
commitments.

In January 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2@#7 Simplifying the Test for Goodwill Impairmenti A S U -024M®1) 7. The ot
of ASU 201704 is to simplify the subsequent measurement of goodwill by entities performing their annual goodwill impairmen
tests by comparing the fair value of a reporting umiuding income tax effects from any tdeductible goodwill, with its carrying
amount and recognizing an impairment charge for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds fair value. Q8152017
effective for fiscal years beginning after DecemBgy 2021, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption of ASU
201704 is permitted on goodwill impairment tests performed after January 1, 2017. AStD2Ghbuld be applied on a
prospective basis. The Company is currently evaluatingrpact of adopting ASU 201@4; however, the standard is not expected

to have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In February 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2@I8 Reporting Comprehensive Incorei A S U -0201) 8 The obj e
201802 is to provide guidance on the impactsofthex Cut s aiddxJAbs OAct Th@ gui dance p
of certain income tax effects of the Tax Act from other comprehensive income to retained earnings (stranded tax effects). 1
guidance also requires certain new disclosures. The guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after Decenther 15, 2
and interim periods within that reporting period. Early adoption is permitted. Entities may adopt the guidance usingi@mne of t
transition methods: retrospective to each period or periods in which the income tax effects of the Tax Act relatedhts the ite
remaining in other comprehensive income are recognized, or at the beginning of the period of adoption. The Company |
completedts evaluation and has determined that this standard will not have an impact on its consolidated financial statements.
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In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 20138, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820)f AS U -12Z01)8 The obj ect
201813 is to nodify disclosure requirements on fair value measurements. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 31, 2019, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. The amendments should b
adopted using therpspective method for certain disclosures within the guidance and retrospectively upon the effective date. The
Company does not expect the adoption of this standard to have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In August 2018, the &ASB issued ASU 20185, Intangiblesi Goodwill and Othefi InternalUse Software (Subtopic 32M)
(AASU-15mM1)8 The obj elI5tisitovabgn thef reqédirBrientRfr taditalizing implementation costs incurred in a
hosting arrangement that issarvice contract with those incurred to develop or obtain inteismlsoftware. The guidance is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 31, 2019, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption
permitted. The amendments canadpplied either retrospectively or prospectively. The Company does not expect the adoption of
this standard to have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In October 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2alI8 Targeted Improvements to Relatedrty Guidance for Variable Interest

Entites( A ASU-1Z7®1)8 The obj elklisitowmprowe apphirg Wariabl6 ibt@rest entity guidance to private
companies under common control and improving consideration of indirect interests held thlateghp@rties under common
control for determining whether fees paid to decision makers and service providers are variable interests. The guidance is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 31, 2019, and interim periods within those fiscdtgdpradoption is
permitted. The Company does not expect the adoption of this standard to have a material impact on its consolidated financial
statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalenfs All highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three mubr less are considered cash
equivalents.

A reconciliation of <cash, cash equivalents and r esdtnrthect e
following table:

December 31, December 31,
Amounts irthousands 2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45575 $ 74,677
Restricted cash 0 1,023
Restricted cash included in deposits and other 709 744
Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash shown in the statemer
flows $ 46,284 $ 76,444

For the year ended December 31, 2018, restricted cash included $0.6 million in deposits and other related to a casloiguarante
the Companydéds CCB credit agreement and $0. 1 mil IsinosPolandn d ¢

Concentrations of Credit Risk Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents. Although the amount of credit exposure to any one institutionechay exce
federally insured amountthe Company limits its cash investments to high quality financial institutions in order to minimize its
credit risk.

Inventoriesi Inventories, which consist primarily of food, beverage, retail merchandise and operating supplies, are stated at |
lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined by theiffiirfitst-out method.
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Property and Equipment Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of assets in service is determined using t
straightline method over the estimatadeful lives of the assets. Leased property and equipment under capital leases are amortize
over the lives of the respective leases or over the service lives of the assets, whichever is shorter. Estimated seasgdeslige

as follows:

Buildings am improvements 51 39 years
Gaming equipment 31 7 years
Furniture and noigaming equipment 31 7 years

The Company evaluates lofiged assets for possible impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carryin
amount of an asset may not feeoverable. If there is an indication of impairment, determined by the excess of the carrying value
in relation to anticipated undiscounted future cash flows, the carrying amount of the asset is written down to its festivadbed

by a charge to opations. During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company wrote down the leasehold improvements
Casinos Polandbés LI M Center casino in Warsaw based aed t he
$0.1 million to operatingosts and expenses. During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company wrote down the leaseh
i mprovements at Casinos Polandés Katowice casino bmilkoed o]
to operating costs and exmses. No londjved asset impairment charges were recorded for the year ended De84anmb@18.

Goodwilld Goodwill represents the excess purchase price over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired related to tl
party business combinatis. See Note 6.

Intangible Assetd | dent i fi able intangible assets include trademar
licenses issued by Al berta Gaming, Liquor and Cannaliy s (
the AGLC and CCB6s I|licenses issued by tlived int@éhgildesassetBand therafore C
are not amortized. The Company 0-fveddraangible assetsiard eane smogized aadira t e c
respective useful lives. See Note 6.

Foreign Currencyl The Companyds functional currency is the US dol |

currency other than the US dollar translate assets and liabilities at current exetliasge the end of the reporting periods, while
income and expense accounts are translated at average exchange rates for the respectiVe@&wmdpany and its subsidiaries
enter into various transactions made in currencies different from theirdnactturrencies. These transactions are typically
denominated in the Canadian doll ar (ACADO) , E uQains alfdioEsEsR 0 )
resulting from changes in foreign currency exchange rates related to these ibassa® included in neaperating income
(expense) as they occur.

The exchange rates to the US dollar used to translate balances at the end of the reported periods are as follows:

December 31, December 31,
Ending Rates 2018 2017
Canadian dollar (CAD) 1.364: 1.254¢
Euros (EUR) 0.873¢ 0.833¢
Polish zloty (PLN) 3.760¢ 3.484:
British pound (GBP) 0.782: 0.739¢

For the year

ended December 31, % Change
Average Rates 2018 2017 2016 2018/2017 2017/2016
Canadian dollar (CAD) 1.296( 1.298: 1.325¢ 0.2% 2.1%
Euros (EUR) 0.847: 0.887: 0.904: 4.5% 1.9%
Polish zloty (PLN) 3.610¢ 3.776¢ 3.945¢ 4.4% 4.3%
British pound (GBP) 0.749; 0.776: 0.741( 3.5% (4.8%
Source: Pacific Exchange Rate
Service
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Comprehensive Incomé Comprehensive income includes the effect of fluctuations in foreign currency rates on the values of th
Company 06 mvestoent& i g n

Revenue Recognitioh In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2008, Revenue from Contracts with Customer A S U -020m®1) 4
The objective of ASU 201489 is to clarify the principles for recognizing revenue and to develop a common revenue siaddard

US GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards. The Company adopted AS092il4s consolidated financial
statements for 2018 using the modified retrospective approach. The Company applied AS)9 20Tbntracts that were not
completedas of January 1, 2018. The Company determined that all contractual performance obligations were completed as
December 31, 2017 and that no adjustment to retained earnings was required. The Company determined there was no impact
consolidated balxe sheet, consolidated statement of comprehensive (loss) income or consolidated statement of cash flows. -
standard i mpacts the presentation of the Companyds sdoonso
the year ende®ecember 31, 2018, and the Company has added the following additional disclosures in this Note 2 related to t
impact of ASU 2014€9.

Changes Related to Adoption of ASU 2609

The most significant impacts on the Company of its adoption of ASU-@0kre as follows:

1 Promotional AllowancesThe Company recognizes revenue for goods and services provided to customers for free as ¢
inducement to gamble as gaming revenue with an offset to gaming revenue based on-tdersagelling price rather
than an offset to promotional allowances. This change primarily resulted in a reclassification between revenue line item:

1 Loyalty Accounting Compl i ment ary points earned through game pl
performance obligains and recorded as a reduction in gaming revenue when earned at the retail value of the benefi
owed to the customer (less estimated breakage) and an increase to the loyalty program liability representing outstanc
performance obligations. Such amauate recognized as revenue in the line item of the corresponding good or service
provided when the performance obligation is fulfill@éthis change primarily resulted in a reclassification between revenue
line items.

1 Estimated Cost of Promotional Allowaee The Company no longer reclassifies the estimated direct cost of providing
promotional allowances from other expense line items to the gaming expense line item. This change resulted in
reclassification between expense line items that reduced gampemsx and increased hotel and food and beverage
expenses by $1.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Revenue

The Company derives revenue from:
1. contracts with customers,
2. financial instruments,
3. cost recovery payments, and
4. dividends from its coshvestment.

A breakout of the Companyds derived revenue is presented

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016

Revenue from contracts with customers $ 168,938 $ 154,069 $ 139,234
Interest income 103 92 72

Cost recovery income o} 604 2,186
Dividend revenue o] 43 o]

Total revenue $ 169,041 $ 154,808 $ 141,492

The Companyés performance obligations related to contrac
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Gaming

The majority of the Companyds revenue is derived from g
Company eitherretainrsh e cust omer 6s wager, or returns the wager to t
between wins and losses. Gaming revenue is reduced by the incremental amount of unpaid progressive jackpots in thegperiod d
which the jackpoincreases and the dollar value of points earned through tracked play. In Canada, gaming revenue is also redu
by amounts retained by the AGLC and HRA. Performance obligations are satisfied upon completion of the wager with liabilitie
recognized for paits earned through play. The Company does not extend lines of credit to customers.

Hotel accommodations and food and beverage furnished without charge, coupons and downloadable credits provided to custol
to entice play are considered marketing incargtito induce play and are presented as a reduction to gaming revenue at the reta
value on the date of redemption. Members of the Compianyé
vol ume of play at t éarecaCaccomputate goints over dineithatdhey mayredagm at their discretion under
the terms of the program. The value of the points is offset against the revenue in the period in which the points wefaearned

Company records a liability based on tglemption value of the points earned with an estimate for breakage, and records &
corresponding reduction in gaming revenue. The value of unused or unredeemed points is included in accrued liabilities on
Company6s consolidated balance sheets.

Hotel, Food and Beverage, Bowling and Other Sales

Goods and services provided include hotel room rentals, food and beverage sales, bowling lane rentals and retail s@lés. Rever
recognized over time as specified in the contract; however, the majority of thaate@re satisfied on the same day and revenue

is recognized on the date of the sale. Revenue that is collected before the date of sale is recorded as deferredhevenoalin
course of business, the Company does not accept product returns.njpan@dias elected the practical expedient permitted under
ASU 201409 and excludes taxes assessed by a governmental authority and collected by the Company from the transaction pri

Pari-Mutuel

Parimutuel revenue involves wagers on horse racing. Thep@oynfacilitates wagers on horse racing through live racing at the
Company6s rtarcaectkr abcekt,t ionfgf par |l ors at the Company6#ackbetsngnos
network. The Company has determined that it is the ipd@hn the performance obligations through which amounts are wagered

on horse races run at the Companyds racetrack. For tdmnese
retained on wagers with revenue recognized on the d#te efager. The Company has determined that it is acting as the agent for
al |l wagers placed t-trackobeting patlonseand Ghe miffack hettibgs netwofkf For these performance

obligations, the Company records pamnituel revenue as tltmmission retained on wagers less the expense for host fees to the
host racetrack with revenue recognized on the date of the wager. Expenses related to licenses and HRA levies aretbepensed
same month as revenue is recognized. The Company takes lfiets for the Kentucky Derby only and recognizes wagers on the
Kentucky Derby as deferred revenue.

Management and Consulting Fees

Revenue from the Companyds consulting services agreement
monthly as services are provided. Payments are typically due within 30 days of the month to which the services relaedThe ag
upon pri@ in the contract does not contain variable consideration. The Company did not incur any costs to obtain its curre
agreements with MCE or MCL.
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The Company operates gaming establishments as well as related lodging, restaurant, horse racingdffittadingetting) and
entertainment facilities around the world. The Company generates revenue at its properties by providing the followifig types
products and services: gaming, hotel, food and beverage, anchytagl and other. Disaggregation of i@ mpany 6 s r e
from contracts with customers by type of revenue and geographical location is presented in the tables below.

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Corporate
Amounts in thousands Canada United States Poland Other Total
Gaming $ 40,470 $ 27,736 $ 67,289 $ 4,806 $ 140,301
Hotel 542 1,444 0 0 1,986
Food and Beverage 10,528 3,931 782 501 15,742
Other 9,821 372 138 578 10,909
Net Operating Revenue $ 61,361 $ 33,483 $ 68,209 $ 5885 $ 168,938

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Corporate

Amounts in thousands Canada United States Poland Other Total

Gaming $ 39,866 $ 34,610 $ 60,180 $ 3,215 $ 137,871
Hotel 554 1,389 o} o} 1,943
Food and Beverage 10,017 3,782 714 o} 14,513
Other 8,427 334 158 1,209 10,128
Promotional Allowance® (1,132 (7,961 (1,256 (37) (10,386
Net Operating Revenue $ 57,732 $ 32,154 $ 59,796 $ 4,387 $ 154,069

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Corporate

Amounts in thousands Canada United States Poland Other Total

Gaming $ 34,009 $ 32,398 $ 54,791 $ 2,157 $ 123,355
Hotel 561 1,345 o} 0 1,906
Food and Beverage 8,501 3,397 602 o} 12,500
Other 8,035 352 214 1,815 10,416
Promotional Allowance® (869! (7,357 (717 3 (8,943
Net Operating Revenue $ 50,237 $ 30,135 $ 54,890 $ 3,972 $ 139,234

(1) Wwith the adoption of ASU 20189, promotional allowances are presented as a reduction in gaming revenue for the year
ended December 31, 2018.
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For the majority of the Comp anmadesnadvanoetoftlte sdrvicesard tamtractsuase tseitlete
on the same day the sale occurs with revenue recognized on the date of the sale. For contracts that are not setttdidhdlibontra
is created. The expected duration of the performance dbingiatless than one year.

The amount of revenue recognized that was included in the opening contract liability balance was $0.2 million for egpeairsf the
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017. Thi s r engewveouefrocn@laysripantss |
earned through play at the Companydéds casinos |l ocated in
liabilities is presented in the table below.

For the year For the year
endedDecember 31, 2018 ended December 31, 2017
Amounts in thousands Receivables Contract Liability Receivables Contract Liability
Opening $ 266 $ 235 % 270 % 232
Closing 305 219 266 235
Increase/(Decrease) $ 39 $ (16) $ 4) $ 3

The Company did not have any contract assets for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Receivables are included in accounts receivable and contract liabilities a®éndu i n accrued | i abil.
consolidated balance sheets. There were no i mpairmefot | o
the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Substantial | y alntractednd coriract li@bditiagp have yardosiginal duration of one year or less. The Company
applies the practical expedient for such contracts and does not consider the effects of the time value of money. Bugbaf bec
the short duration of these daacts, the Company has not disclosed the transaction price for the remaining performance obligatior
as of the end of each reporting period or when the Company expects to recognize this revenue.

The current peri od amount sd statenehtiofreariingsehav€ bemrpravised dnsthe talblenkelow to

provide a comparison of revenue and the direct cost mf p!
of earnings for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Consolidated Statement of Earnings

Changes
Related to
Adoption of
Amounts in thousands As Reported  ASU 201409 Revised
For the year ended December 31, 2018
Operating revenue:
Gaming $ 140,301 $ 11,609 $ 151,910
Operating revenue 168,938 11,609 180,547
Less: Promotional allowances o} (11,609 (11,609
Net operating revenue 168,938 o} 168,938
Operating costs and expenses
Gaming 73,328 1,208 74,536
Hotel 727 (49) 678
Foodand beverage $ 15,854 $ (1,159 $ 14,695
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Promotional Allowances Prior to the adoption of ASU 20429, hotel accommodations and food and beverage furnished without
charge to customers were included in gross revenue at retail value and were deducted as promotional allowances &t arrive &
operating revenue. The Cpany issues coupons and downloadable promotional credits to customers for the purpose of generatil
future revenue. The value of coupons and downloadable promotional credits redeemed is applied against the revenuengenerat
the day of the redemption. &hestimated cost of providing promotional allowances is included in casino expenses. For the year
ended December 31, 2018, 2017, and 2016, the estimated direct cost of providing promotional allowances were as follows:

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016

Hotel $ 49 $ 47 % 49

Foad and beverage 1,159 1,117 1,047
$ 1,208 $ 1,164 $ 1,096

See ARevenueGRmicomngmi abhbone for a di scussi on -09bnthepresentatiop af ¢ t
promotional allowances.

Loyalty Programs- Me mber s of the Companybés casinosd player clubs ¢
play at the Companyds casinos. Pl ayers can accumul anse& po

the program. The Copany records a liability based on the redemption value of the points earned, and records a correspondi
reduction in casino revenue. Points can be redeemed for cash, downloadable promotional credits and/or various anenities a
casino, such as mealsythl stays and gift shop items. The value of the points is offset against the revenue in the period in whic

the points were earned. The value of unused or unr eaesde me
balance sheets.hE expiration of unused points results in a reduction of the liability. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, thi
outstanding balance of this I|iabilitymilion. t he Companyéds ¢

StockBased Compensatioh Stockbased:ompensation expense is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the awa
and is recognized as expense over the vesting period. The Company accounts for forfeitures as they occur. The Conmpany use
Black-Scholes option pricing model forlaton-performance option grants and the Monte Carlo option pricing model for all
performance stock unit grants related to total shareholder return to determine the fair value of all such grants. See Note 10

Advertising Costsi Advertising costs are expsed when incurred by the Compamdvertising costs were $2rillion,
$2.1million and $2.0million in the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liabilitgdnethich provides that deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recorded based on the difference between the tax bases of assets and liabilities andglssiroarnyin
for financial reporting purposes, at a rate expected to be in effect when therdiéferbecome deductible or payable. Recorded
deferred tax assets are evaluated for impairment by reviewing internal estimates for future taxable income.

The Tax Act, which was enacted on December 22, 2017, included significant charthesnternal Reenue Code, including,
among other items, a reductiofn the federal corporatéax rate to 21%, a onme transition tax on earningd certainforeign
subsidiaries that were previously deferred, and the creation of new taxes on certain foreign eBneiGgsapany has completed
its analysis of the tax impact resulting from the enactment of the Tax Act. See Nimteridre discussion of the provisional
amounts recorded by the Company related to the Tax Act.
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Earnings Per Shardé The calculation of basiearnings per share considers the weighted average outstanding common shares i
the computation. The calculation of diluted earnings per share also gives effect to all potentially dilutive securdasulBtien

of diluted earnings per share is baspdmuthe weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period, plus, i
dilutive, the assumed exercise of stock options using the treasury stock method. Weighted average shares outstansiagsfor the
ended December 31, 2018, 2017 anii®2@ere as follows:

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016

Weighted average common shares, basic 29,401 25,068 24,435
Dilutive effect of stock options 561 491 233
Weighted average common shares, diluted 29,962 25,559 24,668

The following stock options are asttilutive and have not been included in the weigtaedrage shares outstanding calculation:

For the year
ended December 31,
Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016
Stock options 69 o} 35

3. ACQUISITIONS

Apex Acquisition
OnOctobenr, 2016, the Companyés subsidiary, Century Casino St

of Casino St. Albert Inc. (ACSAIO0), Action ATM Inc. (AAA
Casino in St. Albert, Edmonton, Canada and acquired the related land and real property held by Game Plan Developments Ltd.
AApex Acquisitiono). The Company merged CSAI, AAl and MV

renamedhe casino Century Casino St. Albert.

The Company paid total consideration of CAD 3hi8ion ($24.3million) for the acquisition, using additional financing from the
second amended and restated credit agteddement with the Ba

As of Octoberl, 2016, the Company began consolidating Century Casino St. Albert Inc. as a-ovinodlgt subsidiary. CSA
contributed$9.1 million in net operating revenue afid.1million in net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. sbidefs
for the year ended December 31, 2018, $8ilBon in net operating revenue afid.1million in net earnings attributable to Century
Casinos, Inc. shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2017 andli®h0n net operating revenue af@.3million in net
earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Acquisitionrelated costs

The Company incurred acquisition costs of approximately 8llibn for the year ended December 31, 2016 in conoeatith

the Apex Acquisition. These costs include legal and accounting fees and have been recorded as general and administegive exp
in the Corporate Other segment.
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Pro forma results (Unaudited)

The following table provides unaudited pro forindormation of the Company as if the Apex Acquisition had occurred at the
beginning of the earliest comparable period presented. This pro forma information is not necessarily indicative either of t
combined results of operations that actually would Heeen realized had the acquisition been consummated during the periods for
which the pro forma information is presented, or of future results.

For the year ended

Amounts in thousands, except for per share information December 31, 2016
(Unaudited)

Net operating revenue $ 145,186

Net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 10,197

Basic and diluted earnings per share $ 0.41

4. INVESTMENTS

Cost Investment

Mendoza Central Entretenimientos S.A.

On Octobe 1 , 2014, CRM entered into an agreement (the AMCE |
affiliates, pursuant to which CRM purchased 7.5% of the shares of MCE, a company formed in Argentinanfdlici..@ursuant
tothe MCEAgr eement, CRM is working with MCE to utilize MCEO®&s
Juegos y Casinos to lease slot machines and provide related services to Casino de Mendoza, a casino located in Mdirdnza, Arge
and owned byhe Province of Mendoza. MCE may also pursue other gaming opportunities. Under the MCE Agreement, CRI
appointed one director to Mgdaroptionthwoagh Octobddl7do purehase uptoS0%aoftde h .
shares of MCE, which th€ompany did not exercise. The Company accounts for thendillién investment in MCE using the

cost method.

Equity Investment

Minh Chau Ltd.

In April 2018, the Companyb6s subsidiary GHL entered into
purchased an initial 6.36% ownership interest in MCL for $0.4 million and agreed to purchase an additional ownership interest
MCL up to atotal of 51% of MCL over a thregear period for approximately $3.6 million. GHL has the option to purchase an
additional 19% ownership interest in MCL for a total of 70% of MCL under certain conditions. In October 2018, GHL purchase:
an additional 2.85%wnership interest in MCL for $0.2 million, for a total ownership interest of 9.21%. GHL and MCL also entered
into a management agreement under which GHL is managing
exchange for receiving porti on of MCLG6s net profit. The Company val
and recorded it in deposits and other on its consolidated balance sheet as of the dateestritent in MC. The Company
accounts for ®GBLOsasi rmtnereegsuti tiyn i nvest ment . The Company
informatonupon t he deermmpéonthaddMCLO6s f i nancnat gsiegnil ftisc arrte compar
consolidated results. The o mp a maxiinam expose to losses at December 31, 2018, based on the value of the equity
investmeninMCLand GHLO6s 51% purchase commitment in MCL, was $3
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5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 2018 and 2017 consisted of thenfpllowi

December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017
Land $ 48,090 $ 50,300
Buildings and improvements 116,186 110,733
Gaming equipment 23,419 24,212
Furniture and nofgaming equipment 20,923 20,501
Capital leases 1,496 1,628
Capital projects in process 41,963 9,872
$ 252,077 $ 217,246
Less: accumulated depreciation (65,060 (64,468
Property and equipment, net $ 187,017 $ 152,778

Depreciation expense was $@ndlion, $8.6million and $8.0million for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

6. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

The Company tests goodwill for impairment as of Octdbeach year, or more frequently as circumstances indicate it is
necessaryTesti ng compares the estimated fair val ues Thefrepartihge r ¢
units with goodwill balances as of December 31, 2018 include CRA, CDR, CSA and' ¥ Company considers a variety of
factars when estimating the fair value of its reporting units, including estimates about the future operating results ofréagh repo
unit, multiples of earnings, various market analyses, and recent sales of comparable businesses, if such informadioe ® avail
the CompanyThe Company makes a variety of estimates and judgments about the relevance and comparability of these factor
the reporting units in estimating their fair values. If the carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its estimeahakfaine fair
value of each reporting unit is allocated to the ofthport
reporting unités goodwill and whether i mpai r nedto CRASCDR,ec e
CSA or CPL have been recorded.

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill related to CRA, CDR, CSA and CPL are as follows:

Canada Poland

Century Century

Resorts Century Casino St. Casinos
Amounts in thousands Alberta Downs Albert Poland Total
Balance-- January 1, 2017 $ 3,661 $ 141 $ 3,501 $ 6,084 $ 13,387
Effect of foreign currency translation 258 10 246 1,261 1,775
Balancei December 31, 2017 $ 3,919 $ 151 $ 3,747 $ 7,345 $ 15,162
Effect of foreign currency translation (316) (12) (301) (540 (1,169
Balance-- December 31, 2018 $ 3,603 $ 139 $ 3,446 $ 6,805 $ 13,993
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Intangible Assets

Trademarks

The Company currently owns two trademarks, the Century Casinos trademark and the Casinos Poland trademark, which are rep
as intangible assetsonthepmny 6 s consol i dated bal ance sheets. Changes
Amounts in thousands Century Casinos Casinos Poland Total

Balance-- January 1, 2017 $ 108 $ 1,450 $ 1,558

Effect of foreign currency translation 0 301 301
Balancei December 31, 2017 $ 108 $ 1,751 % 1,859

Effect of foreign currency translation o} (129 (129)
Balance-- December 31, 2018 $ 108 $ 1,622 % 1,730

The Company has determined both trademarks have indefinite useful lives and therefore the Company does not amortize tradem
Rather, the Company tests its trademarks for impairment as of Oételeh year, or more frequentlyacumstances indicate it
is necessary. The Company tests trademarks for impairment using théroefiebyalty method. If the fair value of an indefinite
lived intangible asset is less than its carrying amount, the Company would recognize an imghiangenéqual to the difference.
No i mpairment charges related to the Companyébés Century C

Licenses
Casino licenses at December 31, 2018 and 2017 consisted of the following:

December 31, December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017
Finite-lived

Casino licenses $ 2883 $ 2,992

Less: accumulated amortization (708 (1,434

Total finite-lived casino licenses, net 2,175 1,558
Infinite-lived

Casino licenses 12,453 13,507

Total infinite-lived casino licenses 12,453 13,507

Casino licenses, net $ 14,628 $ 15,065
Poland

As of December 31, 2018, Casinos Poland had eight casino licenses, each with an original term of six years, whichdaas reporte
finite-lived intangible assets and are amortized over their respective useful lives. Changes in the carrying amountinéshe Cas
Poland licenses are as follows:

Amounts in thousands Casinos Poland

Balance-- January 1, 2017 $ 667
New casino licenses 1,127
Amortization (385)
Effect of foreign currency translation 14¢
Balancei December 31, 2017 $ 1,558
New casino licenses 1,151
Amortization (427,
Effect of foreign currency translation (107)
Balance-- December 31, 2018 $ 2,175
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As of December 31, 2018, estimated amortization expense for the CPL casino licenses over the next five years was as follows

Amounts in thousands

2019 $ 442
2020 429
2021 429
2022 414
2023 361
Thereafter 100

$ 2,175

These estimates do not reflect the impact of future foreign exchange rate changes or the continuation of the lice mgethéstlowi
expiration. The weighted average period before the next license expiration is 4.4 years. In Poland, gaming liceases are
renewable. Before a gaming license expires, the public is notified of the license availability and any gaming compalyfoan app
the license. The Company was not awarded the licenses in Poznan and Plock, which expired and were fully amortized.
impairment charges related to the loss of the license tenders for these licenses were recorded.

Canada and Corporate and Other

The licenses at CDR, CSA and CCB are infutived intangible assets that are not amortized. CDR holds licenses from the AGLC
andfrom the HRA, CSA holds a license from the AGLC, and CCB holds licenses from the Great Britain Gambling Commissior
No impairment charges related to the licenses have been recorded. Changes in the carrying amount of the licensewsire as follc

Corporate and

Canada Other
Century Casino St. Century Casino
Amounts in thousands Century Downs Albert Bath
Balance-- January 1, 2017 $ 2,369 $ 9,104 $ o
Purchae of Century Casino Bath o} o} 1,160
Effect of foreign currency translation 167 640 67
Balancei December 31, 2017 $ 2,536 $ 9,744 $ 1,227
Effect of foreign currency translation (204, (784 (66)
Balance -- December 31, 2018 $ 2332 $ 8,960 $ 1,161

7. LONG-TERM DEBT

Longterm debt and the weighted average interest rates at December 31, 2018 and 2017 consisted of the following:

Amounts in thousands December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Credit agreementBank of Montreal $ 40,515 443% $ 38,203 4.19%
Credit agreementsCPL 1,949 1.77% o} o}
Credit facilities- CPL 647 3.57% o} o}
Credit agreementCCB 2,429 2.34% 2,704 4.94%
Financing obligatior CDR land lease 14,291 13.79% 15,541 13.44%
Capital leases 188 7.06% 523 6.89%
Total principal $ 60,019 6.74% $ 56,971 6.67%
Defered financing costs (496, (258
Total longterm debt $ 59,523 $ 56,713
Lesscurrent portion (17,482 (5,697
Long-term portion $ 42,041 $ 51,016
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Credit Agreemerit Bank of Montreal

In May 2012, the Company, through its Canadian subsidiaries, entered into the CABIIR8:0credit agreement with the Bank

of Montreal ( A B5MRAOTA)the Cddnpanyh thrgugts@anadian subsidiaries, entered into an amended and restated
credit agreement with BMO that i ncr eas endiont Iih Septenben A4 6) thd s
Company, through its Canadian subsidiaries, entered into a second amendedtated credit agreement that increased the
Company6s borr owi n gnilionalpAugust 208, theoCorGpAry, thBo@gh s Canadian subsidiaries, entered into
a third amended and restated cr edi t deaddiienal fimantihg fof thehcenstiudion O
and devel opment of the CMR project, which increased the
under the BMO Credit Agreement i s BM@8 frCfeditdactlity i, grhich will be p |
determined upon execution of a lease agreement. As discussed further below, the Company has entered into interest rate
agreements to fix the interest rate paid related to a portion of the outstanding balaheeB&O Credit Agreement. As of
December 31, 2018, the Company had borrowed CAD mill®n, of which the outstanding balance was CAD S®iBion
($40.5million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) and the Company had approAD&aél{ million
($19.1million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) available under the BMO Credit Agreement. In additi
the Company is using CAD 3rillion ($2.2million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2048)Credit
Facility E for the interest rate swap agreements discussed below.

The BMO Credit Agreement consists of the following credit facilities:

1. Credit Facility A is a CAD 1.Million revolving credit facility with a term of five years that expinregiugust 2019. Credit
Facility A may be used for general corporate purposes, including for the payment of costs related to the BMO Crec
Agreement, ongoing working capital requirements and operating regulatory requirements. As of December 31, 2018, t
Company had CAD 1.iillion ($0.8million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) available for
borrowing under Credit Facility A.

2. Credit Facility B is an approximately CAD 24niillion committed, norrevolving, reducing standby facilityith a term
of five years that expires in August 2019. The Company used borrowings under Credit Facility B primarily to repay th
Companyb6s mortgage | oan related to CRA, pay for the
related to ©OR and for working capital and general corporate purposes. Once the principal amount of an advance has be
repaid, it cannot be feorrowed. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had no additional available borrowings undel
Credit Facility B.

3. Credit Faciity C is a CAD 11.0million revolving credit facility with a term of five years that expires in August 2019.
Credit Facility C may be used as additional financing for the development of CDR. The Companyhuoepwethe
principal amount within the limitdescribed in the BMO Credit Agreement. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had
CAD 5.9million ($4.3million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) available for borrowing unde
Credit Facility C.

4. Credit Facility D is a CAD 30.fnillion committed, reducing term credit facility with a term of five years that expires in
September 2021. The Company used borrowings under Credit Facility D to pay for the Apex Acquisition. Once th
principal amount of an advance has been repaid, it canmettimerowed. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had no
additional available borrowings under Credit Facility D.

5. Credit Facility E is a CAD 3.tillion treasury risk management facility. The Company may use this facility to hedge
interest rate risk orurrency exchange rate risk. Credit Facility E has a term of five years that expires in August 2019. The
Company is currently utilizing Credit Facility E to hedge interest rate risk as discussed below.

6. Credit Facility F is a CAD 33.0 million demand, nmevolving, construction credit facility for use for the construction and
development of the CMR project. Advances for funding the CMR project can be borrowed through the BMO Credi
Agreement until the earliest of (i) the date on which demand for paymeatde by BMO; (ii) August 24, 2019; (iii) the
Project Construction Completion Date, as defined in the BMO Credit Agreement; or (iv) the occurrence of event of defau
as defined in the BMO Credit Agr ee mentlty(emimation Dat, thieF a c
principal balance will be converted to Credit Facility G. Once funds are advanced from Credit Facility F, they cannot b
re-borrowed. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had CADmdlién ($14.0million based on the exchangee in
effect on December 31, 2018) available for borrowing under Credit Facility F.

-F25-



7. Credit Facility G is a committed, nemvolving, term credit facility that the Company will utilize at the maturity of Credit
Facility F. Credit Facility G has a terofi five years from the date of conversion of Credit Facility F. The Company cannot
re-borrow funds that have been repaid under Credit Facility G.

8. Credit Facility H is a CAD 2.0 million equipment leasing credit facility for use for the Century Mile ppjesuant to
the Interim Funding Agreement and Master Lease Agreement described in the BMO Credit Agreement. The Compa
may reborrow the principal amount within the limits described in the BMO Credit Agreement pursuant to the Interim
Funding Agreement ahMaster Lease Agreement. Maturity dates will be set once the facility is utilized. As of December
31, 2018, the Company had CAD 2xillion ($1.5million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018)
available for borrowing under Credit FatjilH.

Any funds not drawn down under the BMO Credit Agreement are subject to standby fees ranging from 0.50% to 0.75% paya
quarterly in arrears. Standby fees of CAD fillion ($0.1million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018)
were recorded as interest expense in the consolidated statement of earnings for the year ended December 31, 2018f The she
the Companydés subsidiaries that own CRA, CAL, CSA and CMI
for theBMO Credit Agreement. The BMO Credit Agreement contains a humber of financial covenants applicable to the Canadi
subsidiaries, including restricting their incurrence of additional debt, a debt to EBITDA ratio less than 4:1, a fixedodleaage

ratio greater than 1:1, maintenance of a CAD 5fillion equity balance and a capital expenditure limit of CAD million for

2018, CAD 5.5 million for 2019 and CAD 2.5 million per year thereafter. The Company was in compliance with all financial
covenants othe BMO Credit Agreement as of December 31, 2018.

The Company has entered into interest rate swap agreements to partially hedge the risk of future increases in theevdelatble ra
under the BMO Credit Agreement. The interest rate swap agreementst alesignated as hedges for accounting purposes. As a

result, changes in fair value of the interest rat demsmsaps
of earnings. The interest rate is calculated as the fixed ratamplagplicable margin. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had
the following interest rate swap agreements set at a Can

1 Notional amount of CAD 6.5 million ($4.8 million based on the exchange rate in effect on Decen®@t&®lwith a rate
of 3.89% expiring in August 2019.

1 Notional amount of CAD 6.5 million ($4.8 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) with a ral
of 3.92% expiring in August 2019.

1 Notional amount of CAD 11.6 million ($8.5 milliobased on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) with a
rate of 4.08% expiring in December 2021.

Deferred financing costs consi st of the Companydés costs
recognized $0.4 millioand $0.3million in deferred financing costs related to the BMO Credit Agreement for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2016, respectively. Amortization expenses relating to deferred financing chargesmidi@$fdrleach

of the years ended DeceertB81, 2018, 2017 and 2016. These costs are included in interest expense in the consolidated stateme
of earnings (loss).

Casinos Poland

As of December 31, 2018, CPL had a shertn line of credit with Alior Bank (formerly BPH Bank) used to financerent
operations. The line of credit bears an interest rate chooent h War saw | nterbank Offered R
borrowing capacity of PLN 13.@illion, of which PLN 2.0million may only be used to secure bank guarantees. The credtyfacil
terminates March 20, 2018ndCPL is seeking to extend the term of this agreement. As of December 31, 2018, the credit facility
had an outstanding balance of PLN 2.4 million ($0.6 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31,a2018), Al
Bank had secured bank guarantees of PLN 3.1 million ($0.8 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 20
and approximately PLN 7 &illion ($2.0million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) was available for
borrowing. The credit facility contains a number of financial covenants applicable to CPL, including covenants that eestrict th
incurrence of additional debt by CPL and require CPL to maintain certain debt to EBITDA ratios. CPL was in compliante with a
financial covenants of this credit facility as of December 31, 2018.
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As of December 31, 2018, CPL also had a sterh line of credit with mBank used to finance current operations that was entered
into on April 9, 2018. The line of credit bears an ins¢émate of overnight WIBOR plus 1.40% with a borrowing capacity of PLN
5.0 million. The credit facility terminates on March 28, 2048¢d CPL is seeking to extend the term of this agreement. As of
December 31, 2018, there was no outstanding balance tindtw credit and approximately PLN 5.0 million ($1.3 million based

on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) was available for borrowing. The credit facility contains a number
covenants applicable to CPL, including covenants that requitet€maintain certain liquidity and liability to asset ratios. CPL
was in compliance with all financial covenants of this credit facility as of December 31, 2018.

On December 12, 2018PL entered into three credit agreements.

The first credit agreeméebetween CPL and mBank is a PLN 3.0 million term loan that will be used to renovate the existing casinc
space at the Marriott Hotel in Warsaw. The credit agreement bears an interest raterdah WIBOR plus 1.70%. The credit
agreement has a thrgear £rm through November 2021. As of December 31, 2018, the credit agreement had an outstandin
balance of PLN 3.0 million ($0.8 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018). CPL has no furtimgr borro
availability under this credit agement. The credit agreement is guaranteed with a promissory note and by a building owned b
CPL in Warsaw, Poland. In addition, CPL is required to maintain both cash inflows of PLN 5.0 million to its account held witt
mBank and financial covenants, incing covenants that relate to profit margins not lower than 0.1% to 1.0%, liquidity ratios no
less than 0.8% to 1.3% and a debt ratio not higher than 50% to 60%. CPL was in compliance with all financial covergants of t
credit agreement as of December 3018.

The second credit agreement between CPL and mBank is a PLN 4.0 million term loan that will be used to renovate casino spa
the Marriott Hotel in Warsaw. The credit agreement bears an interest rataaftlh WIBOR plus 1.70%. The credit agreemen

has a thregrear term through November 2021. As of December 31, 2018, the credit agreement had an outstanding balance of F
4.0 million ($1.1 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018). CPL has no further borrowingyavailabili
under this credit agreement. The credit agreement is guaranteed with a promissory note and by a building owned by @R4. in War:
Poland. In addition, CPL is required to maintain both cash inflows of PLN 1.0 million to its account held with mBankreral fina
covenants, including covenants that relate to profit margins not lower than 0.1% to 0.5%, liquidity ratios no less tteah.29%8%

and a debt ratio not higher than 60% to 75%. CPL was in compliance with all financial covenants of this credit agseefnen
December 31, 2018.

The third credit agreement between CPL and mBank is a PLN 2.5 million term loan that will be used to purchase gamimg and ot
equipment for the Marriott Hotel in Warsaw. The credit agreement bears interest at an intere&tmaiatb WIBOR plus 1.90%.

The credit agreement has a feuar term through November 2022. As of December 31, 2018, the credit agreement had at
outstanding balance of PLN 0.3 million ($0.1 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December)3CP204&d PLN

2.2 million ($0.6 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018) available to borrow as of DecebdlBer 31, 2
The credit agreement is guaranteed with a promissory note and by a building owned by CPL in Warsaw, Roldition|rCPL

is required to maintain both cash inflows of PLN 1.0 million to its account held with mBank and financial covenantsgincludin
covenants that relate to profit margins not lower than 0.1% to 0.5%, liquidity ratios no less than 0.8% to laZfélamdtio not
higher than 60% to 75%. CPL was in compliance with all financial covenants of this credit agreement as of December 31, 2018

Under Polish gaming law, CPL is required to maintain PLNmilBon in the form of deposits or bank guarantémspayment of
casino jackpots and gaming tax obligations. mBank issued guarantees to CPL for this purpose totalingnitlidh §¥L.6 million

based on the exchange rate in effect as of December 31, 2018). The additional guarantee amounts a¢imhiregtoftheleasing

the guarantees after casino closures in 2018. The mBank guarantees are secured by land owned by CPL in Kolbaskowo, Pola
well as a deposit of PLN 1.7 million ($0.5 million based on the exchange rate in effect as of Decemb&8)3ditRGnBank and
terminate in May and December 2024. In addition, CPL is required to maintain deposits or provide bank guarantees faf paymen
additional prizes and giveaways at the casinos. The amount of these deposits varies depending on thihevgitizesf CPL
maintained PLN 0.4nillion ($0.1million based on the exchange rate in effect as of December 31, 2018) in deposits for this purpos
as of December 31, 2018. These deposits ar e ilancelshedtédthei n
year ended December 31, 2018.
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Century Casinos Bath

I n August 2017, the Companyb6s subsidiary CCB entered in
(AUni Credi tdo). The | oan mairitenestatshe thremoftle goune lnbderr IntebBnR BfferachRiate b €
(ALI BOR0O) plus 1.625%. Proceeds from the | oan were used
amount outstanding on the loan was GBP 1.9 million ($2.4 millased on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018).
CCB has no further borrowing availability under the loan agreement. The loan is guaranteed by a $0.6 million cash guarantee
CRM. This guarantee i s i ncl ud eansolidatedbalpnoessheetss ohDecemheet 3k, 2018. 0 n

Century Downs Racetrack and Casino

CDR6s |l and |l ease is a fi mPanoirng oo ltlhieg aCtoinpra ntyd st haec q@ada mp a&n
CDR sold a portion of land on which Gary Downs is located and then entered into an agreement to lease back a portion of the
land sold. The Company accounts for the lease using the financing method by accounting for the land subject to least as an
and the lease payments as interesthenfinancing obligationUnder the land lease, CDR has four options to purchase the land.
The first option is on Jul§, 2023.Due to the nature of the CDR land lease financing obligation, there are no principal payments
due until the Company exercisesafstion to purchase the land. Lease payments are applied to interest only, and any change in tl
outstanding balance of the financing obligation relates to foreign currency translation. As of December 31, 2018, ti@gutstan
balance on the financing ogétion was CAD 19.&illion ($14.3million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31,
2018).

Century Resorts Management

On August 13, 2018, the Companyds subsidiary, CRM, enter
for a revolving line of credit of up to EUR 7.0 million ($8.0 million based on the exchange rate in effect on DecemhEs)3b, 20
be used for acquisitions and capital expenditures atbhet he
denominated in EUR, bearing an interest rate of EURIBOR plus a margin of 1.5%, or USD, bearing an interest rate of LIBOR pl
a margin of 1.5%The line of credit is available until terminated by either party. Funds can be borrowed with terms@&f4, 3,

or 12 months. The UniCredit Agreement is secured by a EUR 7.0 million guarantee by the Company. The UniCredit Agreeme
contains customary events of default, including the failure to make required payments. Upon a failure to make required payme
following a grace period, amounts due under the UniCredit Agreement may be accelerated. The Company had not borrowed
funds under the UniCredit Agreement as of December 31, 2018.

Capital Lease Agreements
As of December 31, 2018, the Company had the fotigwapital leases:
1 CRA had two capital lease agreements for surveillance and general equipment with an outstanding balance of less t
CAD 0.1 million (less thar$0.1 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018);
1 CAL had two capital lease agreements for general equipment with an outstanding balance of less tBann@GiAd@h
(less thar$0.1million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018);
1 CDR had thre capital lease agreements for racnetpted equipment with an outstanding balance of C&MDmillion
($0.1million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018);
1 CSA had a capital lease agreement for general equipment with an outstanding balance of less hham@liid (less
than$0.1million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2018); and
1 the Century Mile project had a capital lease agreement for trailers with an outstanding balance of less tham@lAiD
(less thar$0.1million based on the exchange rateeffect on December 31, 2018).

-F28-



As of December 31, 2018, scheduled maturities related tet@yngdebt were as follows:

Casinos Casinos Century

Poland Poland  Casino Batt  Century
Bank of Credit Credit Credit Downs Capital

Amounts in thousands Montreal Agreements Faciliies Agreement Land Lease Leases Total

2019 $ 15679 $ 522 $ 647 $ 511 $ o $ 123 $ 17,482
2020 2,709 745 o} 511 0 47 4,012
2021 13,155 682 o} 511 o} 17 14,365
2022 510 o} o} 511 0 1 1,022
2023 510 o} o} 385 o} o} 895
Thereafter 7,952 0 o} o} 14,291 0 22,243
Total $ 40515 $ 1,949 $ 647 $ 2,429 $ 14,291 $ 188 $ 60,019

There is no set repayment schedule for the CPL credilititss. The Company classifies them as stierin debt due to the nature

of the agreements. The Company estimates that Credit Facility F of the BMO Credit Agreement will be converted to Gtedit Facil
G, aterm loan, in August 2019, and the Bank of Meadtmaturity schedule above is based on this assumption. The current amount
borrowed, any additional borrowings or a different conversion date will change the maturity of that debt. The UniCradgmtgree

is not included in the table above because noustsowvere borrowed as of December 31, 2018.

8. OTHER BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF EARNINGS CAPTIONS

Accrued liabilities include the following as of December 31, 2018 and 2017:

December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017
Accruedcommissions (AGLC) $ 2262 $ 2,401
Progressive slot, table and on track liability 1,713 1,866
Player point liability 682 727
Chip liability 721 477
Off-track betting liability 355 522
Deposit liability 2,716 1,002
Deferred rent 756 220
Construction liability 2,154 o}
Other accrued liabilities 4,305 3,219
Total $ 15,664 $ 10,434

Accrued commissions (AGLC) include the portion of slot machine net sales and table game wins owed to the AGLC as of Decem

31, 2018 and 2017.

Taxes payable include the following as of December 31, 2018 and 2017:

Amounts in thousands
Accrued property taxes
Gaming taxes payable
Other taxes payable
Total

December 31,

2018 2017
$ 1,041 % 1,024
4,364 3,708
165 83
$ 5570 $ 4,815
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Other operating revenue includes the following for the years ended DecemB64.8,12017 and 2016:

For the year ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016

Parimutuel revenue $ 4572 $ 3,665 $ 3,674
Bowling revenue 735 642 644
Other revenue 5,602 5,821 6,098
Total $ 10,909 $ 10,128 $ 10,416

9. SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

I n March 2000, the Company6s board of directors approve.:
common stock. I n November 2009, the Companyds board of
$15.0million. The Company did not repurchase any shares of its common stock during 2018 and 2017. The total remainir
authorization under the repurchase program was $tlian as of December 31, 2018. The repurchase program has no set
expiration or termination date.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividends. Declaration and payment of dividends, if any, in the future will be at t
discretion of the board of directors. At the present time, the Company intends to use any earnings that may be genanated to f
the growth of its business.

The Company does not have any minimum capéaliirements related to its status as a US corporation in the state of Delaware.

10. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

At the 2005 annual meeting of stockholders, stockholders oEtmepany approved an equity incentive plan (as amended, the
2005 Planod). The 2005 Plan expired in June 2015. THhOore
Plan provided for the grant of awards to eligible individuals énftim of stock, restricted stock, stock options, performance units
or other stockbased awards, all as defined in the 2005 Plan. The 2005 Plan provided for the issuance of up to 2,000,000 share
common stock to eligible individuals, including directatgough the various forms of permitted awards. The Company was not
permitted to issue stock options at an exercise price lower than fair market value at the date of grant. All stock optemsned

to have an exercise period not to exceed ten y&aes Company had granted awards of incentive stock options arguadified

stock options under the 2005 Plan, all of which had exercise prices that were not less than the fair market valuedigtantiate
Options granted had sixonth, oneyear, hreeyear or fouryear vesting periods. All outstanding options were issued at market
value as of the date of the grant.

Stockhol ders of the Company approved the 2016 Equity |
stockholders. Th2016 Plan will expire in June 2026. The 2016 Plan provides for the grant of awards to eligible individuals in the
form of stock, restricted stock, stock options, performance units or otherlsisel awards, all as defined in the 2016 Plan. The
2016 Plarprovides for the issuance of up to 3,500,000 shares of common stock to eligible individuals, including directors, throucg
the various forms of permitted awards. The Company is not permitted to issue stock options at an exercise price loiwer than
marke value at the date of grant. All stock options are required to have an exercise period not to exceed ten years. Asof Decer
31, 2018, the Company has granted 308,970 target perfor
delegatd by the board of directors has the power and discretion to, among other things, prescribe the terms and conditions for
exercise of, or modification of, any outstanding awards in the event of merger, acquisition or any other form of aajhesition
than a reorganization of the Company under the United States Bankruptcy Code or liquidation of the Company. The 2016 Plan
allows limited transferability of any stock options to legal entities that are 100% owned or controlled by the optiorthe or to
optioneeds family trust.
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PSUs

The PSUs vest subject to market and performance conditions. The conditions are weighted 25% based on market conditions
75% based on performance conditions. Mar ketetandi {(AdBRO AR
a select group of peer companies attheendofathee@a r per f or mance period. Performanc
actual Adjusted EBITDA over the thrgear performance period compared to forecasted AdjustediEBbier the same period.
Depending on the TSR and Adjusted EBITDA at the end of the performance period, anywhere from 0% to 200% of the target gr
may vest. Expense is recognized on a strdightbasis over the performance period beginning on theodagent. Probability is
assessed quarterly on the performance conditions and compensation expense is adjusted accordingly. Actual forfeitures
recognized as they occur.

Activity i n t kaesedCompgnsation plan fosthed®B8Us was as fellow

Weighted-Average
Target PSUs Grant-Date Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1, 2017 o) $ o}
Granted 167,968 8.03
Vested o) o]
Forfeited o) o]
Nonvested at December 31, 2017 167,968 $ 8.03
Granted 141,002 11.97
Vested 0 o
Forfeited o] o]
Nonvested at December 31, 2018 308,970 $ 9.83

At December 31, 2018, there was a total of $1.7 million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to the PSUs. The
cost is expected to be recognized over a weigateglage periodf 1.8 years.

The fair value of the PSUs granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Monte Carlo model with the followingrassumptio

Assumptions for PSU Awards

2018 2017
Risk-free interest rate 2.61% 1.59%
Expected life 2.7 years 3.0 years
Expected volatility 34.7% 36.50%
Expected dividends $0 $0
Forfeiture rate 0% 0%

Stock Options
Activity related t o obadedcompsensation plank fer eGplopep statkyoptions was ascfdllows:

Weighted-
Average
Weighted- Remaining Weighted-
Average Contractual Options Average
Option Shares  Exercise Price Term W Exercisable Exercise Price
Outstanding at January 1, 2018 1,276,411 $ 4.98 6.88 1,276,411 $ 4.98
Granted o} 0
Exercised (41,411 3.87
Cancelled or forfeited o} 0
Expired 0 o)
Outstanding at December 31, 2018 1,235,00C $ 5.02 5.94 1,235,000 $ 5.02
@ In years

As of December 31, 2018, there were 31,700 options outstandimdeizendent directors of the Company with a weiglatesrage
exercise price of $5.10. At December 31, 2018, there was no unrecognized compensation expense.
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The following table summarizes information about employee stock options outstanding and dreatidabember 31, 2018:

Weighted  Weighted-
Average Average
Intrinsic Intrinsic Life of Life of
Value of Value of Options Options
Options Options Options Options  Outstanding Exercisable
Dollar amounts in thousands Outstanding Exercisable  Outstanding  Exercisable ) )
Exercise Price:
$2.30 15,000 15,000 $ 76 $ 76 1.4 14
$5.05 1,220,00C 1,220,000 2,855 2,855 6.0 6.0
1,235,00C 1,235,000 $ 2931 $ 2,931 5.9 5.9
@ In years
The aggregate intrinsic value represents the diff ecemberce

31, 2018 and the exercise price multiplied by the number of options outstanding or exercisatiiatatats.

Activity in

Nonvested at January 1, 2016
Granted
Vested
Forfeited

Nonvested at December 31, 2016
Granted
Vested
Forfeited

Nonvested at December 31, 2017

t Foased@ompensation Plan fosnbrvestkd employee stock options was as follows:

Weighted-Average

Options Grant Date Fair Value
682,500 $ 2.55

0 o}
(335,000 2.55
(12,500 2.55
335,000 $ 2.55

0 o}
(331,250 2.55
(3,750 2.55

o) $ o}

In addition, 18,750 options grantedtotb® mpany és i ndependent directors vested
total fair value of options vested was $0.9 million and $1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 20Mglyespecti
All options for employees and directorese fully vested as of December 31, 2017. No additional options were issued during the
year ended December 31, 2018.

The following table includes additional information related to cash exercises of stock options:
For the Year Ended Decembes31,

2018 2017 2016
298 $ 16 $ 28

Amounts in thousands
Intrinsic value of sharbased awards exercised $

The ntrinsic value of options exercised through net share settlement was less than $0.1 million for the year ended December
2018. The tax benefit from option exercises was $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Stockbased compensation expens wa s recogni zed in gener al and admi ni str
statement of earnings as follows:
For the Year Ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016
Compensation cost:

2006 Plan $ d $ 277 % 759

2016 Plan 868 392 o]
Total compensation cost $ 868 $ 669 $ 759
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11. INCOME TAXES

The Company6s Ut&inaomd is Summaezedyimthegable below:

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016
Income before taxes:
us $ 1,329 $ 1,059 $ 138
Foreign 4,594 11,392 15,462
Total income before taxes $ 5923 $ 12451 $ 15,600
The Companyds provision for income taxes is summarized a

For the year

Amounts in thousands ended December 31,

2018 2017 2016
US- Current $ 682 $ 1,28: $ 85
US - Deferred 12 (786) 0
Provision for US income taxes $ 694 $ 497 $ 85
Foreign- Current $ 1,257 $ 3,094 $ 1,898
Foreign- Deferred (34) 96¢ (196,
Provision for foreign income taxes 1,223 4,063 1,702
Total provision forincome taxes $ 1,917 $ 4560 $ 1,787
The Companyds effective income tax rate differs from the
Amounts in thousands 2018 2017 2016
US Federal income tax statutory rate 21.0% 35.0% 34.0%
Foreignincome taxes 8.9% (9.1%) (10.0%)
State income tax (net of federal benefit) 0.9% 2.4% 0.2%
Meals, entertainment, gifts & giveaways 3.1% 2.0% 1.1%
Statutory to US GAAP adjustments, including foreign currency (16.0%) 2.8% 0.5%
Valuation allowance o} (45.9%) (17.4%)
Unrecognized tax benefit 1.1% 0.1% o}
Stock options 2.5% 1.6% 1.6%
Tax Act impact 7.0% 43.5% o}
Permanent and other items 3.9% 4.2% 1.5%
Total provision for income taxes 32.4% 36.6% 11.5%

The Company©6s cur r etaxtrateywasampacted by a detrease éstaiantame im Eanada, Poland, the United
Kingdom and Mauritius. The comparison of fie income of $5.9nillion for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to pre
tax income of $12.\illion for the year endeBecember 31, 2017 should be considered when comparing tax ratesgegear.

The Companyds overall effective tax rate of 32.4% waus Si
other provisions of the Tax Act, and statutdtoyUS GAAP adjustmentsincluding foreign currency adjustments for foreign
subsidiaries. A majority of the earnings recognized by the Company during the year ended December 31, 2018 were from
Companybds properties i 821@ef thatdta tax expenserécorded.c ount ed f or
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The Tax Act, which was enacted on December 22, 2017, made significant changes to the Internal Revenue Code. The Tax
reduced the US federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%, required companies to {iiagetoaesition tax on earnings

of certain foreign subsidiaries, and created new taxes on certain femigred earnings. Due to the complexities involved in
accounting for the enactment of the Tax Act, the SEC staff issued Staff Accounting BulletiBNo.(18 SAB 1180) , wk
guidance on accounting for the income tax effects of the Tax Act. SAB 118 provided a measurement period that may not ext
beyond one year from the Tax Act enactment date to complete the accounting for the impact of tel@0A7, the Company
recorded provisional amounts for certain items required by éxéAct that were effective for the year ended December 31, 2017
by applying the guidance of SAB 118, as accounting for these items had not been completed as ofr Bdcet@h&. As of
December 31, 2018, the Company completed its accounting for all income tax effects of the Tax Act. As further discussed belc
as a component of income tax expense for 2018, the Company recognized adjust®@dtmitifon to the provsional amounts
recorded during 2017.

2017 provisional amounts remeasured and adjusted in 2018 are discussed below.

91 Deferred tax assets and liabilitie$he Company remeasured deferred tax assets and liabilities using the rates at whict
they are expected to reverse in the future, which would be a blended 24t€&f comprised of a 21% federal rate and
a 3.66%state income tax rate net of federal bemdfhe provisional amounts recorded as of December 31, 2017 for the
remeasurement of the Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities was an income tax e$pedwdlan. However,
this remeasurement was based on estimates as of the enactmentdateof Tax Act and t he Com
of the numerous complex tax law changes in the Tax Act. Upon completing the analysis of the Tax Act and associat
regulations, the Company adjusted the provision amount by les$@Qttmillion, which was ncluded as a component of
income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2018.

1 US taxation on foreign earning& key component of the Tax Act includes a dmee transition tax applied to foreign
earnings that were not previously subject to USTais onetime transition tax is based on total pt886 foreign earnings
and profits that were previously deferred from US income taxes. The Company recorded a provisional anfolint of $
million for the onetime transition tax liability based on its estitas of posii986 foreign earnings and profits as of
December 31, 2017. Upon further analysis of the Tax Act and notices and regulations issued and proposed by the
Treasury Department, as we 1986 forhign edCringspadagiits Suppont andrpstorécal i o r
tax pool data, the Company adjusted its provisional amount by recording an ad@iidmalillion in income tax expense
for the year ended December 31, 2idel teansitioh tae halheenmEetegt 6 s
based on proposed regulations issued during 2018, which were finalized in January 2019.

The Tax Act creates a new requirement that certain income, such as global intangiblalazve d i ncome (AGI LT
controlled foreign corporatioh i CF C 0 ) must be included currently in the gr
2018. Under US GAAP, the Company is allowed to make an accounting policy choice of either (1) treating taxes due on future !
inclusions in taxable incomer¢éle d t o GI LTI as a current period expense wh
such amounts into the Companyb6s measurement of its defer
for GILTI as a period cost antbcorded a net tax expense of less ti@rl million for the year ended December 31, 2018.
Additionally, the Tax Act provides US companies with a new permanent deducB@rb&bfor foreign derived intangible income
(AFDI T 0O0) . T he C dengibohlgss thadOclmitliah é @01 fortha kDIl deduction.

The Company records deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the difference between the financial statement amd incom
basis of assets and liabilities using the enacted statutorgti&in effect for the year these differences are expected to be taxable
or reversed. Deferred income tax expenses or credits are based on the changes in the asset or liability from period@itie period
recorded deferred tax assets are reviewed foriimpane nt on a quarterly basis by revi
future taxable incomélhe Company assesses the need for a valuation allowsased orits ability to realize the benefits of the
Companyo6s deferred tax assets.
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T he Co mpgfarredificeme daxes at December 31, 2018 and 2017 are summarized as follows:

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017
Deferred tax assets (liabilities)JS Federal and state:
Deferred tax assets
Amortization of goodwill fortax $ 140 $ 175
Amortization of startup costs 70 98
Property and equipment 471 433
NOL carryforward 45 51
Accrued liabilities and other 188 172
914 929
Valuation allowance 0 o}
$ 914 $ 929
Deferred tax liabilities
Prepaid expenses $ (140, $ (143
$ (140, $ (143)
Long-term deferred tax asset $ 774 % 786
Deferred tax assets (liabilitiesjoreign
Deferred tax assets
Property and equipment $ 977 % 675
NOL carryforward 2,247 2,745
Tax credits 0 o}
Accrued liabilities and other 864 1,046
Contingent liability 157 348
Exchange rate gain 1,035 762
5,280 5,576
Valuation allowance 0 0
$ 5280 $ 5,576
Deferred tax liabilities
Property and equipment $ (2,606 $ (2,786
Exchange rate loss (55) (95)
Intangibles (1,211 (1,317
Others (637, (642)
$ (4,509 $ (4,840
Long-term deferred tax asset $ 771 $ 736
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The Company has analyzed filipgsitions in all of the US federal, state and foreign jurisdictions where it is required to file income
tax returns, as well as all open tax years in these jurisdictions. The Company has identified its US federal tax stttanais
returninColorad and its foreign tax returns in Canada and Pol an
Code.

The Company is not currently under an income tax audit in any US or foreign jurisdiction. The Company does not maintain
valuation #owance related to its US or foreign entities, and as a result any adjustment made by a taxing authority in the futu
could impact the effective tax rate.

The Companyds income tax returns for the following perio
Jurisdiction: Periods

US Federal 20072017

US State Colorado 20072017

Canada 20062017

Mauritius 20152017

Poland 20132017

Austria 20132017

United Kingdom 2017

The Company had income tax net operating loss carryforwards related to its domestic and international operations ofelpproxima
$13.0million as of December 31, 2018. The Company had recordecd#ifiégh of deferred tax assets related to the net opeyati
loss carryforwards, excluding the impact of the adjustment of unrecognized tax benefits. The deferred tax assets koywse as fo

Amounts in thousands

2019- 2030 $ 22
2031- 2038 1,453
No expiration 1,323
Total deferred tax assets $ 2,798
Certain net operating | oss carryforwards in the Conpealny 6

tax assets recognized for those net operating loss carryforwards are presented net of these unrechgmnieés tax

As of December 31, 2018, the Company has accumulated undistributed earnings generated by its foreign stihatdiaries
significantly exceedhe approximately$25.8million of cash and cash equivalents held by its foreign subsidiaries. Because
substantially all of these accumulated undistributed earnings have previously been subject teithe traasition tax on foreign
earnings required by the Tax Act or have been subject to tax under the GILTI regime, any additional taxes due withsuedpect to
earnings or the excess of the amount for financial reporting over the tax dagiseof C o rfopeggmigvéssnents would generally

be limited to foreign and state taxes. The determination of the additional deferred taxes that would be praviistrdbuted
earnings has not been determined because the hypothetical calculation is not practicable. The Company intends, howeve
indefinitely reinvest these earnings and expéstfuture US cash generation to be sufficient to nitsdtiture US ash needs.
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As of December 31, 2018, the CoGB8milony The curtent yearamracognizectak benefik
increased as a result of theo mp a asgedsment of the full implementation of the Tax Act. The current yeacagmized tax
benefit decreased due to a favorable change in foreign exchange rates. A portion of this adjustment has been recorded
component of taxes payable, and a portion of this adjustment has been recorded as a reduction to deferred natheassets i
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31/t281t anticipated that certain tax positions will be resolved
within the next 12 months, which woul d dec The & mpany nag,dnCo mp
time to time, be assessed interest or penalties by major tax jurisdictions, although any such assessments historiealty have
minimal and immaterial to our financial resuilthe Companyds tot al a mo u rahd clmfgesum r e
unremgnized tax benefit during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 28Wiherarized in the table below:

Amounts in thousands 2018 2017
Unrecognized tax benefitlanuary 1 $ 803 $ 754
Gross increasegax positions in prior period 66 49
Gross decreasegax positions in prior period (49) o}
Gross increasedgax positions in current period 0 o}
Settlements o} o}
Lapse of statute of limitations o} o}
Unrecognized tax benefitDecember 31 $ 820 $ 803

The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits and penalties as income tax expenstheRelated
unrecognized tax benefits noted above, the Company accrued penalties and interest of$6skrtilian during 2018 and 204
The$0.8million balance of unrecognized tax benefits, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate.

12. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS REPORTING

Fair Value Measurements

The Company follows fair value measuremauthoritative accounting guidance for all assets and liabilities measured at fair value.
That authoritative accounting guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset onpladdo tra
liability (an exit price) in an aterly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Market or observable inpu
are the preferred sources of values, followed by assumptions based on hypothetical transactions in the absence oftsnarket in
The fair value hierarchy fagrouping these assets and liabilities is based on the significance level of the following inputs:

Level 11 quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 21 quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilitiestegl prices for identical or similar instruments

in markets that are not active, and medetived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers
are observable

1 Level 37 significant inputs to the valuation model are unobseerabl

f
f

A financi al instrument 6s categorization within thaecanvtal ua
the fair value measurement. The Companyds assesseaereminitsof
entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or liability. The Company reflects transferhbehreen t
levels at the beginning of the reporting period in which the availability of observable inputs no lorifies glassification in the
original level.

Recurring Fair Value Measurements
The estimated fair value and basis of wvalwuation oécutinge C
basis were as follows:

Amounts in thousands December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Interest rate swap ass$et $ o $ 169 $ 3 $ o $ 275 % 8
(1)Seef Deri vative I nstruments Reportingo below for det ai
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The Company determines the fair value of its interest rate swap agreements based on the notional amount of the swaps an
forward rate CABCDOR curve provided by Bloomberg and zemupon Canadian spot rates as of the valuation date. The
Company classiés these instruments as Level 2 because the inputs into the valuation model can be corroborated utilizing observe
benchmark market rates at commonly quoted intervals.

Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements

The Company applies the provisions of the ¥ailue measurement standard to its-necurring, norfinancial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value. During 2017, the Company transferred the LIM Center casino license at Casinos Poland to the Hil
Warsaw Hotel and, as a result, charged $0lllomirelated to LIM Center leasehold improvements to operating costs and expenses
during the year ended December 31, 2017. During 2016, the Company determined that the fair value of the Katowice leaset
improvements was zero based on the expiratiomefitense for that casino. As a result, $0illion was charged to operating
costs and expenses during the year ended December 81, 201

LongTermDebi The carrying value of t he afpoxipasday Gabie BdddDon Crecandyi t A
negotiated terms of the third amended and restated credit agreement eadathle interest paid on the obligation. The carrying
val ue of t GEBcredit agpeanment approximates fair value based on the variable interest paid on the bligatio
carrying value of -teimdineodargginappyodimate€RilLvalie basedton the variable interest paid on the
obligationsl n addi ti on, CPLO6s credit agreements appTheestnates fae f a
values of the outstanding balances under the BMO Credit Agree@€Btcredit agreemerdand CPL lines of credind credit
agreementare designated as Level 2 measurements in the fair value hierarchy based on quoted prices in active isiariats for
l'iabilities. The fair val ues of the Companydés capital I
conditions currently available to the Company in the marketplace for similar financing€ontgany had a valuation dfe land

at CDR completed in2017andtheai r val ue of CDROs | an dOnillombased onthes exdbahde ra2e8 .
in effect onDecember 31, 2038The Company will update thealuationwhen factors indicate gevaluation is necessaryhe
estimated fair values of the outstanding balances rel at
designated as Level 3 measurements based on the unobservable nature of the inputs used to evaluate such liabilities.

Other Estimated Fair Value Measuremeiit§he estimated fair values of other assets and liabilities, such as cash and cast
equivalents, accounts receivable, inventory, accrued payroll and accounts payable, have been determined to approxignate car
valuebased on the shetérm nature of those financial instruments.of December 31, 2018nd2017 the Company had no cash
equivalents.

Derivative Instruments Reporting

In April 2016, the Company began using interest rate swaps to mitigate the riskablevamterest rates under its BMO Credit
Agreement. The interest rate swaps were not designated as accounting hedges. These interest rate swaps reset monthly, a
difference to be paid or received under the terms of the interest rate swap agresraeotadd as interest rates change and
recognized as an adjustment to interest expense fmeswaphe 1
agreements.
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Changes in the variable interest rates to be paid or receivadaptits the terms of the interest rate swap agreements are recognized
in interest expense on the Companyds consolidated =nthatem
consolidated statements of earnings were as follows:

Amounts in thousands
For the year

Derivatives not designated as Income Statement ended December 31,
ASC 815 hedges Classification 2018 2017 2016
Interest Rate Swaps Interest Expense $ 953 $ 476 $ 500
The | ocation and fair value amounts of thdlaace heemspvaraas followsd e r
Amounts in thousands As of December 31, 2018 As of December 31, 2017
Net Net

Gross Recognizec Gross Recognizec
Derivatives not Recognizec Gross Fair Value  Recognizec Gross Fair Value
designated as ASC Balance Shee Assets Amounts Assets Assets Amounts Assets
815 hedges Classification (Liabilities) Offset (Liabilities)  (Liabilities) Offset (Liabilities)

Derivative assets:
Interest rate swaps Other current

current assets $ 94 $ o $ 94 $ 77 3% o $ 77
Interest rate swaps Deposits and
non-current other 75 d 75 198 o) 198
Total derivative
assets $ 169 $ o $ 169 $ 275 $ o $ 275

13. SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

The Company reports its financial performance in three reportable segments based on the geographical locations iasiosh its ¢
operate: the United States, Canada and Poland. Operating segments are aggregated within reportable segments biasiéat on their
economic characteristics, types of customers, types of services and products provided, the regulatory environmentsep which 1
operate, and their management and reporting structure. The Company added Century Mile Racetrack and Casino itggits oper:
segments based on the characteristicsthieapropertyw i | | have once operati onal .Cerfunye C¢
Casino Bath, itsoncession, management and consulting agreements and certain other corporate and management operations
not been identified as separate reportable segments; therefore, these operations are included in Corporate and Qithirig the f
segment disclosures to reconcile to consolidated re3llesCompany concluded that CCB did not meet the materialigltoid

to create a separate reportable segment as of December 31, 2018. The Company will continue to evaluate CCB for thAi§ purpose
intercompany transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

The table below provides information about the aggregatibn t he Companyds operating segme

Reportable Segment Operating Segment

Canada Century Casino & Hotel Edmonton
Canada Century Casino St. Albert

Canada Century Casino Calgary

Canada Century Downs Racetrack and Casino
Canada Century Bets!

Canada Century Mile Racetrack and Casino
United States Century Casino & Hotél Central City
United States Century Casino & Hotél Cripple Creek
Poland Casinos Poland

Corporate and Other Cruise Ships & Other

Corporate and Other Century Casino Bath

Corporate and Other Corporate Other
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The Companyds chief operating decision maker is a manage
the Comp@hiyét Ewecuti ve Of f i aperatirgy.deciidnenak€s ang raamagément atilizée Adfusted
EBITDA as a primary profit measure for its reportable segments. Adjusted EBITDA is@A8R measure defined as net earnings
(loss)attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholbefsere interetsexpense (income), net, income taxes (benefit), depreciation,
amortization, norcontrolling interest (earnings) losses and transactionspgering expenses, acquisition costs,-nash stock
based compensation charges, asset impairment costs, (gaiohldsposition of fixed assets, discontinued operations, (gain) loss
on foreign currency transactions and other, gain on business combination and certain etinee ta@sactions. Intercompany
transactions consisting primarily of management and rpye#is and interest, along with their related tax effects, are excluded
from the presentation of net earnings (loss) and Adjusted EBITDA reported for each segmeratsiNstoclbased compensation
expense is presented under Corporate and Other in tles taddlow as the expense is not allocated to reportable segments when
reviewed by the Companyds chief operating decision maker

The following tables provide summary information r20f8ar di
2017and 2016

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Corporate

Amounts in thousands Canada United States Poland and Other Total

Net operating revenué $ 61,361 $ 33,483 $ 68,209 $ 5885 $ 168,938
Earnings before income taxes $ 10,973 $ 5881 $ 367 $ (11,298 $ 5,923
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Cen

Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 7,715 $ 4373 $ (153) $ (8,541 $ 3,394
Interest expense (income), net 3,895 1 206 12 4,114
Income taxes (benefit) 2,536 1,508 595 (2,722 1,917
Depreciation and amortization 3,211 2,178 3,065 945 9,399
Net earnings (loss) attributable to R

controlling interests 722 o} (75) (35) 612
Non-cash stoclbased compensation o} o} o} 868 868
(Gain) loss on foreign currendyansaction:

cost recovery income and other (235 o} (428) 2 (661)
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 10 1 1,054 25 1,090
Pre-opening expenses 1,668 o) 626 350 2,644
Adjusted EBITDA $ 19,522 $ 8,061 $ 4,890 $ (9,096 $ 23,377
Longlived assets $ 115,861 $ 48,381 $ 12,465 $ 10,310 $ 187,017
Capital expendiires® $ 42,029 $ 1,183 $ 5134 $ 8,428 $ 56,774

(1) Net operating revenue for Corporate and Other primarily relate€BandtheCo mpany és cr uisse shi
(2) Capital expenditures in 28includedconstruction costef $40.0 million related to Century Mile in the Canada segment.
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For the year ended December 31, 2017

Corporate

Amounts in thousands Canada United States Poland and Other Total

Net operating revenu& $ 57,732 $ 32,154 $ 59,796 $ 4,387 $ 154,069
Earnings before income taxes $ 11,685 $ 5597 $ 3,304 $ (8,135 $ 12,451
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Cen

Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 7,681 $ 3,469 $ 1,280 $ 6,171 $ 6,259
Interest expense (income), net 3,487 2 105 (25) 3,569
Income taxes (benefit) 3,008 2,128 1,388 (1,964 4,560
Depreciation and amortization 3,427 2,405 2,747 366 8,945
Net earnings attributable to n@ontrolling

interests 996 o} 636 o} 1,632
Non-cash stoclbased compensation o} o} o} 669 669
(Gain) loss on foreign currendyansaction:

cost recovery income and other (564, o} (822 24 (1,362
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 83 1 535 3 622
Acquisition costs 28 o} o} 327 355
Preopening expenses 25 o} 537 275 837
Adjusted EBITDA $ 18,171 $ 8,005 $ 6,406 $ (6,496 $ 26,086
Long-lived assets $ 86,361 $ 49,403 $ 12,512 $ 4502 $ 152,778
Capital expenditured $ 6,476 $ 672 $ 2,186 $ 1,793 $ 11,127

(1) Netoperating revenue for Corporate and Other primarily

(2) Capital expenditures in 2017 included purchases of property and equipment of $4.6 million related to Century Mile in tt
Canada segment and $1.5 milliotated toCCB in the Corporate and Other segment.
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